OFF-STREET PARKING BOARD
AGENDAS

for

FINANCE COMMITTEE
MEETING

and

MONTHLY BOARD
MEETING

WEDNESDAY, MAY 1, 2024



OFF-STREET PARKING BOARD
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, MAY 1, 2024

8:00 A, M.



AGENDA
OFF-STREET PARKING BOARD
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
CITY OF MIAMI, FLORIDA

Mavy 1, 2024 8:00 am. 40 N.W. 3" St., Suite 1103

1. March 2024 Financial Statements

A. Miam Parking Authority
B. Knight Center Garage

2. Bank Reconciliations

3. Presentation by Truist Bank to discuss MPA Investment Portfolio

Any persen may be heard by the Off-Street Parking Board of Directors, through the Chair, for not more than twe minutes, on any propusition before the Board of
Directors unless modified by the Chair. The Chair will advise the public when the public may have the opportunity to address the Board of Directors during the Public
Comment Pericod or at any other designated tme,

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding may contact the
Mianti Parking Anthotity at (305) 373-6789 ext. 227 or ext. 228 (Voice) no later than six (6) business days prior to the proceeding. TTY users may eall via 711 (Florida
Relay Service) no later than six (6) business days prior (o the proceeding.



TO: Henorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board
FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chiel Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authonty ""5}{;{?’1“"{;—_
SUBJECT: Financial Summaries For the Period Ended March 31, 2024

DATE: May 1, 2024

The attached summaries represent the financial performance for the Miam Parking
Authority and the Knight Center Garage for the month ended March 31, 2024,

A Es

Attachment




MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY

Revenue & Expenses Summnry
For the Six Months Ended March 31, 2024

Year-To-Diate
Operating Revenuse
Diireet Operating Expenses
Operating Hisulis

Mon-Oiperating FRevenwes (Expenses):
Depreciation & Amortization
Interest Income
Larwer of Cost of Market - Investments
Cimin (Lot} on Disposal Property
Inierest Fxpense Net of Inberest Income:
Diher Gainsf Losses)
Transfer to City of Miami
Budgeied Beserves

Met Hevenus In Excess of Expenses

Page 1
FY 2024 Variances
Adopted FY 2023 Agtual FY 2024 Actual
Actual Beadget Achaz] FY 2024 Yersus FY 2023 VWersas 2024 Budget
5 ] 5 5 S 5 5%
30,543,613 25,012,354 28,809,534 1,734,079 6,02 1,631,250 5.64
13,456,304 13392597 12,449, 180 (1,047,124) 5.41) {103,707} (077}
17,047,300 15,519,757 16, 260,254 GRE. 955 4.1 1,527,582 284
{1,990, TRS) (1,250,000} (1,507, 953) (E2,796) (4.34) (40, 78%) {2.09)
249,572 165331 184334 fid 243 I5RA41 04,241 41386
126,857 . 276,569 50,288 1818 326,857 .
161,355 - X168 138,387 60252 61,345
{T18.655) (1,419 564) (852 4053 133,750 (15.65) 700, 0 {49.37)
15,675,649 12,315,524 14,084,822 1,590,827 11.29 3,360,125 17.28

The abave susnmany represents the financial performance of the agency Bor ke (6) momths caded March 21, 2024 based on the reponing requiremenis of Ondinence Mo, 11719,

%4’/,

A e —

ALETANDEA ARGUDIN

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

S

FOOTT SIMPSON

CHIEF FINANCIAL QOFFICER




MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY

Revenue & Expenses Summary
For the Month Ended March 2024

Current Month
Operating Revenue
Direct Operating Expenses
Operating Results

MNon-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Depreciation & Amortization
Interest Income
Lower of Cost of Market - Investments
Gain (Losg) on Disposal Property
Interest Expense Net of Interest [ncome
Other Gaina(Losses)
Transfer to City of Miami
Budgeted Reserves

Met Revenue In Excess of Expenses

Page 2

FY 2024 Variances
Adopted FY 2023 Actual FY 2024 Actwal
Actual Budget Actual FY 2024 Versus FY 2023 Versus 2024 Budpet
£ b3 5 5 *a 5 %
£.526,729 4,810,154 5.337.514 189,215 353 716,575 14,90
2,173,048 2,274,815 2307304 34,256 1.55 101,767 4.47
3,353,681 2,535,339 3,130,210 223,471 7.14 818,342 3228
(320,809} (325,000 (316,273} (4.536) (143} 4,191 1.29
170,119 43,391 45918 124,201 27048 126,728 29206
44,035 - 150,473 (106 ,438) (7074} 44,035 -
11,308 - - 11,308 - 11,308 -
(119,776} {236, 594) i 142,068) 22292 (15.69) 116,818 (4937
3,138,558 2,017,136 1,868,260 270,298 9.42 1,121,422 .55._5'9'




MIAMIPARKING AUTIHHORITY

Schedule of Revenue and Expenses

For the Six Months Ended March 31, 2024 Page 3
EY 2024 Variances
Adopted FY 2023 Actual FY 2024 Actual
Actual Budget Actual FY 2024 Versus FY 2023 Versus 2024 Budget
Operating Revetie ] 3 $ $ % 3 % Note(s)
Off-Street Facilities 3473048 2125074 2,755,106 717,542 26.06 1,347,974 6343
Parking Lots 5,848,034 5,322,567 5,574,235 273,799 4.91 525467 9.87
On-Street 19,597,963 20,518,243 19,338,593 659370 3,41 (520,280) {2.54)
Managerment Fees 560,860 436472 474 806 86,063 18.13 114,397 25 82
Other 663,700 499 498 666,794 (3,095) {0.46) 163,702 32.74
Toral Operating Revenne 30,543,613 28,912,354 28,809,534 1,734,079 6.02 1,631,259 5.64
Operating Expenses
Salaries, Wages & Fringe Benefits 3077147 5,039.971 4,370,752 (306,395) {11.08) {37.176) (0,74}
Repairs, Mamtenanee, Cleaning & Landscape 1,188,289 1,148 904 1,532,639 344 351 2247 {39385} {3.43)
Security 919,721 814,012 731.863 {187,858} {25.67) (105,709} {12.99)
Utilities 338234 364 248 326,364 (11,871} {3.64} 26014 7.14
Insurance 738,480 791,046 338,190 {400,28%) (118.36) 52,566 6.65
Rental - Building/lLand/Aute 161,975 203,541 43,194 (118,782) {275.00) 41,566 20.42
Assessment Expenses 391,798 486,852 323,567 (63 231) {21.09} 95,054 15,52
Revenue Sharing 1,396,324 1,589,402 1,496,030 99,706 6.66 193,078 12.15
Parking Meter Parts & Instzllation 225,753 52,572 36,068 {189.684) (525.90) {173,181) (329.42)
Frofessional - Audit 67 956 84,198 67,956 - - 16,242 19.29
Professional - Legal Services 38312 58,818 58,812 - - & 001
Professional - Other 374,635 366,150 406,497 121,862 24.54 (B,A485) (2.32)
Professional - Pay and Display Fees 32,772 25,800 3,375 (29.397) (871.02) (6.972) (27.02)
Bank Charges 1,555,690 1,518,549 1,529,639 {26,051) {1.70) (37,141) {2.45)
Supplics and Miscellaneous 309,281 282 831 345,281 36,000 10.43 (26,450) (9.35)
Onher Expenses 208,814 173951 176,221 (32,594) {1850 {34.863) {20.04}
Advertising & Promotion 450,622 391,752 372,730 (77.8492) (20.90) {58,870) (15.03)
Toraf Operating Expenses 13,496,304 13,392,397 12,449,130 {1,047,124) (8.41) (103,707) {0.77)
Operating Results Before Depr & Amort 17,047,309 15,519,757 16,360,354 686,955 4.20 1,527,552 2.84
Depreciation & Atnortization (1,950,789) {1,950,000} (1,907,993) (82,796) (4.34) {40,789) (2.09)
Operating Resulis 15,056,520 13,569,757 14,452,361 604,159 4.18 1,486,763 10.96
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest Income 849572 165,331 185,329 664,243 35841 684 241 4]3.36
Lower of Cost of Market - Investments 326,857 - 276369 50,288 1818 326,857 -
Gain (Loss) on Disposal Property 161,355 - 22968 138,387 &02 52 141,355 -
Interest Expenses (718,655} (1,419,564} {852.405) 133,750 {15.69) 700,909 (49.37)
Other Gains/(Losses) - - - - - - -

Transfer to City of Miami - - - - . - -
Budgeted Reserves - - - - - - .
Total Non-Operating 619,129 £1,354,233) (367,539) 986,668 (268.45) 1,873,362 (149,36}
Net Revenue fn Excess of Expenses 15,675,649 12,315,524 14,084,822 1,590,827 11.29 3,360,125 27.28




MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY

Schedule of Revenue and Expenses

For the Month Ended March 2024 Page 4
FY 2024 Variances
Adopted FY 2023 Actual FY 2024 Actual
Actual Budget Actual FY 2024 Versus FY 2023 Versus 2024 Budget
Operating Revenue 3 $ s $ Yo 3 Yo Note(s)
Off-Strect Facilities G66 60 236,151 515676 150,793 2924 430318 18222 1
Parking Lots 1,161,107 952338 1,097,284 63 823 5.82 208,769 21.92
On-Street 3,522,964 3,463,920 3,517,960 5,004 0.14 59,044 1.70
Management Fees 115,252 74,412 86,993 28,259 32.48 40,840 5488 2
Other 60,937 83,333 119,601 (58,664 (49.05) (22396)  (26.88) 3
Total Operating Revenue 5,526,729 4,810,154 5,337,514 189,215 3.55 716,575 14,90
Operating Expenses
Salaries, Wages & Fringe Benefits 210,020 99,761 804,937 {5,084} (0.63) 89,741 297
Repairs, Maintenance, Cleaning & Landscape 222,658 180,537 261,901 39,242 14.98 {42.121) (2333 4
Security 120,113 94,002 114,667 {5,446} {4.75) {26,111} (27.78) 5
Utiligies 43971 51,208 571,707 13,736 2380 7237 14,13
Insurance 120,355 131,241 51,810 (68,545) {13230 11,486 871
Rental - Buildingland/Aute 34,548 33,923 7.234 (27.314) {377.56) {625) (1.84)
Assessment Expenses 76,844 51,142 51.030 {25 815) (30,59} 4,298 530
Revenue Sharing 247,806 312,385 249 572 1,766 071 64,579 067 6
Parking Meter Parts & Installation 13,124 8,762 1,363 (11,762) (863.24) {4,362} (49.79)
Professional - Audit 11,326 14,033 11,326 - - 2,707 1929
Professional - Legal Services 9,802 9,803 9,802 - - 1 .01
Professional - Other 60.814 61,025 101,161 40,347 39.88 211 .35
Professional - Pay and Display Fees 6,712 4,300 1,875 (4,837) (257.97) (2,412} {36.09)
Bank Charges 290,003 252626 324361 34,358 10.59 (37,377 (14800 7
Supplies and Miscellaneous 39,465 46,101 62,532 26,067 4241 6,636 1439
Other Expenses 35,812 28,074 21,537 {15274) (70.E) {8,738} (31.12)
Adyertising & Prometion 28,674 65292 68,491 39,817 58.13 36,618 5608 8
Total Operating Expenses 2,173,048 2,274,815 2,207,304 34,256 1.55 101,767 4.47
Operating Results Before Depr & Amort 3,353,081 2,335,339 3,130,210 223,471 114 818,342 318
Depreciation & Amortization {320,809 {325,000} (316,273) (4,536) (1.43) 4,191 1.29
Operating Results 3,032,872 2,210,339 2,813,937 218,935 7.78 822,533 37.21
MNon-Operating Revenues (Expenses).
Interest Income 170,119 43,391 45918 124201 270,48 126,728 262,06
Lower of Cost of Market - Investments 44,035 - 150,473 {106,438} {70.74) 44 035 -
Gain (Loss) on Disposal Property 11,308 - - 11,308 - 11,308 -
Interest Expenses {119,778) (236,594} (142.068) 22,292 (1569} 116,818 {4537}
Ohher Gainsd{Losses) - - - - - - -

Transfer to City of Miarm - - . - - . .

Budgeted Reserves - - -
Total Non-Operating 105,686 (193,203} 34,323 51,363 94.55 208 839 {154.70)

Net Revenue In Excess of Expenses 3,138,558 2,017,136 2,868,260 271,298 9,42 1,121,422 55,59




MHEAMT PARKING AUTIORITY
Ssmmury off Majer Varisnces
For ihe Moamih Esded March 2024 Page 5

1 CHF-Sirnet Fadlliies - The poastive varames of T30 Tk i prenanily sttilastable 1o revenus secogaition in (arape 81 = the areieant of $300.60
T Py 20024 beadpet anbicipated (larage 41 ononiag, off kne 2 the ead ol ey

? Managemesd Fees - The fvorshbe vansnce of S40% & primanty stivibssishle Doral (514950 0k and Mami-Dade Parks (324 8540 B)
prforming bemer than badget.

4 Dl - Tawiag revernse £an vady sigailicanily moeth b menth

4 Erpaim, Maivienance, Cleaning & |Lsndecape - The nepative vaniancs of $42. 1k i sttnbutsbic 1o dyitemmwide repaer prijocts (chainizal, fesoisg,
fire seppression sysoms and olc. )

4 Security = The regative varinoe of 5201k is the resali of #e dfaved dioswy of Garage ¥,
The FY 1004 budget nticipated Carage ¥3 coming olf lise 5l the end of Jammiary

& Heveose Sharing - This category iva contrachnd mmoent that i either & percentage o rewenus of tf roverse i eaceis of experdes. Ths
mearnberr s g dimect relstomakip with revesee 8 revenm iscreasderreass for thee manaped operationy theve wil b & propaesl
ipreaee s devredse i e aperae Cll epoTy

7 Bank Charpe - The enfnveabie varimee of TI17 4k i anribotable o fyston-wide crodl curd esage being higher {lan mticipsted.

3 Advertisiag & Promstion - The poiitive vecimses of 536 5k 5 due 5o fhe limin g of varioes progss being recognized in prior pariods.

ECOTT SIMPSON
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER




JAMES L. KNIGHT CENTER GARAGE
Revenise and Expenses Summary

For the Six Months Ended March 31, 2024 Pags 6
FY 2024 Vartances
Adopted FY 13 Actual FV 2024 Acoeal
Actual Budget Actual FY 2004 Versus FY D023 Versus FY 2004 Bodget
¥ear-To-[hate % 3 5 ] ) % "%

Opcratmg Revenue 1,637,820 1,207,185 1.413,395 1AM 159 340,544 %63
Diinees perating Exprnses 1,127,965 $47,333 T25.450 (402,515 {45.5) {480,632 74.7)

et Revemse In Excess of Expenses 3 49,452 6T M5 T178,081) 125.0) EERZLT %!13:

The above summary fepresents the fnancial perfoamancs of the James L. Knight Center for the (&) months onded March 31, 2024

"-I‘;Hf-_-
SCOTT SIMPSON

CHIEF FINANCIAL GFFICER




JAMES L. KNIGHT CENTER GARAGE

Revenae and Expenses Susmmary
Far the Month Ended Masch 2024 Page 7
FY 2024 Variances
Adopied FY 2023 Achiil FY¥ 2024 Actual
Actusl Budget Actual FY 2024 Versus FY 2023 Vs FY 2024 Budget
Year-To-Dade 5 i b1 § % ] %

Ciperating Revenue 160,278 177.130 138,753 30,320 128 52,148 520
Direer Operating Expenses 4,041 111,505 144,665 46,554 322 13,524 N}

Wet Revense In Excess of Expenses TTLIoT (] 54,05 AL 1K) TO5872 Th1.3




JAMES L. ENIGHT CENTER GARAGE

Schedule of Bevenwes and Expenses
For the Six Months Ended March 31, 2024

Dperating Receuie

Monthly Revenue
[y Revenue
Special Event Revenas
Ohhser
Toval ihperating Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries, Wages & Fringe Benefits
Rcpairs, Matntenance, Cleasing & Landscaps
Secany & Enforcement
LHilites
[nsurasce
Legsl & Professsonal
Supplics & Pristing
Mgmt Fees & Admin OVH
(hber Expenses
Adveriizing & Promolion
Tawes & Permils
Budgeted Rescrves
Torgl hperadng Expenses
Nt Reversre fm Excess of Expenses

Page B
FY 2024 Varances
Adcgred FY 2023 Aczusl FY 2004 Acnal
Actual Fudget Actnad FY 2024 Versus FY 2023 Versus FY 2024 Budpet
5 % 5 5 Y 5 %
950,700 TE6,535 802 607 148,003 185 164,165 049
30,276 1R, 642 40R, 324 130,952 95 144 834 375
158,464 125,004 201,284 (41,8200 LT 34,456 16
{2,6000 p 180 (2,790} (1, 550,00 {2610 0.0
1,637,830 1,297,188 143,395 134,435 139 FFT YA FT)
i 70,672 147379 148,659 (22.413) {15.1) {23,693) (16.1)
.71 14,114 198,115 {37,385 6493 43,383 417
221,883 1190 185,562 (35,601} {191 1,827 0T
47,801 IEE21 36,501 (11790 (31.m (B850} (23.1)
&0856 43 RS 44572 (140E4) (35.6) (6,551} (13,00
470,174 10,405 3La965 {434, 208 (1007310 (459, T6F) (4418.7)
7.827 4,506 2,504 [5.434) . (3321} (737
E1,801 54,853 0,670 (11,222) (15,88} (17,035} (26.3)
290 . 2313 2,003 B7.46 (290 o
. - - . = . 04
4761 % - (5,761} - {5, 760 BR) 00
1,127,965 47,508 725 450 (402 E1%) 55.5) 430,637 74.2)
<9 B6% T I 557945 (TR0) 59) [LERAL]
—— g




JAMES L. KNIGHT CENTER GARAGE

Schedale of Reverue and Expenses
For the Morth Ended March 2024 Page 9
FY 2024 Variances
Adopted FY 2023 Actaal FY 2024 Actaal
Actual Budger Actual FY 2024 Versas FY 2003 Versus FY 024 Budpet
L4 5 5 5 % 5 '.ri. M5 )
peraring Revenue
somihly Revenoe 183,763 1 849 139,747 14,005 100 59,954 3.0 1
ity Revemic R 421 61448 83,475 14,946 174 MM 576
Special Evem Revenue 17603 20,833 15,506 2097 0.0 (3,2300 (15.5)
Crhex {528) : g (448) { LE60.11) (52%) .
Total Operaring Reveniee 79,279 177,130 238,768 M550 128 92,144 G
iiperating Expenses
Salarics, Wapes & Fringe Benefits 21,887 0,503 26,831 4,544 184 7,616 P23 ]
Repairs, Maintcnance, Cléaning & Landscape 11,568 17,332 £2R73 41278 781 5737 111
Security & Enforcement 32,651 36,995 18 825 1835 79 .5 07
Ukiligies 6,257 #4086 7175 B1g I 149 23
Insarance 10,130 8,059 R.O52 (2,07} Q58) {1.131) (12.6)
Legal & Professional 1.E11 1.732 1,836 19 1.a (T4 {4.6]
Supplics & Printing . 740 - ‘ a0 749 100.0
Mg Fees & Admin CVH 13352 940 12,089 {1.263) {10.4) {3403) (3.2}
Other Expenses 11 . (11 (58] 6845 i58) i
Advertising & Promotson . - . . 0. . 0.0
Taxes & Permdis - - . - 1)) " (el]
Budgeled Reserves - - . - - - -
Towal Operating Expenyes 8,081 11168 14,665 46,584 323 13524 [FN]
et Revenue In Excess of Expenses L [EXFE Eﬁi T a0 (1K _Ji5ET [1R]




SAMES L KNNGHT CENTER GARAGE
Summary of Major Yarfances
Feer the Manih Ended March 1934 Fage 10

| Momihly Hevenue - Monthly revenoe i befier than bedpet due o the increased ihe number of mordhly permits puechaied

The above summary represents fho major varianees from bedget for the manth. of March 1024

g RS

SCOTT SIMESON
CHIEF FEOFFICER CHIEF FINANCLAL OFFICER




MIAM! PARKING AUTHORI
OPERATING INCOME

APH HEY

J L, L] "-n v 1

AN e

SEPT |

| megee Fiscal 20024 Fiscal 2023 I




MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

28 00 i

ICLHHEHT\‘JM IBI'.IELET :.:-F'HILRT'EA.FI:

AEU000. 000

25,00 [

30,000,000

15000000

L DL D00

8.000.000

1% 000 00T

Rewv Op Ex Depra Mat Int -Cdber Inc.&  MWat Rev In Excess
Exp of Exp.




Miami PARKING AUTHORI
OPERATING REVENUE

I.F
i o
a_ = -
o 1-""\. J.-""f Jff .\'\ V,M?J. ff‘r
] 7 —— ¥

l == Fiscal 2014 =B=Figcal 2023 l




OPERATING EXPENSE

MIAMI PARKING AUTHORI

ol

M

]

-séPr.

AUG

LY

T JUNE

" APR  MAY

" MAR

Z
—t
FEE

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

m

llllllllllllllllllllll

—4—Fiseal 2023 |

—— Fiscal 2024




TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board

: . : . e
FROM: Scott Simpson, Chief Financial Officer, Miami Parking Authonty .--f:'/,/",
SUBJECT:  Bank Reconciliations Certification g

DATE: May 1, 2024

This is to certify that bank reconciliations for the month of March 2024 for the Miami Parking
Authority and its managed facilities have been reviewed and no material differences have been
noted.

S8




City of Miami Department of Off-Street Parking Pension Plan

Q1 2024 Review

Blake E. Myton
Diractar, Sendor Cllient Stralegist | 407 697 6277 | brmdond@slaringeapilal com

L. Michelle Bumgarner, AlF®
Director, MM Client Sendces Manager | 919.518, 7400 | mbumgarmerg@steringcapital. com

R STERLING

uki wilh City of Miamid Departmeat of O Sirest Parliing Penskan Plan gnty, Hol foe feriher disfrifsition




Table of Contents

section Title Section #

Sterling Overview 1
Economic Strategy & Outlook 2
Portfolio Characteristics & Performance 3
Appraisal & Disclosures Appendix

Pas! perfcrmance s not indicative of Tebure results. Ay fype of investing imvelves risk and there are i guaranbees that these methods will be successiul. Econsmic
charts e provided for lsiralive purposes only. The infommalion provided hessin B subfsct 1o marke! condithond and i tarebode sxipeciad b Mucihusle,

Tha cpnicns contaned in this pressntation eflec] Tose of Stering Capital Maragemen] LLC, snd nol thosa of Trulst Financial Corpoenfion or s execulves. The sialied opinions ore for
il Efierrilan) Gidy and an educalonal in nalure. These apimons @ne nol meant B bs predicions or an offer of rdividual o personalized inwesiment adwice. They are nof nfended
a8 e oller of solcilalion wWith nespec] ¥ the purchass o sale of any seceily. Thas infcrmation prd Twes opinions s subjes! o changs withoul rolics. AN opisions and information

P Fira Bairy olblireind of dervied Moem Sources Db Lo Ba jellable. Shivlng Capital Managoerent LLC does. nol ssiumes Enbiily for any ioss which may regalf from the reltance by
Gy et U st el e L ' Cefarach

Ireeesimasnt advisory services ane mwilabls (heough Sleriing Capilnl Managamesni LLC, n sl advssr regiatersd with the U B Secuiles & Eschangs Comirassion and an
iredepandiantly-npenaied subsidary of Truisl Finarcial Corporabon. Sterling Capilal Mensgemenl LLC minagss ouidmined mvaslmen porfoios, provides inss aleialon analysis ond
ofiers oiher irsesimend related senices 10 affuenl indhvidunls and Dusiesces BoriHThid nd Siler Tl Pask] i MseLimen] Menagormenl of Fredlmenl BRI Aot &l
Siering Capisl Marapemen LLC aew nol deposils or obher obbgafions of Truksl Finoecial Cosporaiion, Trasl Bank or any afiiale, are nol guaninbeed by Trasl Bask o oy obhes Baink,
om rod insiered by T DG o @y oiher fedensl gowesnmend agenoy. and mm sulject ko imvesiment nsk, inchakng possitle loas of prinoipal invesied

Enaioreg Capilal Giofs Ful frovits Lix of legal achvion. Yoy thiuld consul with wosr indhadual b of legal profmaioral bedon Inking amy pclion Tl may have Lo or legal imploatons

Model Assumptions: Assumplions, opirsons and esfimales are provided for Bsinaiie poposss only. They should ol B eled upon & recommendalions bo by or sell secunlies
Forecasis of francil marke] rends $al are based on camend sarksl condlions: constitals our judgment and are sulbiecl o dhangs withod nolice. We balberrs the informafion prosided
here s refisbin, bul &g nol warant s soouracy of compleleness,

Exgurchied reluth ealsnalis &he subgecl 1o unsirisinly and sired. Expeced relinm lof soch mae! dass can Be oorelfional o0 sooncmes seenanas, n T evenl & parsalan scematic
e b s, elusl el okt e wgeifandy highar o ke P feiecaslnd

Ths INAMStoN & nol Sended =5 & MOl ato o Fvest i Sy Pl Ssoel olidd o SPabeqy oF produt of i § piroimioe of Riliss pirlonmanes. Noke el Pads il clits
assmplions e pastive, and da nof ooesider e impacl of nolive Management

By STERLING



Sterling Overview




oterling Capital Management
Providing Investment Expertise Since 1970

The Firm Total Assets (§Billlons)
= insfitutional nvestment adviscr headguarlered in Chariotie with additonal olfces
in Raleigh, Virginta Beach, Jupiter, FL, Priladelshia & San Framéisco

= 578 Billion in Assats Under Managermeant and Assets Under Advisameant

The People
= 181 seasoned investrent pralessionals, chent seevice and administrative sammales
*  Highly-motivaied personnel with varied sxperience to act as subject malter exparts:
51 CFA® dasignees in the finm?
Indepandent fundarmental eguty and credit research
Quantiative proprietary risk medaling

£ 44 Portiolic Managers * 20 investment dralysts = 5 Traders * Z7 Client Stralegists = 13 Cherd Analysis ® 50 Operatons & [T = 10 Complance & Risk = 12 Staft ]

Diversified Investment Strategies

Fixed Income Multi-Class Portfalios | Equity Key Professionals Expetience

o MhilS-Secler  ® Govemmental | ® Tobal Rebum s Large Cap = Mid Cap Porifoiia Maragers 72 Yoars

* Spcurilizsd  ® Municipal = Risk-Based & Emall Cap = AL Cap | Sl A 18 Years

" |iigh Yield = Floating Rale = Liabiity-Orven & Opporiunistic & |nberesticnal

. TIPS = Yick-Focused » Activelfackr  * Real Estate Tradera b
Cliend Strotegists 21 Yoo

Disls in @3 of 1231707, "Sisrdng Coptally pesliminary “ALA" {Assaty Lindsr Advissmal} differs from our megoisiony “SUNT [Asgsty Linder NanagomenT) Fon whict ws

et EALbA B P el MBS RA] b i decbiied 1 ol ADY. AL gevieralty relers 12 fon-delchaloiany aiseti o ehich Staresy

proeyidiey. achion or comuilialion for which Siering doss nol Bares sty So sfsciuale benesciions. Such wervicss rciude model porifolios. snd seecsls Sierng

hyinen wh i outsousoid Chisd Isvabsend Cfcn’ o5 8 non-diicrelotery bada. "The Chareied Fnancial Analyi® |CFA) charier i a graduite-lrvel imesiiment

predemiod manmied by B CFA Insbiute. o lamest plobal pesooiabon of nwesiment prolesaionals. To sam the CF A chanier, candidaiet. Mt 1) pass fres E-', STERLING
Sircpbitial dln sl dhsinatain 2 hive il bl b e of Quabie) proleuskonil bl anpeenos ) s BF A irabiuls o membai, and 4) somei 2

nEdde by, aned arncally reafTrm, e dhansnoe 0 e CRA insibes Code of Elhios and Siandaeds of Prokesakonal Condoot e=2—c=a



Assets Under Management
Sterling Capital Management

Fixad Income Ecpuity Multi-Class
Intermindiats Smal Cap Income & Growth
Cara Enlernaticnal Elalancesl
Long Duralian Facused Fachar Growth
Aggresshie Giowth
sia08 | 8558 | 1138 -

Millions.
Asset Distribution?
520000 218 0ag
314 B48
515,000 $13.108
510,000
$5.000 i 53,118
BB e e . e
50 — - . = | wm—— . . -
Cash & Shant Infemne ciate Lang Exquity Special  Mid Cap Vake Foousesd Zmall Cap Oiber
Ermhanced Tafm & Core Criralian ncoimss Opporluniies Fundamental Eaclcr Belateve Value Equity
Cash

Praskal o v o 12 37 039, VAsaant Disdritadion dosd nel meduda $11 30 of multi-class avests. Calegory assst olaly am sapmenied based on B dutation of Sedng
Caapsials Fingd Snooime sveety. Tolads may ichude Dol ieahls a0 munkopl dnepes.

% STERLING



Acquisition News and Details
Sterling Capital Management

» Guardian Capital Group Lid. (Guardian) is a global investment management
company servicing institutional, retail and private cients through ils subsidiaries.
As of September 30, 2023, Guardian had $42 2B ($56_ 28 CAD) of total client

assels while managing a proprietary invesiment portfolss with a fak market value Assets by CAD([S) USD (%)
of $1.08 ($1.28B CAD). Distribution Strategy

Guardian Capital Group Limided

Inestitutional 53048 52288

* Founded in 1962, Guardian's reputation for steady growth, long-tem Canadian Rets 51068 55,08

trustwarthiness have been key to its success over six decades, 118 Common and U5 Retal 5606 3458
Claas A shares are listed on the Toronto Stock Exchange as GCG and GOG A, —

Investment Solubion
GuardCap giobal equites S16.7B 51258
Agincount U5 fixed incoma 511,78 SR AB

* Guardian currently owns bwo independently-managed assel management
subsidiaries in the LS.

* Adta Capital Management, LLC, an equiies manager based in Sall Lake City Private Client 3028 5698

* Agincourt Capital Managemen LLC, a fixed income manager based in Guardian Capital ({GCLP)
Richmond Canadian fxed income RE18 S
¥ Sterling Capital Management LLC (SCM) will become an independanily- g”_ﬂ'ﬂiﬂﬂﬁﬂm 54 TR 53158
managed subsidiary of Guardian Capilal LLC, a whaolly-ovwned subsidiary of Ala US, sqilies 3408 5108

Guardian Capital Group Limited (Guardian},
= The transaction is expecled to close laber in 2024,

& The divestilure is part of a larger efforl within Truist as the bank seaks to
concentrate ita efforts on core and complementary banking services and to align
it core business o have a more focused godo-marked strategy, Trukst, like
meany of its banking peers, |5 facing increasing regulabary demands thal have bed
to business model simplification and cost cutting. Truist will ramain a client of
SCM and SCM will be a preferred pariner for the bank,

i* glchal equities & other P 5ra98
Total Client Assets $56.28  B42.2H

indorreation is ax of 05 30 20073 (laleit w E: e Capdtal Geoug: Slerkng Capdsl Manspasan! Anatytics Ths serws sopoased represl the
opinir of Saerng Capitsl Menagement. Any fype of irwesiing Irehees risk and hers B0 No QUaTRioes Tl Tase meihols will be successiil

Bk STERLING

1



Institutional Client Strategy and Service Team

Cleent Sarvico and Analytics

dwmyme Wolllonald, CFF
Davmakion
Haad of &5 & Arulyes
Tale Sl
Diraciar
Irdprmadiory Chent Laryce anagas
Jatreifel Gush, CRPE™
Anvee Deschor
Br Chwnl Service Anadysl
Carial Hurlads, SFA*
Adrite= | Dnietos
Qs Sarvice Anadywl
Jabios Hisibad
R
ok S Analyyl
Jagz Lynich
A
Chand Besraii Aralys
HMicholes Shaaby
Ao

Wiches g Bumgarner
Fbezefin S0 Chand Senvoe W

Jioday Barratt, BET
Aagass. Cirestol
i Chant Biretn Analyil

Falmarg
Dirsster
S, Chant Bardca skl

Ba Kenas

Tonya Lesmis
oo
Tl Sprvics: Aoyl
Banisl WoEliawy
Fanng
e Sarvios Anahag

Racuesl For Propasa

Michals Tolen, CTP"
Dirpcior
RFF & Databady Manager
Munfar absl
Agscoiple
FFP Wrta 4 Dialabacs Ansdyal

Dt im0 0415 2004, Fr i chifiniion of Sl bia detinialiod phics e “Mrgor information - Deukgnalons” Doabed in i Appesde

=1
AL
RFF ¥inter

% STERLING

&



Advisory Solutions/OCIO Investment Team

Continuous Partnership with Clients

James Willis, CFA

Jeffrey Schappe, CFA®
Managing Direclor
Chiaf Market Strategist

Travis Pollack, CFA®
Exmcubive Direcior
Porifelio Manager

Kevin Stoll, CFA®
Managing Director
Head of Quantitative Ressarch

Irnboarayion e off 0415 300M. For @ delinibon of o S8n 3

Investment Management

Shane Burke
Exscifdve Dirscior
Portfolic Manager | Fined Income

Tyler Shelfield, CFA®
Diiracior

Investment Anakyst

Quantitative Research & Analytics

Gerarge Carbaugh
Associabe Direclon
Cumanbitative Research Analys

Brandon Carl, CEA®
Executive Direcior
Porifolio Manager | Equily

Anson Quillen
Azsociate Dwrachor
Quantilalive Research Analys

 STERLING

W, [T N I biw = Limogravions” iocaled n e Appande




Sterling Representative Client List

A Diverse Set of Clients

AL Pachigeg Wacrod Cugauton LocarCng Ramed (2 U, MALCAN Fi

Aanad B b Vg Pty W A P RN g

Ay Cogll, 190 Ir Jascinger Decire Merbrmte: Coporsdon
Fwtirarg Poat Geoagp UL T ki

Nims Badwrapedies e 1 pred Mnawrch Blgece, LLE Myl Crapaspion.

kilypwer Copearabon FTC Cormrariesiorn. e My & Ao LLC

Aty AP e FIC LG gavetsl Tiing B Bl bicraary LIS, e

Dperiell Cordraciirsy Cormpanyy et cureSmy Sirgepoere P Lid L (3

D Corsudrciion Corpod weer Groesssd mdurar of Flerimaaai bl imc Erwith Sechrmsn § R

Enammee fasbuoby Lifih, inm

st Faaniul Sl CapE Fundi Furman tniviruy
0 Parinaey, LLT Urded Flaresim, Pl Jereos ol Smance. LP Tanma kBl Togndaton
FRE Capty Wik, LLE WATRS A B A RaAGgRTe |

Lerar] Melrprasl R, LLC

I rEayeo i as of 0112 L. Swling Capelel Managament § tepeeianirive olssnd bl wars compded Based on the dveerely ol olent by e Besgth oF
relateribigs . Padtonrancs Sl dalaiTrinisg

including Both naew afed squily, fiosd intoma and mull-clais eritar: wink ol ussd i
noluicke i the Bl H 15 ot knosn whathee the Bried ey appeoes o diaappecss of Sherinag or the Sdeieory sardney provicded

iy of P el
Limbe] £ap Harvid B ey At Rt B Fownaamee
LIEF Fouracing Coqmorsdon

retatonshig
which dhanti o

%_h STERLING



Fepresentative OCIO Clients

W\ AEWEALTH L5 i l\nmmu &
X

MANAGEMENT Athens RLINGTON
Utilities
Board

ATMLC

LiRE Wil b Eer J b

HEMINGWAY

NORTON  «fs SCHNECK SIMPLICITY TEP

HEALTHCARE L b e :
E— WEALTH Tucson Electric Power

Iedormiaion 5 8% ol 91 20 2024, Dlering Capétsl Managemant's ceprasoniales cleni ! wan compilsd banad on the desnuty of cient yps and length of relalicmbep
ek both finy Bnd lang-slandeg euly, Tosd inoome and moliclass. relsbonships. Pefomance-based ofen was ol used in deermmening which cliassls o
inchucky in ffa Ind. & ol krown sBbafer the Beled chenti appecve o daspproes ol Bleling Capital of B ad ¥ imrvicai pi

W

iIG/M JACKSON

United
Illlrﬂj.' ﬂ

irdbid e
il Fedwpdh [eammy

B STERLING
- r



Economic Strategy
& Outlook




1024 Market Review & Attribution

Fusasll M00" indes 1I3% 10.02% 10.02% 29.39% 2.76% 14.34% 23T%
WTHEH 2 M 10 84% 10 XA 13 0, T80 13 s
[ Fussail Top 200" Growih indes 1A% 1170 11, 7irh 41 B 14.35% MO 1725
Foussnll Top 200" Vaken Irvdess [ FrE SR .05 [ 10.46% FFI
Famasl] 260" Indas LoA% 5.18% 105 197 2.10% b1 T S
Foussal 000" Crowth index T f._l-!'\ 7.8 20 -ﬂr'_'ﬂ'ﬂ- T T B
Fussall 00 Vahat Index [ T T 8. 75% 1% LTS [T
Frssall Wil Cagl” Indhan FiETL BB B e BT 1L10% [T
Fouemumil Wi - Ticeth I 7 3% FE AT 26.20% 5% I 1.55%
sl I Cag™ Voo indig 1% ] [ B 20,417 A0 PO BETY
e W] e LA, I ey i ;16 L i o i 7.0 LTEN
WESC Wi e UGA, Growh nder L B [ L 0% T BTN
WES] Wiadd ex-LSA, Walus inda L% 4.T2% 4.22% 6.5 £.00% S6% A61%
M Wi s i, Brmal Cap Indas 1 258, 3 5 00,0 D% E ¥ LN
[ WESCH Ermviiging Mariowss 1M e AN X AT BTN T T A21M
Faesd Isoome

| Bicomibeng U5 Aggrepate Bond inde: 0.50% A7 L. 1.70% 2% 0.36% i S
‘Bl UL 6. TIFE e B i T T [ 5 T40% T2%
oy L5, Corpora High Tield e 1.18% 14T 14T 11,159 219% FETL La%
| Bloormbery Global Tressury ex-ULS. Hedged indux DB Luss Bass Bd% 2I% L 2.50%
Dicomzerg Limenping Markets Aggevgate Inde 1.T% 1.50% 150w B T 1.07% 200N

Perflormance Attribution (1G234)

»  Azzat alocation positioning defracied bom bsnchmark-relative pecfomance of tha Advisory Solufions Bolanced Portfolis im 10024,

*  ValusfGrosth spiits within Equity dsiraclad:
As renghl Blocstion o U.S, Smal-Cap Valua [+2.90% relurs for guansr] and undéressghl 1o LS, Langs-Cap Geow® (+11,70% ) dstrnciad. The keoad, giobal M5CI
AW I e rohrned = T.T2%: in 4, whvle B broad, domestic Russell 3000 Index mtumed + 10.02%.

*  Googmphi alltocalions within Equity detracied - partoalarty an overwelght iy Emenging Markols. Over the quartar, the MSCI EM I8 index returmed +2.17%.

& Alesgticns wilhin Fh.h‘.lm*m.ﬁu.ﬂ.meWmmplﬂdMWIMHWWWW
Aggregate Bond Index for the quarder,

Uhravoaliped Soeaioa” Norrasgrin Thie paiormdfeos prosenied represenls S miend of P kated indeo. The wolailty of an index varkes goealy and irreesimants
carmcl b made Sieclly im 80 Fdex. Marke! condilici vy Wom yaid 1o yaii e o diul in @ decling n madk vales dos 1D 6 naledel dhings A makel &

SOOI BOVENES . T Coris mbnacoh 15 [t PETITATTLENGE B 15 Mok [Raranio 1o kfune reauds. % S'I'EI_H__IHE;

For imnaimeonal and financisl professanad use anly. :



U.S. Equity Market Style and Sector Returns

v G £

v Gapitalization & Syl

Vakio Erianed Growen Walwe Bhend  Garowih

4 558% 30% 293% | Large | 805 | 10.56% | 127

5.40% 5.50% 5715 hilid 4.18% 5.685% | 15.60%

bl d.24% 300% | Small | ©i1d% L246% 4.71%

SAP 500 Sector Retums %)
1-Maonth
2@
T0E
-]
(8]
20 . . .
; i
b [ ] ==
Cormamer Dise.  Cofsumer Emimgy Fenafepds Husakh Cane Iredumirialy brdornadoe Matenak Faal Eptais  Commemication Lkt
flape Tectnkegy BRrGTT
¥TD
1]
150
50 I I . I
- IE i lis
. IR . =
-]
Cormurter Dee.  Cofrdise = Fuhuidcidis Husalth G Irsdueitniady lrifosrrabioen Matenab Roeaf Esdale  Cormmumicalion Liditany
S lapie Tovdwwdsiy Sy
'Etyle Dedakcs @ chved Froam the cOomponents of the SAP 13007 indee. Plaass relfer bo e appaencios Bt s isformalion, plheds caprlslyalion'slyle melums, Caia iy # (!']J.Hl ]NL"i
w0330 A Soune FactSel For Bralialive pursoses ool T wirss egeedded repfaien T qsniont o SHerkng Copdal Wanagement. Afy [ype of Sreising v Carire

ArenlvEs TEsk and Taene are N0 pusranbess. Bt thess melhods will be sucowsstd Past pedormance m ro guarsnies of fufuee resulty
*



Asset Allocation
Summary Outlook

Economic and Market Comments

In thee firsd guaster, Global Equities responded positively to continued economio reslience despile Fedenal Reserve (Fed) policy tightening in the prior yeas. Fized
Income rebums, howerver, wens negalive as confirued economic sirength and upside inflation surprises pushed Treasury yiekds Righer. The mowe highet in rales
wih Only partially offaed by sirong coadil markel pefomancs B8 Imwesiment grade spreads canlinusd 1o mowe Bghier, Looking ahead, our Globad Equity rebem
forecast has declined due o richer valuation metrics. Addiionafly, the low level of the VI index is suggestive of compressed equity risk premiams ard
conirihubes 1o cr pegative ferocast Expectod excis msums 16 Fiopd Income havn improved But remain nogalie Tollowing the rise in Treasury pelds. Treasurny
yiedds. remain well below fair value levels, as measured by our analylics, and light cred® spreads poird 1o low credil fsk premiums. While projectod socess rebems
are challenged acrcss markets, Global Equity forecasted retums have now moved below Fied Income, Given the poor lactical ouiook, we have positioned

porifoliog more consenaively, moving b an wderweight o Glabal Equities verass Fioed Inceme. Wilhin Fixed Inceme. wia mmain consanmaihndy posiicned with
below benchmark exposure 1o both interest rabe and credit spread risk.

tGlobal Equity Positiening

Forecasied refums o U5 Equities have declined due io less aliractive valuation metrics following prics increases. Addifionally, the e level af i WX Indix
points to low LS, oguiy risk premiums. Emernging Mares! (EM) return forecasts have also declined as refum momentum and debd-io-market ratio, newiy-added
fidrica in our shalycs, ard conlributing negalivedy o e Torscasl. Tha Inbeinabiondl Denslcped fonsoas], howawar, Rad impaonid midly fnom the prion guarter
langely dise 1o an improved forecast for European equiies. The improved Intemational Developed forecast combined with lower ULS. and EM forecasts leads ua i

monvg i an evenseight poslion in Intermational Deasoped and underveight positicns in the ULE, and EM
Fixed Income Pasitioning

Widie Troasury yishds resn across the cures in the fiest guarier, vields remain below our estimales of fair value, In addiion, expecied refums for laking spread risk
in LS. Fired ncome ane low due bo light oredil spreads which decined furihes in fhe el guamer. We romain overasighl Shon LS, Gevemmen! SpCuries o
reduce portfolio expasure o polential increases in inlerest rates and oedit spreads. Ouwr TIPS excess retum forecast remains positive bul has declined felloaing
wirong firsl quaner performance in which breakeven inNatcn Mies 1960, A% & Mesull, wo have neduced our overseighl o TIPS,

Thas vigsy. sapreas iposant [ opniom of Sterieg Cipital Managananl Ay beps of Enisling imechess. (76 afd thin e no Quiranbsss Tl e el wil
L ol Al

% STERLING

Fori imililutizcal and fsancial professional wuse ongy. "



Asset Allocation

Commentary
Global Equity Allocation Sumrnar].r as of 04.08. 2024
M l{g """' Model Forecast  Summary of Allocatians and Model Forecasts
L5 Equiting 2 00% 0.50% 0% e Oyarall Undarwehghl, Overweight Small-Cap Valus and Mid-Cap
Large Cap Vakee 1T 45% D.50% -0,50% — s Groreih; Underwelghl Large-Cap Growth, Mid-Cap Value and
Lawge Cap Growth T3 A, 00% 0,50% —cces Small-Cap Growth; Overal, fofocslod sxtass nelurrs o US.
Mid Cap Valus 7 80 2 D0% 0.00% —cnmmmmn Equbies hova lumad regative dus o less afraciive valualion meltics
Wil Ciaps oty 5 155% 0.7 — o 1CHOWING 08 inCreasen. AdSlorally, the low baved of The VIX brdex, a
Erll Cap Wik = Ak, 1 2048 0T —eesmmnn | T Bikdilion i our UL, orecasd analytics, poiniy (o bw ULE. eouily
Eimiall Caps Gerreth 051% 4,00% 0,00 e [ESE [HaMAams. Wihin e LS., we e ovenseighl B Mid-Cap Giowth
sagranl, varsus undefweigiis in Lafe- and Sresadl-Cap Growth, Md-
Cap Growth benafits foom relatively strong free cash flow |FCF) yield
wirsuss Laege-Cap Growth, whin Small- Cap Giowih aspectations an
hindered by kow relafse net magios. 'We are ales undensolghl Mid-
Cap Valuo varsus overwsights in Laege- and Smal-Cap Valse.
Hagalie ralum mamanium ared bolow-amarage melalve vobkss malics
ars contributing negatesedy fo our Mid-Cap Value forecas].

Irtprriatondl Dnveloped FLEL 1.50% & D —cco Crvaivabghl Exgpaciad excaei rddurerd mproreid sighily ovid B it

Wl 1. 7d4% 0.50% 5% —— ETET pAMaily e 10 mprovements in the tonecast for Ewrope. While

Grrath 1236% 0.25% ) s 51 ngging oW fegione, thi ldecan] improved on mone positve

Smadl Cap 4 400 0.75% 1§ PEu e EUiopean yield curve slops measures relaive bo the ULS With
dachings in tha U5 and Emeiging Markels forecasts, Imematonal
Devnlopad expectalions are row nelaliely altmciee, W Bavg amall

b2 all undedtyieg segerants, with The lages] cvenswight in

Small Cap, which bisnafils v o relalivly high sales-io-Tem value
i In Ewopa.

Ermsrging badkats a81% <A.004 30 —— nderaeight: Wihits relalie vakos malnios such & samings and
dividand yisldy mman alifactie, the Emerging Madkels arioiss felan
forecast has dedlined in pari duse 10 analytic enhancements oy the
paeil epsartior, Spacilizaly, Ny added Dolum manmeshum and debl-be.
ekl melrics e coninbuling negafeedy i the Emenging Markats
s returm forecast.

Bccial Forem! Cirigi diipliny Borecasied Sharps Flalio of sach skl within # fings of -1 51 1,5 Kt of Banchurarn weights calosated i of 008 3004 et wiights will changs oeer tme s 19

et i bro o peorthodo rfume andd ol Racikers. Foresasind nelormns gandraked by Sierbng Capial Advecry Goklars’ sralylos conlain o heph degrer of umoistansy. ane typothateal in
Rustuee, i not niflec] Schull rviitimant hidils, and Bre fol guiseilesd of fuluss fedials. Beheal meiulls Sy vy witely leom propecSend, afd My fol ecoun o v negalie Soenios thel ae
et vl repnpseied by masdel sslimabon cpmpdes. A rrvesting s ebyect lo rnlc ingluging posaitds loes of principsl
$ STERLING
e aill

i1

Fir asiritivn PUposss oaly. The verws epeestad Mprasen] the opnions of Sioring Captsl Managemant. Any [ype of ivesting invohets risk and Tiors & o
peswrises thal theds methody will Ba meccesaful, Fad performancs does nol guaioniss fulss sl

Fod itiruanal and financial prodessiomal use oely.



Asset Allocation

Commentary
Fixed Income Allocation Summary as of 04.08.2024

ruu : .,,';!'_,,wm- Model Forecast  Summary of Allocations and Mode! Forecasts

EsEactabions v 1.5, Teambuis. Dveraeighl Shorl U5 Government and TIPS, Underaeighd LS,
LS. Aggregain Fued ircoma 05 50 4 50% 050 o AOrE(ats Fingd Beome; Whils Teaasiry yhakds T st the
LS. High Yieid 0,00% 0,00% 000 o ‘0#8 i the fest quarer, yiekds immain below our estimales ol fnk
WS TIPS 100 1.00% 0. 50% — g E— ﬂlml m:whwlll.ﬁhlm‘hmlrlﬁlnhmlll
inbsmalional Fiosd Income (Hedged  0.00% 0.00% 000% — o— ipuuru-lhu.auqu incoma aee low dua 4o Bght eredil spreads
Erme ing Misials Dais 0.80% 0.00% 0.00% —mm— which deckned Sarher in the Srel quaried, Dur cveresighl o St
U.E. Govemimenl securBies st portfolos less exposed than
\LS. Trensery Boeds — s PPCYchminies o incrasias in inlines] cides and credil Spoedds, O
L5, Govarramsnt: Shor 3.50% 3.50% 0.00% mmmmmmﬂm“m
Telliredininy lrewsd Ril Suitid Berkemsncn in whih hhaakessn Blation
S Kiapcamrant St H00% 0.00% 0.00% rales rose. A a resgl, we have reduced oo oeerweight o TIPS,
WS, Goverrmanl Long 0.00% 0.00% 0,00%
Total US, Agoregaie Fixed Inoeme! —— =

Tobcnbil Poradairiti IS Witk bl @na Badad of apeoied risk and relum eher corlsling lor aid wesheling the dopacied imgas of changed o U8 Treasury Tedas on setums. U8, Treasury Yield
wparrs (Dursion) i mesused and maraged o e porticlo level and Ban, ecciuded from congideraion sl e indevidusl sesel class el Tha U S, Gossrmment Bord sdas! clased &in So ulliged
s Frabfuigei chufiifon B gl el

Wb Todid U8 Agprapaie Fookd ool mdoel Fonetars & mokiae of S soppe-cied mpacl of changes in LS. Tressiry Wiskds on s

ook Forecast Graphe tisplay Forecasied Sharpe Rabod for goch secion withie, o rengs of - 1.5 o 55 Nef of Barcheari waights caioulaied o of 0 D80T Ml wesphhy will change over b cue &
differnnca in indics and porthols detusnd and o Reciof, Fonicailed fliri ginerated Ly Beiing Capllal Advisory Solufoni’ ofalybes conlis o hegh degies of UGSy, B6E in
UBILRE, 0 Nl Bt pobnl Ivaimand peauls, anel Bre nok puaranines of lotor resulle. Actusl reuuls may vy ey iom propscions, snd may nol scooent for drema nsgalive scenanion lhal ans
sl wll el by mcclel irkbrvaile aarplad. AN reEatng B dubisel b Sk, including poesaie lods of prncipal

For asirative puapotes only. Tem views saprecisd nepresen] the opiriona of Steriing Caplal Managemenl, Aoy Iype of iresling invobees sk snd Paes: one o b%_ STER [‘fEHG
(i B, ! ol (VT il D S0l Pt P fONTABn0 S0ubs: Nl usesmies future: o-balr T

Par inaBtutional nnd financial professicnal use only. ' “



Aadel Allacaion UWpdate

Sterling Capital Advisory Solutions Monthly Update
April 2024

= W recommend an underweighl 1o Giobal Equiies wemus Fixed Income.

= Wilhin [he squity alccaban, we recammend an cverseighl b Intsmational Developed equities and underasights fo U5 and Emerging Market equilies.
* _Within the fied income allocation, we recommend overweight positions in the Shoet U5, Government and ULE, TIFS sepments.

Equity Markel HighBights

Fixed Income Markel Highlights

®  Gilobal equilies nasa far T th consecutios month in Manch (MSCHACW
I Indas +3 16%), with valus keading B markal higher aller growih
outperformeed in the firsk fao months of 2004 (MSC]ACWI Value Indax
+4 35 ve. MEC] ACWE Groswih Indes +2.005% ). Mid caps (MSCI ACW Mid
Cap Index #3.80%:) and small caps (MSC) ACWI Small Cap Index +3.35%)
ouperiormeed large caps (MSC] ACWI Large Cap Irdex +3,06%), drfven
primnarly by sbieng rosulls in U.S. mid-cap (Russsll MECag® Index +4 34%)
ared Smadl-cap [Russel 2000% index 3. 58% ) companies, Inbemational
dewelcpad markets (M5O 'World a2 LISA IMI Indayx +3.47%)
the ULE. (Russell J000% Index +3.23%) and emerging markels (MSC1 EM
I Indax +2 12%).

= Active managers have generally fared well against ther passive
courdanpars year-lo-dals, with scthvely-managed LS smab-cap and
emiehging marcals siralegees gensrating the larges! levels of
cufperiormance.

= Oma roling fvo-year basts, U.S. growih cuiperiormance relative o vaiue
fedl frovm Bhe prawious manth. Rollieg five-year growth relums have
consisiently been ahead of vaiue rehems since 2047,

The broad markel, &8 represanbesd by e Bloomberg LS. Aggregate Bond
Index, rabumed 0.02% over the manth of March, Treasury rabes moved
within o range of +'= 8 basis poiris (bps) month-owersmonth, with credit
peraming besl. The Bleambeng Erverging Markel Debl Index was th lop-
perfarmer, up 1.72%, folloswed by the Bloombeng Credit Index {+1 23%) and
Bicombiong High Yiedd Index (+1.18%), The Bloombeig U5 Governmnt
Imdei wak tha lweid-parfarming ifdax within the Sppcsiiunily sal, aEhaigh
reatably stll produced a posive retum [(+0.64%)

Ten-year governmaent bond yields of select countries were largely lower Tor
e meandh of March, Ten-year yelkds in e LUK, wene down 31 bps, folioeed
by Haly [down 18 bps), Germany (down 13 bpa) and Frande {dawn nine
bpa), Ten-year yields in the U5 declined by four bes, from 4.24% to 4,30%,

Munlcipal Traasury ratiss wene higher in March with shod-dated ratios
incraasing the mesl et nemain Bl Trad-yaar averages.,

TN LS Fund Multistsmalie
Al REIT

O 44% OJ E
-0 (% ﬁ;%m

LGA%  f-moenth ol oy, ] Prima Huta A%
1.31%

. 1 -l 50F% LIBTHR 5 D
T 44T mﬁ1%; ST

1.4T%

[EE

T T BRI |

)it & 4%

Dty by - o 00031 2004, Soueces. Mosningnaar, FaciSet; Fowcsd inesatmanin; Blioombzerg LP - LS Duspariment of Tressury. Avssl alocalon and desruloation do
Pl kst @ PO OF peolec B3R kad n decivensg Tnancal msnioeis. For Susislneg purpodias onfy. The vigws asiorised (ehant s opsreond of Sy Capal
Managenen] Any e of mvmebng meobas ik and thens arm no gusranises. thai e
LS

will bep p

Fayl parfnrmpnce 5 ro gusssnies of s

$ STERLING



Currency

Mominal Trade-Weighted U5, Dodlar Major Currencles Euro per LS. Dollar

] 1,05

o .00

" 0,95

. m

% 108 £ o

Lo 0.80

i (=)

BS i
m.!.".'.‘.".'Eﬁ.‘E;'E".:EEEEEEEEEEE@E@;}% QHE:EEE,':'.?.?T':;",:EEE!EE igﬁg? gg
R EBEaTASENR8805883 B3EIAFEEFNE 52385350

* The Trade-Waeighted U.S. Dallar Index {Major Currencies) increased 0,3% in March and increased 3.3% year-lo-dale. The dollar was up 0.2% versus
the guro in March,

___%h_s*rr:'s_: LING

id

Dl iy o of (0191 30004, Sowce: FactSal For Buittidve porposat oy, The views axpreisisd ipeeent 18 apiion of Shwling Capisl Maragement. Ay Tima of
Aty ivenbas vk mnad thers e no pusrnndess. Bt hase masftocdy. will be sucosadsl Pag! performanos is no guaraniss of i resuis



Global Equity Markets

Equity Marked Performance
o B
E'-t:l.{lll
poi J A
ME Furidied Fuséel Fukded Fusssl Rudesd Fuisel M5S0 MGC1 MBO  WSC
ACKW) Top M0Tep 2003 kil Ml OO 2000 Workd Wodd  Workl EM I
B Vs Grosth Cap  Cap Vels Gaoats i LSS Ex USAE US8, Wt
Wk Growth 'L'd-&hﬁ&c: LD

Duria s 85 of 0330 2004, Bowrows: Mormingsisr, Russel bvesdmenis.
Aibive va. Passive
iR

aemsn
(T - 3

LLE Laigs I.I.B\.m WS W LT Brall LB Smal  Forsge  Dvwsrefied
Hiare! mmummmmmma::m

mlcia YTD = Passsa YTO

*  Global pquities rose for the fifth consecutive monsh in Manch (N3G ACWI
181 Indea +3.16%), with valus leading the manket higher afier growth
outperfarmed in the fingt two monthe of 2024 (MSC1ACW] Value Index
+4.32% ve. MECI ACWI Growih Index +2,05%), Mid caps (MSC1 ACWI Mid
Cap Index +3 80% ) and amall caps (MSC1ACW] Small Cap Ingey +3 36%)
gutperiomed large caps (MSC] ASW] Larpe Cap Index +3.08%), driven
piimanily by &iFomng results n ULS. mid-cap (Russsll MidCap® index +4.348%)
and small-cap (Russell 2000® Index +3.58%) companies. Inlermatcnal
developed maroels (MSC] Waorld ex USA I Indes +347% ) oulpaitorimsd
e U5, (Russell 3000 index; +3.23%) and emenging markets {(MSC1EM
M index 2. 12%)

" Active managens have generally faned will agains] their pasaia
counienpans yeardo-date, with acthely-managed L.5. smali-cap and
emanging markeis sirategins penerating the larges! levels of
outperiormance.

Dt i e of 03302004 Sowrces: Mormingsiar, Russell iesiments, Midian retuin of Mamingitel epen-erd Tond eatedesy (s onsl abare £laas) Fuusell isties of LLE. calegonies

Ralling 5-Year Fetum Diffemential
Russell 3000 Grawih minus Russell 3000 Yalus

Rt %)
= |
BEEEES

ﬂﬂ‘—r‘dﬂﬂﬂ L - - N
rrrrrrrrr

JIIRiINEREsRiaRRnEnaEIngd
Dt s om ol 03,30 004, Bowrei blomingsia

Foor lgiraineg purparses only Tha weiwas saoprsausd nepresen th oprona. of Gterdng

"h’,—ﬁ#‘f‘q“hHHupﬂ‘*h‘gﬂ”‘i‘JFNW#mLMHd‘

Capital Maragerment. Arry lyps of iresaling imvole fish il Boes o9 e
(rositnriand, thil My miethods will D secoesshul Pas] parformancs & o guaranies of Leierm resulls.

& O a rolling fveyear basis, U5, growth outperformance relalive o valkie
fiedl froem The pravicus month. Reling five-year growih rebams have
corsistently been shead of valise relums since 2007,

B STERLING



Fixed Income Markets

Bond Martks Performance
i ® Tha broad markes, as represented by the Bioombeng U5 Aggregaie
Bond Index, returned 0.9Z% over he month of March, Troasury raies
mowed within a range of +/- B basis points (bps) month-oveds-manth, with
J redi parforming bost. The Bloomberg Emerging Market Debs index was
the top=performer, up 1.7.2%, faflowed by the Biaamiseng Cnidil Incax
R Blmmben [+1.23%} and Bloomberg High Yield Index (+1.18%). The Bloomberng LS.
g o i ?ﬁ:‘. . Gavernment index was fhe kwest-pararming index wilhin the appartunity
w1 Mo w1y telg sol, athough notably sl produced & peaiitve retuen (+00B4% ],

Clada b i of 53313004, Suscei; Massingitaf, Bloambaig L P,
10-Year Governmend Bond Yields

-I-nﬁ.,u.lll"qﬁ‘_, ../—'h"-\-r\_ Tan-yoar govemment bond yields of select coundries were largely eaer
! ““-“"—w for I manth of Mageh. Ten-year yields in the UK. were down 1 bps,

foliowed by Raly (down 18 bps), Germany (down 13 bpa) and Francs

%EEI_
|

“HInBNEnNgy et
sl — Genany =—=lmncs -—aly L

Dl b i o 1003 31, 2004, Bouroid: FaerSel, LS. Daparimisnt of Ty
MunbzipaliTreasury Yield Ratios Over The Last B Years

wRRARTRE — AN - CUTEE

E.mn
21:- *  [dunicipalTreasury afics were higher in March with shor-daled ratiae
! incraasing the mosl Ratics remain below fve-year averages.

3 Voai Matieity 3 Year Maksily 5 vaar Moty T Yaar Malsty wvnru-mr
D b i of D331 2004, Sowmes: Thompson Festers, Slering Capdal Mansgament Analylics

For Burralsn paposes oy, The views aspressod represent e apmion ol Seding Caplal Managesend, &oy hrpe of rviabng snechad ik aid B i (i .1_%_ EII-'HLINE
quisrariegy Tl Puirke froited will B docticiihil Pl Gl i 0 Feienoet of Fullse s .



Fixed Income Spreads and TIPS Breakeven

20-Year U.5. Corporate DAS 10-Yeas TIPS Breakeven

E Wf*’""‘rﬂﬂw

aﬁﬁa??:ii%?iiiiéiiiiﬁﬁﬁi 3235333§3333E53553 1531814l

|| B Cioaperang Iveeadimand Srads (LHS] LG, Corporale High Yield [RES5)

L(

Dol o v of GOLB 0024, Sounos: Fact5al Dpte in s of (00313004 Source Federal Rasecs Boata of Gdvarreds.

EM Dbt DAS Wield Spread of Bloomberg U.5. Treasury Index fo

ﬁdjkuwhh S E .

IS i?iiiiiiiiii?is? SR T

e (Wit Traery Spraed Yhekc St

P e

Chadm b s of 00317004, Source: Nicomiesg L It 15 ek o 0330 0. Bt Edeambaig L P

= Baolh investment grade and high-yield credit spreads declined in March, Spreads in both markets ane well below long-run averages.
* {lyear TIPS breakeven rabes were lithe changed in March but have increased this year as inflafion has genernily exceeded markel expectations.

» Emarging Market Dwbt credit spreads increased in March bul remain well below the historical average. The yvield spread of US. to Global Treasunas
vis nchanged in March.

TS = Tepmpury Inflator-Frodechid Secuiibes

il
Pkt il tht Appaencin bor important Sefinimons. For Busirete puposes ondy Tha vares saposaasd mepresent the opsniom. oF Stering Cacial llanagemest. Ay ,_5_ 5”'_HUNG
g of irvvenbing irechest. il aned Fur'e a0e 0O guaraibies il thasa method will be successil Paat perdormanos & n guarsniss of iaee resufi LE ==y



U.S. Treasury Yield Curve

6.0%

B.0% o ""'--.._._,‘

4.0% S
-."--..__“_“l____"-__-.___ -_._._'__d_;
gilﬂ
0%
N Y 324
1.0 Ona Morth Ago
--.-m'g‘-jp
0.0%
-Mdonih & kbonih 1-¥ear 2 aar 5-Vgar T-Vaar 10 s M

*  Month-aver-month, the yield curve shified +/- B bps in March, The biggest increase came from the B-manth T-Bi (up 8 bps}, while the T-year bond
vt e by 8 bps.

B srERunG

Doin i s ol 053,30 2004 Sonwcw: FociSet. For eslraties puposss only, The views axpiedied i e oparend of Staibing Cagbal Maragaimand Ay type of
irremating invoivies risk A Puars b8 G0 QU064 il Turs mathods Wil e seoosssful. Pasi performance i ne guanniss of Butars resulls.



Global Equity Market Fundamentals and Indicators

L5, Gyclicaliy-Adjusted Earnings Wi Revenwe to Finm Value
E 10

n 0n
MMM EEE—-..A T P
(1]
&

FPERE bR E et T b E ;?ZEigiiiiiﬂii; EE 22335222

i —l ] B0 BEC] EAFE

iald (%)

EEEEEE

Cids o s o 03 39 2038 Sources: Bloombeng L P Rober Shiller "LLS. Slock Markely 1071 -
Privisrd afel CAPE Raln~ Dumim o o 0 2312004, Boipoed FaciSal, Rusaall, M50

VX Iodex Dividend Yield
1]
E

ET SN RN PR 5:: PP -
THHBRENNnNunNG NN

Dt 1 % f €31 028, Sourmes: Paciet. Runsel Borniu of Labser Stubsbes. Slartig Capti O i T e A T e
Masssgement Saalytai Dnts b5 a5 of 0011, 2004, Boarvess: FaoThal. Renasl: WESCI

S22 B

s The U5, cycicall-adqusted samings yield connued to decline in March dus to equily price Increases,
»  Reverise-io-firm value ratios wers Bile changed in March, while dividend yields conlinued to declng across markels.

#  The VIX Index, & measune of markel expeched aguity wolatility, Is low relative b histery. Lower VIX levels may be indicative of lower equy risk
premiurms.

A -
a0 & o b I Fow Bcsiliafrve popsek cnly, T viesd asiacsed cijedd] M opsreots of Blerng Capas Bansjememm Ay ope of I"$‘(;1H'%IL!NG
mmmmmmmmmmmuhm Pasl performance i no guareiss ol ko reaulls. ==



Global Economic Snapshot

YO Aeal GDP Growth [$U.5.) Yof LS. ndustrisl Prodwction snd Productivity
20

1118
E. 1|:II} :n.:
-'__"_'—ﬁ.._;.-"""—;."_-.--'- ———tu-qh’/*'",_,_ g P ﬂ
200 £40

E;mi?ﬁiii THHIH BEEIRIRERIEERARRRENITY

] 5 Ircdenirial Producion ([LHE) e ] 8, Lidest Prosiueiity {RHE )
Indansrial Prodkscion dala i s of 07 392004, Induntrisl Prodoctsity dals i asel 1231 2023,
ULEL, Japan and Evrazone dabs s o of 1231 303 Source: Facifbel Sourcs FaciSet

Core Conswmer Price Index (YooY Growth) U5, = Unemployment Rate

E:J; 2 ;E:‘.:;'!;'JI_:!'."-;‘-‘!‘-"::' g g E:::h_ﬁ.— k
?ig zziﬁjﬂiﬂj&iﬁi 33 333333325::-:2::32:::.-—gaig?g

U 8. s Exrowons dots i s of 0330 2004 Sapan: caly iy e of 07 25004, Source: FaciSel
Thes suckdien incraass b Jigar P growlh i 2014 solndded with o6 orsasse i robonal sskes s

Lhal iFepacined el o benls,

*  Poaitive economic momaenium has continusd (nthe LS, o year-over-year growth excesded 3% in 2023 bated on indial oslimates, Growth in Europe is
lagging and s only slighlly poaiiive, whils grewth in Japan has also siowed.

®  The U5 unemploymant rabe decreased 19 3.8% in March amsd ancéher manth of strong ronfarm payrall groath.

s LS inflaSon exceeded expoctaons again in March and remains clevated despie moderation from peak levels. Yiear-ower-yesr inllaticn conlinees 1o slow
from high levels in Europe, and Japan infaion slowed in Janwary ardd Fobruasy Trom peak levels,

» 1.5, indusiial production growth was siightly positive in February bid rernains negalive on & year-gvor-yiad basts, Follomdng o weak fiesl quarier lasl year,

L5, labor praductivity grenvdh was solid 1he remaindor of tha year and ended 2083 al 286%.
3
g S e Apepandi tor dipfinitiorm. For Bustratie prorperir only MHWWHWHMMMH :‘_Q‘:STE.HL]NG

mgariant
g ol irviiling rreshei® (TSl and THve 300 N0 QUMBSIEES Tal Pase mefhod will by scomatl Pat LT =
£

2o Bl

Pt {%)

(ot s ik o O30 200 Bowaron: FasciDal.




U.S. Economic Indicators

+ | e wink, anding 00.28. 2024 the low-waak masing drsiagn of dlal Jobdess Clalrs was 212,000 an
wasriada of 500 feorm ke pravious veek's revised sratage,

Leading

« [SM Banulactiping degislened S0 in Manch, 8 2.5% inetaicia dwal (i iseus resding, A resSng Esios

50.0% insficaben contraclion
« [SW Manufachping New Qrdam fegislaisd 51.4% in Manch, up 225% crnid this j2avious ieading
» [EW Moy Manulnciring regisiersd 51 4% in March, o -1.2% decreane feom the previous passkng

= Bulding paimits weda up I.08% in Fabeunng and hive insneased 3.B3% ovar the post e

= Tha Consamar Conlitemon indax decreased o 1047 compared 1o 1048 in e presdons month

= Tedal Wesiarm Payra sesploymoni ncrassad by 526 000 in Fetsuary whise ihe unesploymant mie
i B 3 0%

Caincident

*  Indusirial Progucton inceased 0. 1% in Febnaary and decreased -0 33% over T pasd yoal

* Feal Dispoanbbe Personal incame deciried -0.00% in February snd inceased 165% ol thi plkl e

+ Real Dsposabls Porsoral income decreased J3.6% in Pebruany and decreased -2% ower the past yee,
Cowvmiimis banivwirg lsnds o 1y Inprovsmanis in parsona Foome by e beecalise poopis land
B P Febadan! 10 akn on e delil unsl ey @re suns thal Per ngeoes] incoims kvl B Justsnalbbe,

o
E ety =GP (AN Nesmis) increased 0.75% in Pebrunny and inomased 3.17% over the past year
L i s G [Core] incenmsed 0 75% in Fabnsary s incrsadod 3 7B over T pasi yoar,

L

Bogrtn Foctiel For Busiaiive porpoes only. Pact peronmancs im0 guarsves of Aaee rese

% STERLING

N



Portfolio
Characteristics &
Performance

E, STERLING



Portfolio Summary

B sTERLING

: Dpartrent of Off-Stroat Parking
Cliant: DR Pan
Parigd; BRB0ZT o WIS
Fiscal Yaar
Sinet: Diobar 181
Current Holdings by Asset Class
Moty Markel 1.3 %
Intermationsl Equity 10.0 % %
‘ o U5 Eguity 449 %
Fixed incoms 349 % .-"--.
Activity Summary
HTD aTm Flzal ¥TTH 1-aar faast ndm e
(uma
Boginning Marke! Value  SZASE3E1164  SITSOT 0186 S5 TEETMO 52485162009 - $27 320,461 67
Kt Contribnticns -§75,303.26 525340437 $41,54548 $1,126,691,14 - $647,584.78
Income 46, 830.00 $125 056,48 430,225,156 SETH, 10287 - $1,308,133.78
Capital Approcialion $630,707.88 $1,159906651  SAIMTIEBE 5295056359 - £443,058 B0
Foas 523,116,860 SN2 TT0.84 ST AT4O7 & 165,045.55 = 5343, 390,65
Ending Markel Valug 520442 54038 SI04TE4B.38 2044784830  §29.442.84833 - £20,442 848 38



Porticlic Summarny Dats b4 ol AWNADESE
Partfolio Tralling Period Returmns
=D
RS Y
i DR
i o
R . =
(]l om Wil T Azieg I-Tonr Folirg 3- s Nl 5-ew Inoepion
Portfelio Trailing Period Returns
TO amo Fim=al ¥TO 1-Yoar 3. Yot S-Yoai Traimpaai
)
B Depariment of Cff-Steet Parking DB Plan 29T % 44T % 14.99% 14,01 % . = .82 %
HIMRuss 30001 FIMECL CWINLISWLIGIREDD
S Agg FECEY 450 % 1480 % PLES N - . 2N
Aszset Class Trailing Paoriod Returns
HTD [+):] Fiastal ¥TD 1-Year ED T S Yaar LI T Ed]
fanio)
Equity 113 % TS % 19,04 % ik ) . - 5.B4 %
T Rusded 3000 309 MECI ACWT Ex US D N I13H B3 % 2057 N 22l 5 = - 84 %
Fbed Ircoms 1.08 % 031 % 827 % 259 % 4 - A BT %
Bloambor LS A0y Bond 082 % L.78% 059 M LK - - S FLE

Parenanos bl efecnd Mel of Fes



Porticlic Smmemany Erale 54 od WU

Risk Statistics

L= Ratum ol Dwe Ripha Fsin Rhama R-Saursd Up Cophurs Aafio  Dows Caplus Ratle

DMT;: ::Iﬂr-l 282% 1268 % 0.08 % a8 0.00 £.50 % 0. 0.9

425 R 300
THRS SRR LS LIrdH TRET % G0 % 1.00 oo 0000 % 1.0 1.3
40%80g S Agg

Hacm sl

Performance of $1,000 (212022 - 3r3113024)

FARTCT ]

¥ mam -"".I"r
slmom Liy |- L

i W

SRR : .‘I i‘;

SB0L0]
ERRAY 5 1% BEREY TN LTRSS [ ] AR 1P EIVH

= it il (0 -Sigwet ranian T6 Pra AR SO0 | LR DA Wi SR T LS Agg



Porifols Summany Drana wa of 35004

Bereal Vs 24 %
Dwsalopsd Internaticnal Misns 1.6 %
M Growsh LB
Davalapa Indsmational Valos 1.7 %
Daninzed lnlernaticnal deowih 18 %
W Vaaw BB %
Large Vaken BER -
Errsrgiig Markats £4 %
Aszet Class Allccation Comparison
Erdivg Barke? Valan Ciureerl skl Sovwiegh Taipsl Abaratien Warianca
Exquity SIE512.182.19 6287 % B0L00 2ET %
Flwed Incama: $10.558, 22537 35.88 % 200 % L%
Cash or Equimlant 372 800,82 1.26 % 100 % 0 %

Tikal $29,442 R48.38 100.00 % 100,00 %



Portfolle Summary Data as of 3/31/2024

Sub-Asset Class Performance

Ending Market Valun Allocatlon % MTD Qarb Fiscal YTD 1-Year 3-Year 5-Year Incepticn
Large Value $1.886,290.86 6.41 % 388 % 7A2% 2056% 21.35% - - T.97 %
Russsil Top 200 Value 4.90 % 8.43% 18.20 % 2006 % - - 7.26%
Large Blend $4,762,600.38 16,18 % 328% 1042% 23.32% 2974 % - - 8.94 %
Russall Top 260 2.86 % 10.84 % 23.80% 3244 % - - 046 %
Large Growth $2,896,088.17 9.84 % 206% 1260% 2871% 41.15% - - 16.46 %
Russeif Top 200 Growth 1.67 % 11.70% 2747 9% 471.69% - - 10.71%
Mid Value $1,741,040.82 591 % 538% 824% 1834% 1685% - - 437 %
Russell MidCap Value 5.18 % 823 % 21.33% 20,40 % - - 542%
Mid Growth $1,064,408.30 362 % 287% 1016% 25286% 2728% - - 8.13 %
Russefl MidCap Growth 2.39% 9.50 % 2542 % 26.28% - - 708 %
Small Value $703,651.66 2.39% 4.90 % 096% 1471% 17.04% - - 2.06 %
Russell 2000 Value 4.38% 280 % 18.60 % 18.75 % - - 3.2¢4 %
Small Growth $152,372.74 0.52 % 1.85 % 660% 2059% 1870% - - 0.93 %
Russoll 2000 Growth 2.80% 7.58% 21.30 % 20.38 % - - 357 %
Developed International Value $1,095,857.83 3.72% 3.3 % 356% 1286% 1509% - - 991 %
MSCI World Ex USA Value (TR Net) 4.28 % 405% 1297 % 16.72 % - - 5.49 %
Developed Internationalt Blend $750,229.08 258 % 3.48 % 548% 1682% 1464 % - - 3.88%
MSBC! World Indax fox-US) (TR Nel) 327% 548 % 16.57 % 1518% - - 519 %
Daveloped International Growth $1,133,518.65 3.85% 201% 1.75% 1512% 924% - - 0.08 %
MSC! World Ex USA Growth (TR Nel) 237% 6.87 % 20.25% 13.61% - - 3.65 %
Developed International Small Blend $420,523.16 1.43 % 2.32% 017% MM11%  3.70% - - 343 %
MSCI World Ex USA Smalf Cap (TR Net] 3.66 % 219% 1302% 962% - - 0.88%
Emerging Markets $1,896,600.54 6.44 % 189% 428% 11.26% 9.51% - - -5.50 %
MSCT EM (Emorging Markets) IMI (TR Net) 1.88 % 1.93% 10.10% 9.51 % - - -315%

US Core Fixerd Income §10,020,522.35 34.03 % 141%  033% 622% 244 % - - -1.83 %



Partfolle Summary Data as of 3/3172024

Ending Market Value Allocation % WMTD QTh Fiscal YTO 1-Year A-Year 5-Year Inception
Bloomberg US Agg Bond 0.92% 078 % 5.59 % 170 % - . -325 %
Inflation Linked $161,508.76 0.55% 0.79% - - - - - 0.40 %
Bioomberg US Troasury TIPS 0.82% - . - - - 0.23%
Short Term Treasury $376,194.26 128 % 0.32% - - - - - 0.02%
Bfoomberg 7-3 Year Gav Bond 35% - - - - - -0.04 %
Cash or Equivalent $372,440.82 1.26 % 043 % 129 % 251% 541 % - - 3.56 %

Bicomberg 1-3 Month T-Bilf 0.46 % 1.32% 272 % 837 % - - 3.69%



Portfolle Summary

Manager Performance

Data as of /3112024

Sterling - Equity Income
Russell Top 200 Value

Vanguard S&P 500 ETF {vOO)
Russeil Top 200

Loomis Sayles <« LCG

Russell Top 200 Growth

Touchstone Mid Cap Value Inst
(TCVIX)

Russell MidCap Valug

Touchstone Mid Cap Growth Fund
Ciass R6 (TFGRX)

Russell MidCap Growth

Hotchkis & Wiley Small Cap
Diversified Value Fund Class Z
(HWVZX)

Rusself 2000 Valug

Federated MDT Small Cap Growth
Fund Class R6 {QLSGX)

Russell 2000 Growih
Causeway - Intt Value ADR
MSGI World Ex USA Value (TR Nel)

iShares Core MSCI International
Developed Markets ETF {IDEV)

MSCI World Indeyx {ex-173) (TR Nat}
Harding Loevner - IDM Equity ADR
MESCH Word Ex USA Growth (TR Nel)

Allspring Special International Small
Cap Fund (WICRX)

Ending Market Value
$1,886,290.86

$4.762,600.38

$2.896,088.17

$1,741,040.82

$1,064,408.30

$703,651.66

$152,372.74

$1.095,857.83

$759,229.08

$1,133,518.65

$420,523.16

Allecation %
6,41 %

16.18 %

9.84 %

591 %

3862%

2.29%

0.52 %

3.72%

2.58 %

3.85%

143 %

MTD
3.87%
490 %
3.28 %
286%

2.06 %
167 %

5.38 %

518%

287%

2.39%

4.90 %

4.38 %4

1.85%

2.80 %
3.33%
4.28%

348 %

3.27 %

2.01%

257 %

232%

ato
7.31 %

943%
10.42 %
10.84%

12.60 %
1.70 %

8.24 %

8.23 %

10.16 %

9.50 %

0.86 %

280 %

6.60 %

7.58%

3.56 %
405%

5.48 %

5.49%

1.76 %

6.87 %

017 %

Flscal YTD
20.53 %
18.20%
23.32 %
2380 %
28.70 %

2747 %

18.34 %

21.33%

25.26 %

2542 %

1471 %

18.60 %

20.59 %

21.30%
12.94 %
1297 %

1878 %

16.57 %

1511 %

20.25 %

11.11 %

1-Year
21.32 %
2006 %
2973 %
32.44%

41.14 %

41.69 %%

16.86 %

20,40 %

27.28 %

26.28 %

17.04 %

18.75%

1870 %

20.35%
15.08 %
16.72 %

14.58 %

1518%

8.24 %
13.61 %

3.70 %

3-Year

5-Year

tnceptian

7.96 %
7.26%

8.93 %
9.46%

16.45 %
10.71%

4.37 %

5.42 %

6.13 %

V.08 %

14.31 %

1046 %

0.23 %

387 %
9™ %
649 %

256.23 %

2535 %

10.89 %

16.50 %%

16.74 %

i3



Partfelle Summary Data as of 33112024

Ending Market Valua Allocation % MTD QTh Flzcal YTD t-Yaar 3-Year 5-Year Ingepticn
MSC! World Ex USA Smalt Cap (TR Net) 3.66 % 219% 13.02 % 9.62 % - - 18.18 %
Principal Origin Emerging Markets . K
Fund Class R-6 {POEFX) $712,779.52 242 % 0.90% 526 % 1243 % 8.63 % - 7.93 %
MSCHEM [Emarging Markels) IM! (TR Net} 1.86 % 1.93% 10.10 % 951% - - 315 %
g}‘fzfgﬁé’e MSCI Emerging Markets $474,114.11 161%  250% 221% 1072% 801% - - 1308%
MSCI EM (Emarging Markets) iMI (TR Net) 1.88% 1.93% 10.10% 5.5 % - - 13.05%
Victory Sophus Emerging Markets _ . o
Fund Class R6 (RSERX) $709,706.91 241 % 249 % 472 % 10.45 % 10.70 % 475 %
MSC EM (Emenging Marksts) IM1 (TR Net) 1.88% 183% 1018 % 8.51 % - - =115 %
Sterling - Core Fixed [ncome SMA $10,020,5622.35 3403 % 111% 033% 6.22 % 244 % - - -1.83 %
Bloambeng US Agg Bond 0.92 % -0.78 % 599% 1.70 % - - -3.25%
PIMCO Real Return Instl (PRRIX) $161.508.76 0.55% 0.79 % - - - - - 0.40 %
Bleormbang US Tressury TIPS 0.62 % - - - - - 0.23%
| Vanguard Short-Term Treasury Index $376,194.26 1.98 % 0.32 % B R ) ) ) 0.03 %
| {VGSH)
Bloornberg 1-3 Year Gov Bond 0.35% - - - - - 004 %
Cash $372.440.82 1.26 % 043% 129 % 251 % 541 % - - 356%

Bioomberg 1-3 Month T-Bill 0.46 %4 1.22 % 272 % 537 % - - 3.69 %




Appendix

% STERLING



Partfollo Summary Data as of 3/31/2024

Historical Trailing Returns
1-Yaar 3-Year 5-Year 7-Year 10-Year Inceptian
(31s1591)
H Departmant of Off-Streat Parking DB Plan 14.01% 375 % 762% T3 % 7.07% 815 %
Dapt. Off Street FPark - Custom Client Benchmark 14.85% A74% 7.58 % 7.45 % 6.91% 777 %

Investment performance displayved on this exhibit from inception through 1/31/2022 is reflective of the previous invesiment management and is NOT
attributable to Sterling Capital Management. The menthly performance figures were provided by the previous investment manager and Stering has
not vatidated, recreated, or verified that data. This information is presented for informaticnal purposes only and should he considered an estimate
and representalive only. Returns prior to Sterling Capital Management are presented gross of fees, Sterling Capital Management retums are

presented net of fees.



Pertiolic Summary Data as of 33112024

Portfolio Appraisal - Equity

Security Ticker/CUSIP  Units/Quantity  Unit Cost Prica Cost Basis Markat Valua Unraalized Est. Annual Income  Current  Percent
GalnfLoss Yleld Allocatlon

U.S. Equity

Large Value

AbbVie Inc ABBY 41000 $148552  $182.10 $60,908 46 $74,661.00 $13754.54 $2,455.90 329%  0.25%
AFLAC Ine AFL 503.00 $74.701 $65.85 $37.574.53 $43,187.58 $5,613.05 $885.28 205%  0I5%
Altria Group Inc Mo 1,269.00 $46520 34382 $69,975.29 $56,226.18 $3.749.M $5,001 32 890%  0.19%
;:.r:e""'ise Financial AMP 184,00 $I0B615  $438.44 $56,785.10 $80,672.96 $23,887 56 $993.60 123% 027 %
GVS Haalth Gorp cvs 587.00 $91.492 37975 $53,705.54 $46,819.12 -55,866.42 $1,455.76 A% 016%
g::?::sr Financil DFS 76.00 $93.103  $131.09 §7.075.85 $9.962.84 $2.885.99 $212.60 214%  003%
MelLife Inc MET 469.00 $65.027  $74.99 $31.797.97 $35,238.79 $4,441.82 $1.017.42 2% 012%
Oracle Corporation ORCL 872.00 $81.513  $12561 $71.070.3% $109,531.92 $38.452.59 $1,395.20 127%  037%
Pepstco incorporaled PEP 42400 $170648  $175.01 $72,355.20 $74,204 24 $1,649.04 $2,145.44 280%  0.26%
a:z::::; 4 QCOM 315.00 $149704  $16930 $47.156.76 $53.328.50 $6.172.74 $1,008.00 189%  0.18%
e Parce! Sorvice uPs 101.00 $191320  $148.63 $19.323.27 $15.011.63 -$4,311.64 $655.49 437%  005%
Valero Energy Corp YLD 180.00 $146.9M $170.69 S27eMAav7 £32,431.10 $4,519.93 £000.90 182% Q.41 %
Large Value $632,277.86 $17,816.81 215 %
Large Blend

Boelng Co BA 745.00 $184372  $19298 $137,541.40 $143,970.54 $6.429.4 $0.00 000%  049%
Deere & Company DE 41.00 $350.160 541074 $14,356.57 $16,840.34 §2.483.77 $227.14 135% 0.06%
Elgvarnce Health inc ELY 164 00 $466 186 $518.54 $76,454 .48 $85,040.56 48,586.08 £995.48 137 % 0.29%

Goldman Sachs Group

e GS 161.00 326131 417,69 $52,507.13 $67.248.09 14,740,865 £1,730.75 25T % 0.23 %



Paortfolle Summary

Sacurlty TickenCUSIP
U.5. Equity

Large Elend

Home Depol Inc HD
Johnsen & Johnsan JMJ
{\::rsh & Mclennan Co MMC
Merck & Co Inc MRK
m:::rnchip Technology MGHP
The Hershey Company HSY
Vanguard S&P 500 Voo
Walt Disney Co DIs
Large Blend

Large Growth

Abbott Laboratories ABT
Aceenture PLC ACH
Air Products &

Chemigals Inc APD
Alphabel Inc Class A GOOGL
Atphabel Inc Class C GOOG
Amagzon.com lae AMZH
Analog Devices ing AD|
Aulodesk e ADSK
s
Block Inc a0

Unilts/Cuantity

171.80

142,60

45.00

208.00

757.00

431.00
9.875.00

808.00

615.00

205.00

22800

£90.00
53200
$10.00
3700

320.00

286.00

418.00

Unit Cost

$326.147

$168.602

$162.964

$87.250

82784

183,864
$382.054

§118.912

$NM7.617

$326.496

$254 497

§$123.147
$125.579
$131.142
§162.587

$225.800

$223.768

$62.037

Price

$383.60

$158.18

$205.98

$131.95

$80.71

5104.50
$480.70

$122.36

$112.66

$346.61

$242.27

$150.83
$162.26
$180.38
$187.79

§260.42

$249.74

$84.58

Cast Basis

$56.771.08

$23,941.45

$7,333.40

§18,168.85

562 667 43

583 55417
§3,871.537.88

594,464 .94

$72,334.53

$66,931.58

$58,025.23

$72,656.53
$66,808.28
$118,336.53
$51,543.29

$72,256.06

$63,997.78

$25,831.62

Market Value

$65,596.60

$22,462.98
$9,269.10

$27.445.60
$67.910.47

$83,829.50
4,746 912 50
$98,866.88

$5,435,392.16

$69.900.90

$71.055.05
$55,237.56

$89,048.70
$81.,002.32
$164,145.80
$62,699.43

$83,334 .40
$71.425.64

$35,354.44

Unrealized
Galn/Losa

$9,824.52

-$1.478.47

$1.535.70

$9,276.75

$5.243.04

$275.33
$875,374 .62

$4.401.84

-$243363

$4,12547

-$2,767 67

$16,392.17
$14,194.04
$44,806.87
$11,156.14

$11.078.34

§7.427.86

$9,422.82

Est. Annual Income

$714.78

$506.94

§i22.40

$624.00
$1.273.27

$2,064.49
$63,326.41
$242.40
$71,827.07

$1,270.20

08810
$1.980.50

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$1.109.50

30.60
$1,158.30

$0.00

Data as of 3/31/2024

Current Percent
Yield  Allacation
1.09 % 0.22%
2.26 % 0.08 %
1.32% 0.03 %
227% 0.09 %
187 % 023%
246 % 0.28%
133 % 16,12 %
025% D0.34 %
18.46 %
183 % 0.24 %
139% 024 %
362 % 019 %
0.00 % 0.30 %
0.00 % 0.28 %
0.00 % 056 %
177 % 0.21%
0.00 % 0.28%
1.62 % 024 %
0.00 % 0.12 %



Portfolle Summary

Sacurity

LS. Equity

Large Growth
Charles Schwab Corp
llumina Inc

Intuitive Surgical inc
Meta Platforms Ino
Microgoft Cop

Monstsr Bevarage
Cop

Netfiix Inc
NVIDIA Comp
PayPal Holdings Inc

Reganeron
Pharmaceulleals

Salesforce Inc
Starbucks Comp
Tesla Inc

Thermo Fisher
Scierlific Ine

Vertex
Phammaceuticals Ing

Visa ine
Warkday Ine
Yum! Brands In¢

Large Growth

Ticker/CUSIP

SCHW

ILMM

1SRG

META

MSFT

MNST

NFLX

NVDA

PYPL

REGN

CRM

BBUX

TSLA

TMC

VRTX

WDAY

YU

Unlts/Cuantity

1,074.00
242.00
88.00
472.00

596.00

1,368.00

226.00
266.00

376.00

64.00

331.00
469.00

659.00

&7.00

174.00

550,00
3.0

229.00

Unlt Cost

§56.224
$263.025
§252.476
§$217.166

528561

$44.238

§185.719
$213.727

$71.120

1281

§208.042
$87.428

$186.284

$524 880

$244 282

$201.577
$224 920

§122.777

Prica

§72.34
$137.32
$399.09
§485.58

$420.92

$59.28

$607.33
$903.56

$66.99

96249

$301.18
$91.39

$175.79

$581.21

5418.91

$279.08
$272.75

513685

Cost Basls

$60,384.91
$63,652.01
$24, 885,09
$102,502.43

$170,223.99

$60.654 62

544,202 .57
$54,714.20

$28,741.28

pae1992

$68,8561.91
$40,129.52

$122,761.09

$35,165.63

54250154

$110,867.13
$25,415.96

$28,345.02

Market Valua

$77,623.18

$33,231.44

$38,509.91
$229,193.76

$250,749.12

$81,096.04

$137 256 .58
$231,311.36

$25.168.24

$61,699.36

$99,690.58
$41,948.01

$115,845.61

$38,941.07

§72733.74

$153,494 00
$30,820.75

$31,750.85

$2,535,256.82

Unrealized
GalnfLoss

$17,308.25
-$30,420 67
$14.514.82
$126,691.33

§$80,52513

$20,440.42

§93,024.01
$176,597.16

-$1,553.04

$22,379.44

$30,620.67
$1,818.48

-$6,915.48

$3,775.44

$30,232.20

$42,626.87
$5,404.79

§3,405.82

Est. Annual Income  Current

£1,074.00
$0.00
$0.00
$236.00

§1.704.56
$0.00

§0.00
$40.96

$0.00
000

$132.40
$1,008.80

$0.00

$96.48

3000

$1,067.00
$0.00
$430.52
$12,326.38

Data as of 3/34/2024

Parcent
¥iatd Allacation

138%  0.28%
000% 01 %
000%  0.13%
0i0%  078%
068%  085%
CO0%  028%
CO0%  DAT%
QO2%  079%
000%  0.09%
CO0%  021%
013%  034%
241%  0.14%
0O0%  039%
025%  0.43%
0.0 % 0.25 %
070%  0.52%
CO0%  0.40%
126% 041%

3.61%

33



Portfollo Summary Data as of 3/31/2024

Security Ticket/CUSIP  UnitsiQuantity  Unit Cost Price Cost Basls Matket Valua Unrealized Est. Annual Income  Current Parcent
GainlLoss Yiald Allocation

U.S. Equity
Mid Value
::)g:'&eenl Grp PLE LGGNY 77800 $14.672 $16.20 $11,336.90 $12,873.62 $1,336.72 $941.28 743%  0.04%
Touchslane hid
ot ‘:‘nsze d Gap TeviX 72,816.43 $23262 52391 $1503837.08  $1,741,040.82 $47,203.75 $16,936.17 092% 591 %
Mid Value $1,753,714.44 $16,877.45 5.96 %
Micf Blend
Avery Danmison Corp Y 370.00 $1B4569  $22335 $68,290.69 $82,602.50 $14,311 81 $1,198.80 145%  028%
Cuhssmart CUBE 1,202.00 $44.434 $45.22 $54,208.43 $55,258.84 $850.41 $3,042.78 551%  0.19%
NASDAQ Inc NDAG 1,066.00 $55.516  $63.10 $59,178.90 $67,264.60 $8,084.70 $928.08 139%  023%
E;‘:::‘: dames RIE 55200 5113693  $128.42 $62.758.27 $70.887.84 $8,120.57 $1.192.32 168%  024%
Skywarks Solulions Ing SWKS 71.00 $117.507  $108.32 $8,242.03 $7.690.72 $662.31 $188.68 246%  0.03%
Mid Blend $283,704.50 $6,560.84 0.96 %
Mid Growth
Booz Allen Hamillon
Holding Cerporation BAH 402.00 £91.85%  $148.44 $36,927.18 $50,672.88 §22,745.70 §771.84 129%  0620%
Ciass A
Expeditors

, EXPD 327.00 $114099  §121.57 $37.310.34 $39,763.99 $2.443.08 $451.26 114%  014%
Intematianal af Wash
Factset Resh Sys Inc FDS 85.00 $398237  $454.39 $33,850.13 $38,623.15 $4,773.02 $333.20 086% 013%
SE! fnvastments Co SEIC 495.00 $55.688 $71.00 §27,664.52 $36,500.50 $7,025.08 $440.65 124%  012%
Touchstana Wid Cap TRGRX 26,320.68 $33.038 54044 $569,579.86 $106440830  $794,828.44 $0.00 000%  362%

Growth R&

Mid Growth $1,238,048.22 $1,996.85 420%



Portfolic Summary

Security Ticker/CUSIP  UnltsfQuaniity  Unit Cost

.S, Equity
Small Value

Hotchkis & Wilay Sm

p Divers Val Z Hwvzx

55,756 .87 §91.634

Small Value
Small Growth

Federated Investors

Small Cap Growlh RE aLsex

6,876.21 $24.041

Small Growth
L.S. Equity

International
Equlty

International Value

Daifukue Co Lid Unspon
Ads Each Rep 0.25
Ord Shs

DPFKCY 1.624.00 $10.937

Kering ADR PPRUY 572.00 $48.549

Internattonal Value

Develeped
Internatianal Blend

Adyen NV

ADYEY
Unsponsored ADR

1,465.00 §17.687

Aena Sme 5 A

N
Unspansored ADR ANYYY

955.00 $16.124

AlA Group Ltd AAGIY 715.00 343005

Adr Liquide ADR AlQuy 864.00 $30.956

Akzo Nobel Nv ADR ARZOY 999.00 $26.409

Alean bne ALC 274.00 §73.624

Price

§12.62

$25.93

Fi1.94

£3g.62

$16.93

$19.65

$26.88
$41.69
$24.92

$83.29

Cost Basls

$665,395.12

$141274.78

516.446.81

$27,998.80

$25,911.06

$15,462.63

$30,748.24
§26.745.77
$26,282.13

$20,172.97

Market Value

$703,651.66

$703,651.66

$152 37272

$152,372.72

$12,734,418.38

§19,390.56

52266264
$42,053.20

$24,808.31

$18,844 35

$19,218.20
$36,020.16
$24,895.08

$22.821.46

Unrealized
Galn/Loss

$38,256.53

$11,097.93

$2,943.75

-$5.336.16

-$1,102.74

$2,081.72

-$11,520.04
$9,774.39
-$1,487.05

j2e4848

Data as of 3(31/2024

Gurrent  Pargent
Yield Allocation

Est. Annual Incoma

$11,240.09 160% 230%
$11,240.08 2.39%
$82.27 D05S%  0.52%
$82.27 0.52 %
$138,727.76 43.25%
$0.00 06,00 % D07 %
%677.14 387%  O0B%
$877.14 0.14%
$0.00 000%  008%
$501.49 266% 006 %
$567 17 2.85 % 0.07 %
§552.53 1.53% 012%
§722.14 290% 0.08 %
$54.55 028%  008%

35



Portfolio Summary Data as of 312172024

Security TlckerfCUSIP  Unlts/Quantity  Unit Cost Price Cast Basls Market Valus Unraalized Eal. Annual Income  Current Percent
GalnfLoss Yiold Allocation
Intarnational
Equity
Pevelaped
International Blend
Alfa-Laval AB ADR ALFVY 552,00 £32.263 $36.15 $17,776.26 $21,610.80 %3,834.54 $321.85 149% 007 %
Allianz SE
ALIZY 2,450.00 $22.700 $22.9 $55, 796,57 $73,567.94 $7.771.97 $3.070.85 497 % 0.25%

Unzpansored ADS
Alstom ALSMY 17,057 .00 $2.023 $1.49 $34,509.97 $25,414.93 -$9,095.04 $455.25 179 % 0.09 %
Amadeus IT Group 5 A AMADY 187.00 $63.754 %6412 $11,02197 $11,900 44 $68.47 $243.71 203 % 0.04 %
igg:’ American PLG NGLOY 449,00 §92067  $1243 $5417.86 $5.581.07 $163.21 $215.52 365%  0.02%
Anheuser-Busch InBev 8UD 321.00 $53.177 $60.78 $17,060.86 $19,510.38 $2,440.52 $264.25 1.35 % 0.07 %
AslraZeneca PLC ADR AZN 367.00 $64.456 $67.75 $23,655.41 %24,864.25 $1,208.84 $532 15 214 % 0.08 %
Atlas Copco Ser A ATLKY 1,321.00 $12.406 $15.94 $17,828. 84 $22,377.74 $4,549.10 520547 1.28% 0.08%
POA BA AXAHY 549.00 $27.621 $37.60 $15,169.29 $20,642.40 $8,473.11 $1.021.67 4.95 % 0.07 %
Banco Bilbac Viscaya

. BBVA 3.461.00 $6.394 £11.84 §22,131.24 $40,978 24 $18,847.00 $1,750.69 420 % 0.14 %
Argantina ADR
Barclays PLC BCS 3,815.00 $7.903 945 $30,150.414 $36,051.73 $5,901.34 $1,537.40 4.26 % 012%
BHP Group Ltd ADR BHP 431,00 $63.389 $57.68 $27,224.78 $24.864.39 -$2,460.39 $1,310.24 527 % 008 %
Bicnlech Se Spon Ads

z 4 42.2 . . - X : | 0B %

Each Rep 1 Ord Shs BNTX 183.00 5104437 $8225 $20,156,36 $17.804.25 $2,352.11 $0.00 0.00 % 006 %
BNP Paribas ADR BNPQY 261.00 $28.147 $3574 $8,190.57 $10,400.34 $2,200.47 $610.13 587 % 004 %
BF FLC BP 842.00 $3443 $Ir.68 $26,738.30 $31.726.56 $2,988.26 $1,435.78 4.53 % Q.11 %
g::zhg';e”“" o8B am 541.00 $36.665  §30.50 $19,846.32 $16,500.50 -$3.345.82 $1,581.42 958%  0.06%
Canadian National CHNI 122.00 $MBT20  $131.71 $15,671.12 $17.305.72 $1.714.60 $317.44 183%  006%

Railway Co

Canadian Pacific cP 218.00 $79.989 £88.17 §17.437 68 $19.221.08 $1,783.37 $123.06 0.64 % 0.07 %



Portfolle Summary

Security
internationat
Equity

Develaped
International Blend

Kanszas City Lid
Carrefour SA
Chugal Phama Europe

CIE Financiere
Richemont SA

Lompagnle Da 5t-
Gobain Unsp ADR

Compass Sroup Spons
ADR

Danone ADR

Dassault Syslemes 5A
ADR

DS Group Haldings
Spons ADR

Dautsche Telekom
ADR

Diageo PLC
Enel Socleta Petr Az

Epiroc Aktiebolag
Unsponserd ADS

Fanuc Corp
Ferguson Plc Ord
Genmab As Spon ADR

GSKPLC

TickerfCUSIP

CRRFY

CHGCY

CFRUY

coDYY

CMPGEY

DANOY

DASTY

DESDY

DTEGY

DEQ

ENLAY

EPORY

FANUY

FERG

GMAB

GEK

Units/Quantity

3,487.00

2,718.00

809.00

143.00

439.00

1,855.00

637.00

A479.00

112800

171.00

3.887.00

836.00

153400
397.00
525.00

559.00

Unijt Cost

$3.918

$15.000

$11.792

$165.276

§22.419

$11.653

$45.741

$100.638

$20.300

§166.593

$6.664

$20.608

$16.960
§132.262
$39.953

$38.204

Price

$3.47

$19.13

§io.24

$156.56

§25.42

$1285

$44.22

$106.58

24

$148.74

£6.56

884

$13.92
$218.43
§28.0

§42.87

Cost Basls

$13,655.85

$40,738.80

$0.50.06

$2,184.42

$9,842.08

$18,120.55

$28,137.27

$48,205.54

$22.097.94

$28,316.39

$25,004.85

$17,228.49

$25,047.35
52,5030
$20,975.16

$21,355.90

Market Value

$12,110.35

$51,957 .05

$12,329.16

%222508

$12.916.38

$20,137.25

$28,233.75

$51,051.82

$27,308.88

$25.434.54

$25.498.72

$15,750.24

$21,368.62
$86,716. 71
$15.702.75

§23,964.33

Unrealized
GalnfLossa

-$1,545.50

£11,218.28

$2,789.50

40,85

$3.073.30

$2,016.70

-$903.50

$2,846.28

$4,410.94

-§2.881.85

540613

-$1,478.25

-34.678.73
$34,212.80
524

$2,608.43

Est. Annual Incoma

$420.62

$0.00

$306.91

6192

24052

568077

§$142.81

$2,564.05

$066.49

$68E.19

$1,768.14

$257.50

F0.00
$1,22276
.0

$6819.89

Data as of 3/311/2024

Current Percent
Yiald  Allocation

347 % 0.04 %
0.96 % 0.18%
251 % 0.04 %
278 % .01 %

186 % 0.04 %

338% 0.07 %
051 % 0.10%
5.02 % 017 %
317 % 0.0% %
270 % 0.08 %
6.93 % 0.09 %
163 % 0.05 %
0.00 % 0.07 %
141 % 028 %
.00 % 0.05 %
342% 0.08 %

37



Portfoile Summary

Security
International
Equity

Developed
international Blend

Hazigr Smart Home Co
Lid Adr Cmin

Haleon Plc Shs Adr

Heingkan NV Spons
Ads

Ibardrola SA Spons
ADR

Infineon Tachnalngias
AG

ING Group NV ADR

iShares Core MECH Intl
Dev Mids

Jutius Baer Group Ltd
Kingfisher PLC
Komatsu Lid ADR
Koninklijke Philips NV
L'Oreal Co ADR

Lazard Assa Abloy
Spon ADR

Linde PLC

Manuilfe Flnancial
Corp

Murata Manufacturing

iNahvest Group Plc

Ticker/CUSIP

HEHCY

HLM

HEINY

IBGRY

IFRNY

ING

IDEV

JBAXY

KGFHY

KMTUY

PHG

LRLCY

ASAZY

LN

MFC

MRAAY

NWG

UnltsfQuantity

1,035.00

3,767.00

124.00

220.00

1.582.00

1,562.00

11,309.00

84200

76.00

922.00
1,118.00

488.00

1.589.00

53.00

2,108.00

2.479.00

1.376.00

Unit Cost

$13.007

$8.777

547210

$45.251

535985

$11.673

$4B.870

$10.950
$5.860

$25.675
521.074

583279

$91.262

$233.373

$18.011

$10.228

$5.549

Frice

$12.41

$8.49

54833

$49.85

$a.02

$16.49

$67.13

§11.55
£6.30
$20.57
52000

$04.80

$14.365

$464.32

$24.99

$9.33

%65.80

Cost Basls

$13.462.76

$33,063.50

$5,853.98

$4.955.18

$56,929.92

$18,116.09

§563,975.26

$9,219.72
$4.547.36
$23,67242
$23,560.51

$38,974.75

$97,895.58

$17.668.79

$37,966.17

§$25,254.81

$7.636.04

Market Valua

$12,844.35

$31,981.83

£5,992.92

£10,957.00

$53,819.64

$25,592.48

$759,173.17

§9,725.10
§4.860.80
$27.263.54
$22,360.00

$44,366.40

$22.818.04

$24,608.95

$52,676.92

$23,129.07

$8.356.80

Unraalizad
GainfLess

-$618.41

-51,081.67

$138.94

$1.011.82

311028

$7.476.42

£185,197.1

§505.38
§341.44
$3.681.12
-§1,200.52

$5,301.65

492246

$6.,940.17

$14,712.75

-$2,22575

$1,720.76

Est. Annual Incoma

$326.50

$5685.89

513085

$435.18

59915

§1,607.51

$22,071.04

$487.57

$242.52
$0.00

590367

5618.75

£366.63

$276.40

$2,336.47

$0.00

£776.24

Data as of 331/2024

Current Percent
Yield  Allocatlon
2.54% 0.4 %
177 % 0.11%
218% 0.02 %
397 % .04 %
111 % .18 %
6.28% 0.08 %
291 % 2.58 %
501% .03 %
4.96 % 0.02 %
0.00 % 0.09 %
407 % 0.08 %
1.38% 0.45 %
161% 0.08 %
1.12% 0.08 %
444 % 0.18%
0.00 % 0.08 %
829 % 0.03%



Partfolto Summary
Securlty Ticker/CUSIP
International
Equity
Developed
International Blend
MNastle SA ADR B N3RGY
Novariis AG Spons
NYS

ADR
Novo Nondlsk ADR NYO
Novonasis B NVZMY
Unspunsored
Prudentia! PLC ADR FUK
Reckitt Benckiser

RBGLY
Graup PLC ADR @
RELX PLC ADR RELX
Rio Tinte PLC Spans

I

ADR RIO
Rache Holding AG

RHHBY
ADR
Rolis Royee Holdings RYCEY
Fle
RWE AG Ord Sp ADR RWEQY
Ryanair Holdings FLC

RYAAY
ADR
Sanaf SNY
Sap Se ADR 5AP
Schneider Elecldc SE SBGSY
Seven & 1 Holdings

SUNDY
ADR
Shall PLC A Spons SHEL

Units/Quantity

325.00

§13.00

486.00

166.00

1,342.00

3,111.00

498.00

365.00

2,371.00

12,413.00

428.00

105.00

350400
385.00

166.00

1,348 50

LR

Urilt Cost

§123.223

§86.575

$49.009

§66.115

$25.818

$14.115

$30.569

$65.5868

£44.344

181

£35.503

$92.266

$52.713
$123.268

$22.284

$13.078

$57.822

Price

§106.20

$96.73

§$128.40

558,86

$19.27

$11.97

$43.29

$63.74

£31.92

$5.38

$33.58

$145.59

$48.60
$185.03

$45.30

$14.60

§67.04

Cost Basis

40,047 .64

$44.412.73

$23.818.37

$10,975.04

$24,647 .33

$42.912.51

$15,223.35

$24,136.51

$105,130.24

$18,379.48

$16,946.60

$9,6087.92

$18,449.65
$47.458.33

$24,737.00

£17,635.64

$56,068.85

Market Value

$34,515.00

§49,622.49

$62,402.40

377075

$25,860.24

$35,372.07

$21,558.42

$23,456.32

§75,882.32

$66,781.94

$14.581.71

$15,286.95

$17,010.00
§75,086.55

$34,600.80

$19.6686.10

$64,894.72

Unrealized
GalnfLoss

-$5.532.61

$5,209.76

$38,584.03

51,204,258

-%$8,786.99

-$8.540.44

$6,336.07

-$680.19

-$29,456.86

£48,402 48

-§2.364.84

$5,599.03

-$1.438.85
§27,628.22

$3,962.80

$2,052.46

$8,825.87

Est. Ansuval Income

$1,075.90

$1.937.71

5664 51

$98.57

16802

$1,438.24

$346.16

$1,600.80

$3.301.72

%0.00

$422 86

$00.48

$865.03
385811

$526.10

$0.00

$2,504,22

Data as of 33172024

Current  Parcent
Yield Allocation

312% 032 %
3.90% 0.17%
1.07 % 0.21 %
101% 0.03 %
0.65% 0.05 %
407 % 012 %
161% 0.07 %
6.82 % 0.08 %
436 % 0.26 %
0.00 % 0.23 %
290 % .08 %
085 % 0.05%
391 % 0.06 %
114 % 0.26 %
152% 0,12 %
0.00 % 007 %
386% 022%



Portfalio Summary Data as of 33412024

Securlty TickerfCUSIF  Units/Quantity  Unit Cost Price Cost Basls Market Value Unreallzed Est. Annual Income  Cument Percent
GalniLoss Yield  Allocation

International

Equity

Developed

International Blend

ADR

Shimane Inc ADR SMNNY 76100 $14.370  $14.82 $10.93562 $11,354.12 $418.30 $6.00 000%  004%
Shionogi & Ca Unsp sGloy 1,301.00 #3730 31274 $17.862.53 $16,574.74 $1,287.79 $0.00 000%  0.06%
Shogpity nc SHOP 701.00 $41270  $77.47 $28,930.45 $54,088.17 $25,165.72 $0.00 000%  0.18%
igr:m Halding AG SONVY 240.00 $83.032 $57.95 $15,34378 $13,008.98 $1,434.81 $245.09 176%  006%
Sony Group

Comoraton AR SONY 374,00 $01652  §85.74 $34,277.80 $32,085.76 5221142 §101.55 032%  0.11%
Symwse AG ADR SYIEY 854,00 $20870  $20.86 $19,534.53 $19,528.44 56,49 $186.32 085%  007%
Sysmex Corp Unsp Adr

o Romr 175 0% She SSMXY 373.00 $42139 32580 $15.718.00 $8,656.67 -$6,061.08 $0.00 000%  0.03%
Takeda Pharmacsutical TAK 1,082.00 $14887  $1280 $15,801.41 §15,028.95 .$862.43 §345.23 230%  0.05%
Co Ltd ADR

Unichart Corp ADR UNIGY 281600 $7.902 $6.36 $20,671.63 $16.637.78 54,033,867 $0.00 000%  008%
Unicredit Spa Unspon

i UNCRY 155800 $6.417 $18.92 $10,702.40 $31,550.22 $20,845.82 $906.07 287% 041 %
United Overssas Bank UOVEY 27300 $42.661 34360 $11.651.69 $11.902.80 $250.91 $647.46 544%  004%
Ltd Spons ADR

Valeo Spon ADR VLEEY 450,00 $10.555 $6.27 $4.749.54 $2,621.50 -$1,028.04 $91.29 324%  001%
Vingi SA ADR vCISY 367.00 $25.315  $32.22 $9,301.63 $11,824.74 $2,523.14 $408.21 345%  0.04%
Developed $3,054,595.05 $77,922.94 10.37 %

International lend



Portfollo Summary Data as of 3131/2624

Sacurity Ticker/CUSIP  Units/Quantity  Unit Cost Price Cost Basls Market Valua Linrealized Est. Annual Incama  Current Percent
Galnfloss Yiald Allocation

international
Equity
Develaped
International Small
Blend
Allspring Fds Sp! ntl
Sm Cap CIR6 WICRX 36,630.94 $9.340 $11.48 $342134.80 $420,523 .16 $78,288.35 $7,637.92 1.82% 143 %
Developed
International Small $420,523.16 $7,637.92 1.43%
Bland
Emerging Markets
Atibaba Group Holding BABA 274.00 $109857 57235 $30,100.69 $19,826.64 -$10,274.05 $274.00 138%  007%
Limited ADR
i‘;:“ Bradesco SA BBD 1.686.00 $2.801 $2.86 $4.723.14 $4.82198 $08.62 $3826 794%  0.02%
HOFL Bank Lid ADR HOB 178.00 $64.513 856,97 $11.483.27 $9,962.66 -$1,520.61 §124.03 1.24 % 0.03 %
iShares Core MSCI o
Emerging Markets ETF IEMG 9,187 00 $43.551 $51.60 $400,100.97 474,048 20 B73,948.23 $12.414.64 2.83 % 164 %
PJSC Lukell Gil ADR LUKOY 542.00 $44.863 $0.00 $243158 0.00 -$24,315.51 $0.00 - 0.00 %
Principal Ongin

POEFX ¥0,572.23 £11.682 $10.10 $824,479.26 S712,178.51 -$111,699.73 $15,942.27 2.24 % 2.42 %
Emerging Markets RG
Talwan Semiconductor
Manufacturing Co Lid T5M 22100 112722 $136.05 $24.911.64 $30,067.05 $5,155.41 $427.18 142 % 010 %
ADR
Telekormunika

TLK 159.00 $28.839 $22.26 $4.585.28 £3,539.34 -$1,046.04 $178.56 485 % 001 %

Indonesia Perse
Tancent Holdings TCEHY 332.00 $42917  $39.03 $14.248.41 $12.957.96 5129045 $101.45 078%  0.04%
Limited ADR
Victory Sophus

REERX 35,5916.34 $21.612 $19.76 $776,210.70 $709.706.90 -$66,503.79 $18.037.11 254 % 241 %

Emerging Markats R6

Yandex NV CIA YNDX 162,00 $13 880 £0.00 $6,424 92 §0.00 -$6,424 92 §0.00 - .00 %



Portfolio Summary

Security TlckeriCUSIP

Internaticnal
Equity

Emerging Markets

Yum China Heldings

YUmGC
Ing
Emerging Markets
International
Equity
Money Market
Cash or Equivalent
. CUSTODIAL_
Cuslodial Cash CASH

Cash or Equivalent

Monay Market

£st. Annuzl Income

$144.65
$49,024,52

$135,462.52

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Data as of 3131/2024

Current Parcent

Yield  Allocation

1.38 % oM %

6.75%

18.70 %

0.00 % 0.93 %

093 %

093 %



Portfolio Summary

Portfolio Appraisal - Fixed Income

Data as of 3/31/2024

Security

Fixed Income

Asset Backed
Security

FHLMC 5.00% 11/
25(2052

GHNivA Remfc
Trust 4.50% 8120/
2040

Assel Backed
Security

U3 Care Fixed
Income

Stering
Securitized
Cpportunities insll

15 Core Fixed
Inceme

Munlcipals

Alabama Fed Ald
Huwy Fin Aulh Spl
Oblig 2.26% 1/
2033

Conneclicut St
3.432% 44152028

New York City NY
4.60% 5112030

New York NY
Taxatle GO
1.88% 8712031

Pennsylvania 5t

Ticker! GUSIF

313THASNO

38384BAGE

SCSPX

0102688CV0

20772KG52

6497T1X7LE

64966QXB1

T0914PWB1

Unlts/
Quantity

163,370.38

175,000.00

356.426.74

125,000.60

250,000.00

200,000.00

150,000.00

285,000.00

Unit Cost

$0.98

£0.95

$0.45

§0.80

$1.05

§0.81

3095

Frice

$0.88

J0.87

$8.90

$0.96

§1.00

£0.83

$0.87

Cost Basls

$1569,669.06

$166,222 66

$3,358,714.10

$99,400.00

$263,132.50

$197.736.00

§121,665.00

§272.106.60

Market Value

$160,340.96

$169,205.23

$329,546.19

$3,172,197.98

$3,172,197.98

$101,861.25

$244,306.33

$202,885.33

$124,650.00

$249,307.55

Unreaiized
Gain/Loss

53576

$2,741.94

-$195,845.52

$2.226 25

-$22,782.50

$1,316.00

$2,415.00

-$23.677.80

Est. Annual
Income

$08,168.52

$v.875.00

$16,043.52

£111,783.62

£111,783.62

$2.820.00

$8,580.00

$9,200.00

$2,820.00

$5.272.50

Gurrant
Yietd

§5.10%

4.66 %

352%

277 %

357 %

4.62 %

23T %

212 %

Yield to
Maturity
Market

5.13 %

480 %

472 %

439 %

469 %

4.83 %

4.51%

Percent
Allocaticn

0.54 %

0.57 %

112 %

1077 %

10.77 %

0.35%

0.83 %

.69 %

042 %

0.85 %

43



Portfolic Summary

Speurity

Fixed Income
Munlclpals
1.85% 8/1/2029

Tennessea St Sch
Bd Aulh 1.352%
114172028

Muricipals

Corporate
Bond

Abbvle [no 4 B75%
1111472048

Alr Lease Corp
Ser A Min 2.88%
141542032

Amerfcan Elec
Pwr Inc Bnd
3.20% 11/13/2027

Bank Of America
Comp Note Call
Make Whole
2.83% 1072472051

Berkshire
Hthaway 4.30% 5/
1512043

Cardisle Cos Inc
Note Call Make
Vyhole 3.50% 12/
172024

Clilgroup Inc Mote
Call Make YWhole
3.668% V242028

Comeagt Carp

Ticker! CUSIP

BBOSSBNY3

00267vED0

00814AAST

025563TAJID

06061GJIM2

084664BYV2

142339AGS

172967L.P4

20030MDM0

Unlts!
Quantity

275,000.00

BOLD00.00

127,000.00

110,000.00

70,000.00

$5,000.00

80,000.00

91,600.00

110,000.00

Unlt Cost

3093

50,94

092

$1.01

0.84

$1.07

jlo3

103

§0.82

Price

$0.85

§0.as

$0.94

065

$0.01

$0.95

50.83

Cost Basls

$254,688.50

$75.351.68

$116,573.27

§$110,626.94

$68,614.60

§58,954.20

$82,421.60

$94,124.00

$101,615.80

Market Value

$234 59012

$4,157,500.59

§77.769.77

$107,790.80

$104,692.13

$e6e1.34

$51,1168.85

$79,670.93

387 164 .04

$91,862.83

Unrealized
Galnw/Loss

-$21,659.00

$933.72

-59.545.20

-57.283.14

-$12,797.50

-$8,728.75

-$3,664.00

-57,581.21

-$10,205.80

Est, Anngal
income

$3,745.50

$32,438,00

$3,000.00

£3,651.25

$3.520.00

$1.881.70

$2,365.00

$1.879.44

$3,337 .86

$2,145.00

Currant
Yield

161 %

511%

3N %

341 %

433 %

471 %

2.39 %

3.86 %

235%

Data as of 31142024
Yield to Percent
Maturity  Allocation

Markat
427 % 0.80 %
393 %
521% 0.258 %
531 % 037 %
488 % 0.38%
5.18% 0.16 %
5.00 % 017 %
3.97 % 0.27 %
4858 % 0.30 %
482 % 0.31 %

44



Partfollo Summary Data as of 373172024

Sacurity Tickerf CUSIP Unfts! Unlt Cost Price Caost Basls Markat Value Unrealized Est, Annual Current  Yield to Percent
Guantity Galniboss fncoma Yield Maturity  Allocation
Market

Fixed income

Caorporate
Bond

New Sr Note
1.95% 14152011

Cerebridge Fin
Inc Srit5.75% If 21871XASE 11G,000.00 $1.00 $1.02 $103,788.80 $114,441.65 $2,667.50 §6,325.00 5.62 % 546 % 0.39 %
152034

Cvs Health Corp

2.70% 8121/2040 1266500P2 145,000.00 $0.82 $0.70 $120,782.75 $101,269.45 -$19,948.30 $3.915.00 3.88% 554 % 0.34 %

Discovery
Commuynicalions
Ll 3.95% 3/20f
2028

25470DAR0 54,000.00 $1.03 $0.55 $55,458.18 §51,204.26 -$4,319.10 $2,133.00 417 % 544 % 017 %

Duke Enargy Corp
Maw Nota Call
Make Whale
2.55% 6M15/2031

28441CBLA 37,600.00 $0.80 $0.84 $28,565.60 $31,451.42 $1.618.01 $943.50 302% 510 % 011 %

Entergy La LLC

2.90% 3/16/2051 29364WBDY 75,000.00 $0.82 $0.64 $61.511.70 $47.762.02 -$13,845.45 $2,175.00 4.56 % 551 % 0.16 %

Jpmurgan Chase
& Co 5.60% 715/ 48825H.JB7 £8,000.00 $1.23 $1.05 $108,107.39 $93,291.64 -$15.656.11 $4,928.00 534 % 518% 032%
2041

Kimco Realty Comp

- 4,
4.25% /42045 A4 46RAM1 13000000 $0.93 50.81 $120,791.00 $107.815.60 $15,637.90 §5,525.00 5.25% 582% 0.37 %

Kinder Morgan Inc

: X A , 150, : . AT Y
4.30% 3412028 45456BAPEG 50,000.00 £1.06 5008 $53,215.50 £48,985.67 -$4,409.00 $2,150.00 441 % 497 % 017 %

Mela Platforms Inc

0,
4.95% 51572033 30203IMBNG 140,000.00 098 .01 $98,191.00 $103,166.00 $3,105.00 $4,950.00 4.89 % 476 % 0.35%

Meliile nc 4. 875%

1111372043 E8156RBG2 110,000.00 .14 $0.94 $126,374.38 $105,438.02 -$21,991.98 $8,362. 50 519 % 537 % 0.36 %

Morgan Stanley 817446806 40,000.00 §1.05 $0.98 $41,945.20 §39,648.62 -$2,598.80 $1,600.00 407 % 515 % 013 %



Fartfolle Summary

Security Tlekerf CUSIP Unltaf

Quantity

Flxed Income

Corporate
Bond

Min 4.00% 7r23¢
2025

Mextara Energy
Capilal 5.05% 2/
282033

B5I3IKCHI 68,0000

Nvidia Corp 2.85%

4172030 BTUGEGAR

110,000.00
QO'Reilly
Automotive Inc
4.35% 6/1/2028

67103HAG2 100,000.00

Owl Rock Capilal

3.400% 7/15/2026 B91Z1KABS

89,000.00

Pfizer Inc 3.90%

24152039 FI7081EUS

45,000.00

Pne Finl Sves Gro

280% Taw200s  COIHTSAXD

o1,000.00

Public Service
Electric And Gas
£0 2 70% 51/
2050

T4456QCD6 ¥5,000.00

Regions Finl Corp
New 1.80% 812/
2028

THRTEPATT 125,000.00

Schlumbarger Invt
Sa Nole Call Make
Whole 2.65% &
2612020

BOGAS4AM 115,000.00

Sempra Energy
Fxd Rt Sentor
MNote 3.80% 241/

B168518H1 60,000.00

Unli Cost

§0.85

$0.80

088

$0.98

$1.09

$1.01

.82

.92

£0.96

$0.99

Price

$0.99

$0.51

098

$0.94

§0.87

$0.85

$0.66

$0.88

088

083

Cost Basls

$83,661.60

$108,109.32

$96,392.00

$86,795.85

$48,942.80

$92,112.93

$61.272.25

511465339

$110,249.45

£59,138.30

Market Value

$87.603.02

$101,485.10

$08.639.00

§84.506.1%

$39.088.77

$86,606.62

5007225

$108,085.75

$102,664.30

$50,312.00

Unrealized
GalniLoss

$3.326.40

-36,211.72

$4,797.00

-F2.028.48

-$5,627.00

-$6,953.22

1204375

-56,870.89

58,389,385

-$9.206.30

Esl. Annual
Income

34,444 00

$3,135.00

$4,350.00

$3,026.00

$1.795.00

$2,366.00

$2,025.00

$2,250.00

$3,047.50

$2,280.00

Current
Yleld

510 %

314 %

443%

I81%

4.50%

275%

411 %

209%

289%

4 57 %

Data as of 33112024
Yield to Parcent
Maturlty  Allocatlon

Markat

518 % 0.30 %
450 % 0.34 %
480 % 0.34%
592 % 0.29 %
519 % 0,13 %
488 % 0.29%
A7 % 017 %
538 % 037 %
471 % 0.25 %
5.54 % 017 %

45



Partfolle Summary Data as of 313112024

Security Tieker! GUSIP Unitsf Unit Cost Price Caost Basls Markat Valus Urtrealizad Est. Annual Current  Yleldto Percant
Quantity Galn/Loss Income Yieid Maturity  Allecation
Market

Fixed Income

Corporate
Bond

2038

Shell Inll Fin 8 v

o,
2 arso 11iyapsg | 822582002 89.000.00 50,97 $0.89 $96.402.24 $89.053.47 8826927  $235125  267%  449%  0.30%

Simon Pty Group
L P 3.375% 101/ B28B07CS4 B7,000.00 $1.03 $0.99 $89.735.28 $87,4097.21 -$3,706.20 $1,480.13 1.72% 254 % 0.3 %
2024

The Charles Sch
5.875% Due 8/24/  B0B513CGE 100,:000.00 $1.00 .02 $99,665.00 $102,266.82 $1,988.00 $5875.00 578% 516 % 0.35%
2026

The Hame Depot
Inc MNote Calt
Make Whole
3.30% 452040

A3FOTECCH 100,000.00 $0.96 50.80 §95,571.40 $81,446.67 -$16,646.40 $3,300.00 493 % 512 % 0.28 %

T-mobite Usa inc

L)
4.375% 41152040 87264AMK3 60,000.00 0.81 .89 $48,345.00 $54,567.02 $5,031.50 $2,625.00 492% 539 % 0.19 %

United
Technologies Corp
4.925% 11186/
2028

S13017CY3 B8,000.00 $1.07 $0.57 $94.533.12 $86.533.81 -$0,360.56 $3,630.00 A4.26 % 486% 0.20 %

Wells Fargo & Co
Mew MNote 3.00% 89497463HE 110.000.00 §1.00 £0.85 $110,018.32 $105,608.53 5585712 $3,300.00 317 % 4.32 % 0.36 %
10M2372026

Westpac Bkg Corp
4.322% 1423/ 861214DF7 100,000.00 $1.058 $0.97 $104,584.00 $98.078.71 -$8,042.00 $4,322.00 4,48 % 4.85 % 033 %
2031

Corporate Bond $3,006,463.22 $118,349.15 10.21%
Infiation Linked

PIMCO Real

PRRIX 1607247 $10.02 314.03 $161,045.83 $181,206.93 £161.00 £5,542.27 344 % - 0.55 %
Relum Instl



Portfolio Summary

Securlty

Fixed Income
[nffation Linked
Inflation Linked
Treasury Bond

Us Treasur NL
4.00% Ust Nate 2f
152034

1S Treasury Bond
1.38% B15/2050

LIS Trezasury Bond
2.875% 515/2043

S Treasury Bond
3.00% 111152045

US Treasury Note
1.50% 8715/2026

U3 Treasury Note
2.00% 2/15/2025

US Treasury Nole
2.375% 8M15/2024

US Treasury Nole
2.625% 2r15/2029

US Treasury Nota
4.125% 1M1
2032

Treasury Bond

Short Term
Treasury

Vanguard Short-
Term Treasury
ETF

Ticker/ CUSIP

91282C125

9126105P4

9M2810REB

912810RPS

912828247

912828)27

9128280456

S12628681

912BZCFVE

VGSH

Unitsf
Quantity

65,000.00

450,400.00

290,000.00

275,000.00

375,000.00

160,0060.00

200,000.00

200,000.00

500,000.00

643500

Unit Cost

§0.88

$0.63

$0.93

$0.83

$0.98

$0.99

098

§0.98

F1.03

$56.44

Price

$0.98

£0.53

£0.80

$0.80

$0.93

$0.97

$0.90

093

50.99

$58.07

Cost Basls

$63.413.35

$262,378.86

$266,666.06

$254 639,18

$361,020.65

$158,336 87

$106,732.04

$105,376.57

$513,970.38

$376.061.40

Market Value

$161,206.83

$64,313.27

$2348 848,84

$233,960.32

$221,904.00

$350,282.10

$156,161.60

$158.402.27

$186,561.46

$504,829.37

$2,155,353.33

§373.680.45

Unreallzed
GainfLoss

357135

-$44,211.86

-$37.866 66

-335.862.93

-§11,449.40

-$2,589.67

£1,069.96

-$8,478.57

-$16,860.38

-52,380.95

Est. Annual
Incoma

$5,542.27

$2,600.00

§6,187.50

$8,337.50

$8,260.00

$5,625.00

F2.814.24

$1.7682.80

$5,250.00

$20,625.00

$61,472.04

$13,373.22

Current
Yiaid

4.06 %

2,60 %

361 %

ITT %

161 %

181%

0.90 %

282%

4.15%

3.58 %

Data as of AMI2024
Yisld to Percant
Maturity  Allocatlon

Markst
0.55%
4.19% 0.22%
4.40 % 0.81 %
4.45 % 0.79 %
447 % 0.75%
439 % 1.19 %
4.51 % 053 %
342% 0.67 %
420 % 0.63 %
421 % 171 %
7.32%
- 1.37 %

48



Portfolto Summary

Security

Fixed Income

Short Term
Treasury

Short Term
Treasury

Agency Bond

FNMA Mata 0.00%
8/512030

Agency Bond
Fixed Incame
Money Market

Cash ar
Equivalent

Cash Aszsl
Custodial Cash

Federated Hermeas
Treasury
Qbligations Mpnay
Markel Insll

Cash or
Equivalent

Money WMarket

Ticket! CUSIP

3135B05Q2

CASH:CASH

CUSTODRIAL
CASH

TORX

Units/
Quantity

175,000.00

387.69

375,256.56

57.025.66

Unit Cost

§0.89

Price

§0.81

§1.00

§1.00

$1.00

Cost Basls

$156,201.08

Market Value

$373,680.45

$142,047 53

$142,047.69

$10,497,996.28

$387.69

$375,256.66

$57,026.66

$432,669.91

$432,669.91

Unre¢alized
Galn/Loss

Est. Annual
Income

$13,373.22

-$14,391.58 $1,631.25

$1,531.25

$360,533.07

- $0.00

- £0.00

- $2.910.77

$2,910.77

$2,910.77

Current
Yiald

1.08 %

0.00 %

0.00 %

310 %

Data a5 of 2/31/2024

Yield to Parcent
Maturlty  Allocaticn
Market

127%

4.24 % .48 %

0.48 %

3566 %

- 0.06 %

- 1.27 %

- 0.18 %

147 %a

147 %

a9



Ponrtfolio Summary Data as of 33112024

Bterilng Capital Management LLC

Disclaimer

Sterling Capital Management LLC ["Sterling”} i an fuvestinent advisor registered with the Securlties and Exchange Comeission under the lnvesnnent Advisors Act of 1940, The firm provides investment
managewent services to institutional and individual investars,

Tlee contents of tlis report are provided solely for the vse of the itended reciptent(s) for Infarmatianal purpases only, and may rontain information that is privileged, conltdential or proprietary. If you are not an
{utended recipient, then please delete and destray all eopies of this information, and be advised that any review or dissemdnatlon of, or undertaking of any action In reliance on, the infonuatien contaived in is
repart is prohibited.

This information does nor constitute degal, tax or investment advice aud is not intended as an offer to sell or 4 solicitation ro Ly seeurities or investment praducts.

This Information has been obiained from seurces bellevad t be reliable, but Sterling does nat guarantee the accuracy or completeness of such ifommation,

Past performance may not be indicatve of future results, Gross-of-fee returns are caloulated net of transaction costs and gross of management fees. & client’s retnrns will be reduced by Sterling's advisory fee and
ather exponses (ncurred i the management of the accont, Met-of-fee returns are calculated net of trausactions costs and net of manage ment fees.

Unless otherwise instructed, Sterling presents client slatemetits on a trade dare basls, which may differ from your custocdian.

The histerical index performance results for all historleal benchmark indices da not reflect the deduction of trmusaction and custodial charges, or the deduction of an fnvestinent manager fee, the incurrence of
which would hiave the effect of decreasing indicated historical performance resnlts. The historleal performance results for ali indices are provided exelusively fur comparison purpeses only so as to pravide general
comparative information to assist an individual client or prospective client In determlning whetler Sterling’s perfermance neets, or continnes to meet, the elient’s investnient objective(s). Comparative indices may

be more or less volatile than Sterling portfollos.

In order to verfy that all account transactions are proper we drge you ta cotpare the information provided within this repart with the statement you received directly from your custodian. IF there are auy

[ncotsistencies between this Infarination and your custodian accaunt statement, you shonld rely on the information contained I the custodial statement.



Important Information: Designations

Tray degcrndiied Axsed Maragrmeent Sptciakat® (AANSE) is & professionsl desipnabon ssarded by e Colege lor Fnancal Plannng [CF P Io fnancial profesyionah who wecirillly somplats &
wll-hadly prograrn paks en s, ind Bgres 1o comply wilh & code of sibics. To kiep tha privleges slsocialid wih [ Seigraton, AAMS prolessionals masl complte B hours of contmung
wducabon #veTy e VM.

Tran Bercredited Irvaeriirnnl Fiduciady® (RF%) esidaiiton & 8 peoleluonal oarihaalon hal ST PEle o sdvea of O PRI L0rang B W metatment By has msl
carlain reguinsmenty Io sam and masnisen Ba cogdential. The pupoas of The AIF® Deugnation b ko assuns thal B pisoniibl for suanagng of adding o Sradlsl ikl bies i Andamanlal
wnderstanding of e phnop of Bty duly, B standants of oorduct for siing @ & Sucary, and @ pooess for aaimying cet duciary ssponsbity.

Tha Figsciile of the Sochty of Actuaries JASR) M & profiddonsl orpaniealios fof oo bkl i Naith Amancs. Thic Bosey's Waisn B ol sclusies bo b recopedeed o3 T afing
prodssasonaiy in e mcdsling pod management of Srarcial risk and conbngen] avents. Requirements for memBersbag b the SOW, inchuds e actsonal sxams, o comprsheninm dermi of compeiinve
wanrs Tispeen, ctrmend in D waarnd meciode nulbermaticn, [nafes rbainsn posnsiesl nleieb] oy, b model, af Soluad sl Semnse.

Tha Ceetificats in invaciment Parformance Masaurement® (DM} pfogram b5 a gradulits-lreel srailmesl poformancs o fak evaluslod cratentusl ond B svatdisd by e TFA Inalifing, the
gk ozl dddosainn of @rons sl piofrksaaraid. To eaen e CIPM carafedales messi: 1] pads feo Sl soamingiionds, 3 havee af besst Fan pears of geablepd proleaucnal iresbmand
papanencs; 1] jein mmmlrmhwwwmn#ﬂum&m.ﬂ Paslas of Mrocsdun

T Cortifiad Financial Planne™ {CF P cartitcation is o gradusts-level crodential svasded by the CFF Board. To sam the CFP, candidates mutl 1) eke e regquited courinecdi ) maal
RN P T armhmﬂmmmnumhmuuwmmﬂmwm

T Cortified Inventment Banagement Analyet® |CINMA] credential iv @ gfadusle-level rreesimesl ool ard i invarded by e evestmant Maragemern Consulants fuaocsakon” (IMCA) (hai
pads giohad sierdards o the rveaiment ranagement onsuling probession. To ssm the CINA, desigeaiion, candidabes mrost 1) Bares of lsant Fros yaan of qualfed Insnciel axperesce 1) Piks an
etiviiien hackgeund check, X complite the twiv-itap peogiar of sliely, 4) pakd the gualiesbon srd cemfioalion sammisabons, and 5) sdees 1o Bha IBCAs Ethics snd oibr ongoang Handasi.

Thas Cortified Poblic Accomntand Licansurs [CPA] i a geadest el accosriieg e bry W Ay iraitste of CPEa (RIEPA). Ta sen D CPA beonsura, cardidaies meat 1)
P i B D s o b Lot e | e T DS P Eumverarion. PHase nobe, sveny Siale has i3 pen sduiaion and wperienos regenesenty thal munt ba met

mwwnwmnqmmummmmumwmmMmmu:f-m Ta
wam the CRCP desigration. cardidsisa mual 1} ety beo weskiong neidanial cournai; 2] pii the heg cofdecyiim soaminations, and 1) resl ooniaung sdecalon

mwmmmmum-mmmnmmmwmh-thMWh
T diin e LT diiagrialion, tifabdilii il 1] padi D easinelin, ) R Sl el ey of Guislfed workedie sefisohing Sparirdd, Sl J] Mt Conbring MqUrsETHnn.

Ties Coxlified Troet and Flduclary Adviser (CTPA} designalion in s pedliional denlgruilion olfesd by e Armeicen Basked Asdosialon (URAY, which el rining ol inssledds i o,
v il planning, ik, i esieies

Ties Ehartered Absrmatiee Inveibmesl Analyst® (CAIA) chare 1§ & produale-bevel slemats vestmend credestial maandes by e CAIA Associsbon, o ghotal prowster of Allsrmaiss iresabment
iucalion. Tosam e CALL, candadales mual 1] pay e sequential scsmicaons.

Tires Chartired Fingacial Asalyst® (CFA) charss is 5 graduale-level nesdtment crecential swasded by the TEA Inakfise, the legsyl gioal pagccistion of mresalmant profesdonil. To sam e CFA
charter eanchelstan marid 1) pass Biie daquential siehol eopninstionn ) hice o kel o peas of guakbed Sl radament oaenence. 1) i CFA Irabtuie as mambers; aod 4} commd
1o ok by, e psreaadly reaflon, Thelr adherencs o B CPA insihde Code of Bikicy. and Stardardy. of Peolessional Condgcl.

Tha Ghariered Finsscial ConsuBant® $EhPCH credenhal wars inbroduced i 1887 aa n albemaires o o TFF® mark This dedignaios has. Ba same oo oumicghes, g e CHPY deugnation. phus beo
o Hheen ackilionad slscive course Bl foous. or anman of p | firmrcial planting. To sscune B deakghalion, applcanti mesl Mns Thh yidis of bl Bl SapeTeng =i Tio
PRy (e pirh @fel ST COrTpete Nife OO M DoTirs, Bguvaleni 10 27 pements oradd hors (5 o).

Tha Charfered Retirerment Planniag Countalee™ (GRPC | dasgaation S & isemant plasnng ohadentsl and & wwanded by e Coege ke Financisl Flsssing. Tosam s CRPC, canddates must
Thoomgsess e shanonsl prospam. ) pas the ngdl examination ) compiote e desgraton appicalbor

B sTERLING



Important Information

Dizclosures & Technical Terms

Past perfarmance s nof Indicative of deture swsuls. Any type of investing invelves. rish and Themw are no guarardses Thal thess methods will e succedsful, Ecoaaimbs chifls b prasiied
fo ity alive purposes onty. The infaimstion previded hevein i subjeet b market condibons. and i theiefoie expetied 10 Thetuate

This oo condpiead in fhis presentation reflect o of Sleding Capiial Mansgement LLEC, and nof thoss of Truist Firencisl CompomSion o iy sosculives. T pladed opimidd i bof fahaial
i raton oaly dnd die aicaliordl i alire. TRewE Sprsona., Be fol e L0 be pratebons of 5 ofiel of indvisiusl of Bertonaliznd Imasarnt idvion. Thiey b nol islended s o offer or
woliciabion wilh respascl o e puechass of sake of any securty. Thin inlermabon and Pees opinicns e aubiact i changa withoul notice. Al opinicim and nfesuation haiis hive Basn obifed of
et Py funtioiet Badaires b Ba ifable. Slerhee Cicatdl Manigbirand LLC Ok Aol Buoie katdiy hf afy lodd which @i Dl iom i esancs By By Se0R0n B0 Juch ntomabon or

CRTRNS.

lpndmend adwiony serdces atw avalnbls Becugh Seiing Capilal Mansgamand LLE, an imvestment achanss regialensd with B U 5 Secuniban L Exchiigs Comiminiins bl o mdependaaily.
epeiined sobabdany of Traka Frareisl Cogorabos. Sieriaeg oot Hansgement LLC maragers oesimszed awesirosd porficbos, provides a5 0locaBon arafyas and offers othar invendmend -celated
wervicrn o sFumn! indvicusly sed Buenasar. Bacuritey and offer Fuidd in L of irrveiistenl sdhisory aecounth il Sheding Capital Mardagenent LLC an nok

s OF Diher olvigatior of Tiuss Fnercisl Compeornreon, Trosd Bank of oy offlats, nmmﬂhmnﬂ.nwmm-nﬂmmhlmﬁ-wnﬂm
prrewmmon sgancy. nd se sulact i irvanteenl ink, incloding ol isda ol principel invellas

Bty Capdad Sous ol petyvichs G oF kgl ovicd 'Woul Sheoai oonrll with 0 indedcual o of legal peofiersonal badoss laking S aolion af may haee lax of legal mplecaton.

Core Consumer Price indax: o measom of tha sggregats prics kel in an eoonony, secloding certsin volatie fems.

Oipticn Adusted Spread fOAE): & bonls plekd tpread oeer companaish matusly gersmimanl bafcli, Sdpabiad ko arry ambsiciel sponi

Reead GOP: Raw groas doemeesdin prodl JE0P B e nflabion-adale] massurs Bat reflects e vaius of all goode and senvices producesd by on soonommy 58 gheen e, airkeed n Bada- yeal
prica.

Msnlidin paydoll abais 15 Tob ol o LA I8 D Ponihe S0 Sl SOveTeThinl SOaries. T Rotided Tam workers, proale houmahol] Smplryias, pHopratorns, ran-probl smpioyes, and acirmly
‘s mililany

Peavwines-to-Firs Vakie: Tolsd e Revernd o Tie pasl 12 sl diided by Tei 20 ol eouly s valse wad tha vk of lotal detd. Thes |5 3 maasune of tolal sales generaiad on lha lolsl
i (et phis acpaty of Temra in e inchee.

TS Breakewin: Thi RaSon rale nijhid by B iphad i peld bebvein U8, TIPS (Tressiry Inflelion Protbeted Setuite] mnd nomenal LS. Gorssmaman] Bords of squal mpturily.

LS Wear Resl Resenue Growih, Russsil 2000 Ron-Financisly: For the Rusesl 2000 ssching Srancial B, e perosnings changs in taing 13-mont sflabon siusied e oo 12

ILE. Cyslieally Bfjusbed Earnings Wield: The 10-pear sasrage of annel, infiation sduviesd samings deided by T cusent nfiaSon adunied price of the SAF 500 ndas, The meddiss r O fieei
of e Shlliee CAPE Rabo.

YO LS. Preducthiby Oreawtie: Tha fpadd-owii-pitln (roseth in real LS. sutpal prosdusced par hode worked For ron-fam workers

CapRalirabionSsfs Returns: CapitskoalionShybe setums. sre Basd on e SEP lndemis. All wabork are custulalive iotal nifuen Tor Alabed phrid inchadting e et of dhvidoads. The indes
e Froem loft B right o Lo boltam aes i folkiras SEF 00 WValus indew, SEF 500 o), 4P 500 Growth Inde, BAP NS Cap 400 Valse Indes, EF M Cap 200 inde, 585 Mad Cap 400 Growth
Iridas, BEF Srvall Cap B0 Vakes Ircfe, 545 Small Cop 807 Indax, SEP Small Cap 800 Growth Indee. The SEP 1007 Inclex i o reachly swvallable, carshilly coniliailied, marksl-wiles-waghled
barchmadh of eonmiman skick parformancs. Cusentty, U BEFY Compodits indiudes 500 of t Lirgiest sioois, (i e of 3000k msrios vale) in T Linted States; peos lo March VEET B conaiuied of
B0 of e Larpas! wlocks. Tha SAF Midcsp 800 iy deignad i maasuns s performanos of T miskile capifakeation seciorn of the LS squites marke] This mirhs] cagiafrabos wisplid i wis
crmaded i Jurs ol T e eordiiln of 400 Sl Aosis o e MYSE, RASDWG, S AREX choson lor maced s, bsdty ard indusiry QITuD Mereentation. The 509 SmalCap 600 s
dhesiyrerd io mespEy Pa parformance of e eeall capialoraiion secior of the LS. sduiSes. mackel. This index cormils ol B00 domenlic atecks dhadin bor sl die, byiedily, (Bd-aaksd e,
orwrmutip, shane lunes i rusber of B s digs) and Wiy Ious gseriaion. The SAF Shyks doss measure Growih ond valse piong o sepaaie dmensons, with thees Baclan mach
sl ko meeare geessth aned vales . The Growth Racions sre 3 Yiear Change in Esnings. per Share over Price par Bhar, 3 Year Sales pad Share Ceorath Toala, i Meomanlim. Th Viles MO0 e
Bask Vil ¥ phich Rass, Ewringt 1o Price Rabo, s Sales W Price Aabs.

5 STERLING



Important Information
Index Definitions & Disclosures

& Moie on Indices: The volintilty of an index viriek greaty; ol indiced an uSmishaged asd veilnent cannal be mads Stectly in an isdis. Indbtis ite shown for Tusielive pupases only nd do not
presend Hh psrbormraras of 3y spache rveelmand. The wefsoes selecied by Sleting Capddal Masagement 10 maadesn pericrmancs o represeniaiee of brosd aqnsl clanwes. Sisrbng Caplal
Miarsgurneni rslaing B righl 9 changs repressnitabss indces. ol any lims

Tre Blopesbier g Emes giseg Warksts Hard Curency Agpregate Inder i 4 Sagshey haid cesincy Ereeging WMakals, detd Dechmak ihal irchajes LD dencimaranied debd om sowwnegs, quaat-
wrwersige, and corporale [N s

ﬂ-ﬂnﬂh—nmmhuhﬁﬂhﬂ“"—r I securties maued by Sirveloped mx. LB, nnd sminging maciel goesrmments. The inde is bedged agins! ool
cLiTenckes versus T LS dollar

mmmmnum--mmhmm—mmmmmmnmbmm This mulli-cunmency benchman inchudes rresimen
piachs, faed-tale Bondi Haued by geniments it Teid nalive Cumences.

The Bisombeig UGS, Apgregete Band Index i in usirasaged it cormgred of etinitics Dhal aie BEC-ingabmed, o, nmwmruuwnus.mm
Ponisd e Reandd o], with i componanis for poswmmen] and (orporade secariSes, mortgags pas-Through secerilies, and aeiel-Sack I ! i Blsommbaeg
L8, Sggnegatd Bond Inde, which S unmnieged asd S ol IS0 s ond chaiges.

The Bloomsbeg WS, Corpodabs High Yield bsden misa e T LS coparale matked of pos-mvssiment grads, Sesd aale oopoiale bonds. Securties. sre Cbys sfed o hegiy yhald o the middie rating
o Mocdy'n, Filgh, and S0P iv St /Sl + 18 = or tasirw

The Bloomberg UE. Crodi ledes raituss B mviitment grada, U S dolled Senorminated, fiosd-rals, laasbde sorpoiat sl gorarmemend falited band maiiels §a cospaded of the LS Copaoste
Ireden el @ e QUL QOIRRGTHETT Pl incharhe s 130G SQErcies SARAgNS, S anatieals. pnd ol mghonies.

The Hoombery U5, Govemmen! lndex i comprined of seoaies mwed by e 115 government and B agencies with al leas! ore peat untl beal mafnty,

The: Bloombery U5, MBS lndex oo B morigage-backed pass-Teough secustiss of Cinnie Mas [GRVA ), Fasnie Mas [FRIAL and Fredde bac (FHLMC ) Il 5 kormmed by grouping e ieverss
o pradeicial Tooiedl riti PSS Bossts IO Qe SOOPEDEHES.

The: Bsambang U.5. TIPS Index inchedes o8 pubboly Bvsed, U5, Trossry inflaton-peoliched securies [ai have of leas! ona year resaining o mabady, sne rslos] aresatmant grade. and hive 3250

b o s of tarabng Lice valus

mw-gu.i.‘n-uu-,-mmmwrmumuuua.mmmmmmrﬂnmmﬂul

TIFS s mof inclaw slgible ond pre sxcchuded from s ace: amount oeislanding of ssch bond in B index

The Bloomisy Commodity Index and related wub 2] It il B fracls on physiosl tiebenek 8 1 2T weparals commoditisd baded o8 LIS sachanges, with the

RS Of iR, neckonl s e

Bileamibeirg LP. Irndarmaiben: “Bloombang™ and B Bioombery ks aie servica marks of Blosmeng Fleancs 1P s ds afilistes, nokpdng Bloombesrp Irdes ek Limded (RELY, he

admriskalor of the indio (colicivly, “Bloomby”) and hive Been Boared for ke for Sbflais purpodin by Sleckng Cagdal ansgement LLC asd s alllales. Bloomibes) it not afisied wih Slertng
he

Capelnl

m#w;ﬂﬂgﬂﬂwmhﬂﬂﬂﬂilmm

Tha Dow Jones Eguity Al BET Indax it desidned 1o mbsse ol poblicly ased il eats imeesiment insts in T Dow Jones LS. siock universe clssfied o ety RETTE soooning fo the 509
D Jones bradoms. BETT Induniy Classficabon 1isarchy, Theas companies ars P Ty tal primany cen and opersds incoma-preducing nial svlls,

The MESCHACHN irvustabie Riariort indee (A1) Index, captunes b, mid and sl cip nigressniabion scroes 73 Devekeped Iarkets {DM) and 28 Ermarging Markets (EM) counines. Wil 8,768
EEaT, U el 15 SO MR, DT BRRDekialety BN of D Qhobal STy Bresimenl apponiunety 501 DM couniriet nolude Ausbada Ausing, Baigium. Cansda, Deneare, Findasd,
Francs, Geenany, Hong Koag. beland, heael, Naly, Jagas, Metheilands, Frw Dealasd, Norway, Portugal, Sihgapos, Spals, Svweden, Switberland, the LUK and thi LS, EM asumliss rnchude
Ririca_ Tarwwn, Thalend, Toerkey and Linted Seal Emaat.

The WEC) EAFE index is a ke Acat-adesled siricsl capitihe slion indas Tl b dedkned lo msisons T sty Mkl ek of desipged mariets, sacledng Be LS. and Conada

The MEC] Emeiging Matkats Ineestabie Market Index (IR} dex sapist nge, sl and ssall eog sepesianlaton aoas 24 Ereging Maris (EM) courmies With 3415 consliusnis, T ndax
owers appeoedmately B% of the e Moal-sdiusded marked capiadrabion in sech oountrny

-'ﬁh.mﬁ..uﬂﬁ



Important Information
Index Definitions & Disclosures

A Hiote on Wdicei: The volasity of o inde vafel greally, all inSoe e rmansged afd ireilmests candol b made deely n on indee. indced She s i Bealnalnes pLeposin ofly and &0 nol
rapranml Pu prormEncs of 30y tpache imeimant. Thie nboss sibeoiad by Soekag Capilsl Maragsnan K Mesing pHiemunis e Ipeaniatse of road srsel olysass. Sherdng Capeal
Planusgemas] felies L rghl b chings repraseslelng reioed ol By ks

Thie HEE] Essvergiegy Markats Indas b o fres Boad-adprited mavk il caslalraton indes Dhal b didigried 1o seatins sty mivkel pafoimancs = B gobal srmering Sl

The BEC] e gisgy Warkets Srowih indes aphu s and =i Ci e adesdng dearal grrat 415 characion bis enss 38 Ertergrg Markets {ER countiin The gioeTh ieemn
sile charademiics for index cosatrucion are delined using ve variables: Tong-ferm forsaed EPS growih e, shor-berm forwsnd EPS prowih rde. coment infemal grossth rale and longr-berm adioscal
EFS grorih i isal oL hisbiosesl sabs pe sbre oot Do

Thii WEC] Emis ghasy blaslorts Vialis Bnded caplires Litga afvd mikl Sa) Lo0iribert adtdslvi)) ieerall Vil Syl Slur bt histgla moeidd 28 Ervargesd Moty ([EM) oouiviies Th wiled invssimand eode
charscinrialion for indas conslraclion arg Gafiresd undng thees variables book valle 15 price, 13-month fonesnd semings: In price sod diviciend yisld

Tha NSCI AW Value indax caplares largs and mid cag secuntiss sotubilng ol valos sfyls chamcieivioy scrows. 73 Developed Wardcsty couslries and 34 Bmesging Madits [EM) couiiies. The
vadipr Insesime shybs Chawacisnisins bor indes oonsbeeolion ard Jedred ring tees vanables ook valies ko prioe, 12 masth foneend semengs. ko pros and dedcesd padd.

Thie BERC] ACW] Goows Indn: Caprbonss g and med cop seosies wdubing ovwall growih sbyls chamnciessiics across. 23 Devoloped Markds (0465 couniries pnd 24 Emageng Moty Dk}
itk Thee giirwth mevirikroin] sl charsclinabicy o7 iidan oarmilsution i il g frew varabhin kong live Atwitd EFS st dali, ales)-bain botwiind EPE growih ras, umenl ot
e rafe and Bong-tem hinorical EF grosth frend and long-ieees historical sales per sham grosth frend,

Tha MEC] KW ax USA Growth index capiures large and mid cap securliss indibiing owerall gpow shyls charschensbion scrcay 72 (evslopsd Mirkals (Db} countrs and 20 Emaging Marksis
(EL} opdimirers.

This MECH BCW1 #x USA Seall Cap Irebin caphires omiall Cop rigdesentmion soss 27 of 33 Devssloped Marosls (DA oounises deocksdang e LS and 24 Emergsng Wariets (EM) cogniries. With
4 ATY coninbivmni, Toe i st mpprisrmately T of D plobial sgusty opgorisity sel oubiide e LS

Thie MSCT BCW ax USA Langs Cap Wndex capienes Wags Cap rpeessniation somss 22 of 273 Deswalopaed Markets (DR ooundsies fexckeading B USS) and 24 Emageng Rarieds, (EA) counines. With
B} conslibusnty, the indes oovers appiooimabely T0% of the iree Noad-adslied marke! capilaliralion n sech oosntry.

This MECH AEW) e UEA Mid Cap Index caplored mid cad repradaslalioh scrsi I7 Develobed Markats (DM) and 24 Esepng Markels (ENG coumises. Wilh 1,780 cofiilsly, e indas [owen
appeesdmately 15%: of B free fosl-sdpaded marke? capdafrabion in each oounbry,

Tha MEC] Werld ex USA Investable berked index (IM5) ledia cigrhonin lage, i and sl cip repradanlson oo 17 of 23 Dirssloped Mareti (D8 | ooustied exchobrg B Unied Sxaoes. Wik
. A8d pongbiusnds, T e DoaEs. epproraTariely S8 of the bea Road-adpade=d marced caprishizsbion noesoh gourrg

The MECI Woold ex USA Lawge Cap Index capiuses bups cap represssiation nceoss 17 of 71 Dersloped Mackely. [0} counises aaciuding e Unded Stales. With 411 comibleonts, the indea ot
EppitedTiately TOW of e e Roal- Sl miihod SpRRBaE i i sy,

Thas BESCI Waerkd ax USA Small Cop Intlex coplunes. small cap repressciabion acows 27 of 577 Dereelopsd Markebs [T} counirirs (escheding e Undes? Slabes]. With 2579 consliusnti, Fe imdex
Eovan approdimately 14% of th fea Raal-adiusled marke! capialization in sach counlny

Ths BESC] Werldsx USA Valos Index caphutes largs shd mid cop secusition anhitfing cwerall ik ilyle chaticbeiilics acvtid 27 of 73 Devikogsd Mafios tourtriek

Tha Russsll 200" index masaurey the performance of e pmali-cap segrmenl of the U S, squly unreeis, The Fusesll 2000 index oo sutbsed of e Fuisell 3000* ndex represssing e

I of The tolal sareel capilabzation of that indes. 1 Inchedes. sppiosmanely 2 000 of the sralest seomies bawed on o combsnalion of el markei cap sd cmend indes membership. Tha Favsel
2000% iy conptucied ko peovide I v and 4 wral-cap bar and in complsiely lita ety 1o snurs Beger socik. do nol dilor e paflomancs and charsolaniles
ol Wi VP ST DDLU Sl

Thes Rurssall 2008° Gromth Index maesverss the psfonmancs of $uw smal-cop growth segmend of the ULS. squly unkesna. 1| inclodes. thoss Russs 2000° compankss with bighsr price-in-oslm rato

e igha fomecamiled growih vatues, Thie Rusdell 2000% Giowth indax i conslncted 1o provide o comroheniive nfel onbirsed Rarcmitet i he small-cg ghow segment. This index i compebely
rengeabiiriad ey ko enslng gt 1500is Jo mang deglodt Tl performance and chamachkemao of the by smal-cap opeaortunity sel and st e reprmsemied oormpanast contrs ko mflscd growdh
chaarinnehes

Bp sreruinG



Important Information
Index Definitions & Disclosures

A Maba oh lndlesi! The volatlilty ol &h ndi vaied graatly. Bl ndoed o uifanaged afd HESIBGRE SBNRT D M dPGCIR i &h Roes. INoes. ane vhown e Bairains rUrpones only s o nok
BeprEend ol PRI o @ity S{eodsd Nweaamiin The e daiected by Sterkng Capeisl Maragenen] 10 messns parldmancs o mgeseniaines of boad meesl clanses Blerng Cagital
Maragemand retasn, 1he rghl n changs drresantafnes indoe ot any bms

Tirer Rupss] 2002 Voluw Index measurey, the parommance of seal-cap valus segmend of o U Y. squily unsecte | inchades Paria Russell 2000 ooniganmics il kel priio-S0-book [abs s
e WOPRCad prdedh wabsed Tre Fansel 000 Yakee Wi B oofamucied 0 poowds 8 oompeshentsm ond unbissed bammster lor ihe saal-cap walve megment The indeT i

ecomifited anrally ko enaurs: birpar vocks de ra! dalo B parfirmancs and chamclarilicon of e Vs derial i spgofharity bl aid Tl P eidabiiied SHmDaND oonGn 12 1RNe0 vl
har Al

mmﬂ'ﬂumhmuh_ﬂamu&mmmmihwul squity marksl The Russell 3000* lsdes o
comslrucind ko prorads = aased md ilitle Barcrmbas of te broad mariorl a8 i cormplelely retnstiutied vaaly 1 insune sy ahd prowing smebes s nchuded.
MMWMHMHMHHMMMHHMMM ttﬂmmmwmmﬂmm
bk raicay mnd heghar forecensed geossih valyes. The Russsll bidcap® Growth Index i comfrucied o provide & and unk | baiieralir of D mrid-figs it v Thi isdes i
mwmummmmumumwmunmmmm

Tk Rl MIS2an" e Mdasiees Tu T of P Lo SegEmssnt of T LS pgaity ke, T Russall Madeap® Irdex iv o sebasl of the: Fusssl 1000% indas. & ncludm
spprousrately D50 of the wrallsy! secisitios baved oo of tha eap Al indin sermitaribin This Pudssel Mdoap® inden repretents spprosmaisly 319 of B iomal maried
i aeon o Uik Fus s 1000 ooMmsnes. Thi Russed WCap”™ WHE & Consinned ko provcs B ompeshermss and wniassd taromaker o T mid-cap sepmant. The indes m complatsly
mconeituled Sonlly in snsuns g kot do nol dalord B parfoestancs ind characisribicn ol th s mic-Sig Spporusity sl

The Runsell Wideap® Vaius indas it e patemase of th e vk Segrrsl of thi UL S equlty shiverss. B inchefe those Fuesel Madoap® Index companies wilh leeer pice-n-dock
Tofos Bl o Bosecarsied gereath values. The Russell Midcap® Vil indion i consireciesd o provigls & comprehanmive ared unbsresd baromited of i sid-cag wike mirknl. T e b ooinplebly
ol afrrilly 1o icdus lege Sleckl g il daliet Pe pariemancd ind chansciirisses of il i radoap vabse misiot

The Rusdell Top 200° Geerath Indea inidbearis D Darboard Of Tl ibeoatly' g o8 Bepment of e U5, Sgusly Uneesrss Marosentsd by socks m the leges! 200 by macket cap. || nchudes
Fonsnd Top 200 indlay oompaniss wih highey prowi sarming polesiall s delfined by fucseini mading dhyls methodoiogy,

The Runsell Top 200° index s an index of the lagas! 300 comsanias n e Sl 3000 ndes (1 5 comesoly s a5 & banchemad indes for LS baned dfis bege-cap (=ega cap] siocks with e
il MRS DOTPMEndng & make captakealon of urweds of 500 Slon

Thi Russeil Tap 200 Valys Index measares the pedommance of e specally Lrps cap wsgment of B U sy ushesrs repressclisd by slocky in B lengedl J00 by markel cap al o val
charschermtics. 1l inchaden Fusasll Tog 200% comgsacies Fal bre coficenid for ol ofrrled relaise o e vl oot &5 delomd by Russels adng sHyle meinodaiogy.

Thea SEP 530 Intax i ah unmafaged £apslakrabon- swghied rde of 500 UG ks depned 1 massire pedormancs of e brosd domealic sconony through changes in the agoregate marksl
vl ol G whock gt pLanieng al magcs snduniie

Thes CEDE Yhalnkility beadson (VTN i 0 roal-Sm mearied ndien represaning Ba maros?s eepaciaions for volatiity oved e coming 30 drps.

Thes S&P Smsll ©ag B0 Iribix Tha S8P SmalCep GO0 Index b8 desgned Io mesvas tha perfomancs of (ha small capfalirglan scior of the 1) 5 squiliss markel. Tha indar conueibs of B30
dormasghs miockn choasn dor earkel wina, bouukty, Bid-ailosd dpreds tesershis, dhids hate a5 fumbest of no ks dayS) afd mduliny proup sepretastalion

The SEP Mid Cop 400% indax: The SLP biabCag: A00" inde 5 Seligeeed 15 Sobiire T parbeiafos of B red capdalizaiion seoter of te LS. squities maviet. This indem consinie of 400 domesybc
TR RO Fof Mariet Biow, gy, foid-aviesd sprosd. owrahip, sham tumarssr gnad numbes of no- frade derys | and indusiny Group nsprseniston.

Thei S&P TEDE: A iveeaintly U15. Sqty tanohmari, the SEP Coanpoaits 1000 combires hees lading mdoey, the SR 5007 [ha SEP WdCap 400, wred P S4D SealCan 600 1o oo
mppramalety S0 of S U S maked capitalinaton. 8 debgied Far Mvmilors Sl o replicals P paiformance of O U B sty mafied of beschman apaired o reprasesialvg unisess of
Wietadsd snorks.

The Trade elghted LS. Dusllar Iden, Mo ko ab 05 Drodd ndeod. H o massung of tha wakes of the Uniled Giales doliar rdafive ko othar woeld corsncess. B s bede weightsd modan Tat
inproves on tha oider ULE. Doller inein by using men curmacies irid B upduling e wights ey,

Th VI Inshim i 5 1 gned o producs: & e of cosslen], 30-day sopecied volsdlily of T U S lock msrksl, debeed Irom sl sid-guods prces of SAP 5007 Index [5FX™] tall
Bl ik £SO,

Bp_ sterLnG



OF F-STREET PARKING BOARD
MONTHLY MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, MAY 1, 2024

8:15 A, M.



OFF-STREET PARKING BOARD

Jami Reyes (Chairperson) * Thomas Jelke * James 8. Cassel * Deborah Ladron de Guevara * Marvin Wilmoth

AGENDA — May 1, 2024

L Public Comments
II.  MRD Consulting Report
IMI. Loud and Live Progress Report Presentation
IV. APPROVAL ITEMS
1. 24-0501 March 2024 Financial Statements

A Miami Parking Authority
B. Knight Center Garage

2. 240502 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

A, April 10, 2024 Finance Committes
B. April 10, 2024 Off-Strect Parking

3. 240503 Procurement of Axon Body Cameras — Piggyback with Sourcewell
Contract #101223-AXN

4. 24-0504 Elevator Maintenance & Repair Services Agreement with Otis Elevator
Company, for the provision of services in accordance with RFP 24-01

V. STATUS REPORT

o March 2024 Operational Report

Ay person may be heard by the O-Street Parking Boand of Direciors, through the Chadr, Sor not mare than fwo minules, on any proposition befon the Board of
Directoes unless modified by the Chetr, The Chasr will advise ihe public when the gablic may hove the opportunity fo address the Board of Direclors duriag the Public
Commend Persad of m ey other designated tame.

In pecondance with the Amesicans with Dizabalities At af 19940, s amended, persons :l:udin.gq:l:lxn] ncmnmudmim:-l.npuni!:i'm in this procseding may costact the
Miansi Marking Authosity af (305) 3TLET89 ext. 227 or exl. 228 (Violes]) o baber thes six (&) business days prior 1o e procoeding. TTY users may all via 711 (Flonds
Reelay Service]) no laber thm six (5) business days prior to the procsedmg.



Progress Report for Miami Parking Authority

T AL
(PSR

Board Meeting

| PayByPhone

Tactics

| % On April 10, 2024, attended the MPA Board of

Public Relations Services

April 1 - 30, 2024

[\f'“ ] h\/ I Tl T

Directors meeting.

& 0on Aprli Z"d, partlc:pated in a Zoom meetmg ) with

the MPA team to discuss on-street signage!
rebrandlng options.

o On Apn[ 3r_d "partmpated in an mternal MRD/Loud_;
and Live meeting to discuss various open items.

< On April 8, participated in a Zoom meeting with{
the MPA/SpotHero teams.

< On April 9, T listened to and recapped a program;
on Actualidad at 1040 AM, during which the topic:
of private parking management legislation was|]
discussed.

< On April 9™, T attended a Zoom meeting with the
MPA/Automotus team. I reviewed and edited
their generic flyer in Spanish. |




+
0‘0

+
0‘0

MRD Consulting, Inc.
April 1 -30, 2024

On April 12, participated in a Teams meeting
with the MPA and Loud and Live teams to discuss|

ongoing, future, and pending projects.

On April 151, T attended the Zoom interview with|
Ms. Alex Argudin and Ms. Melissa Rysak for the|
August 2024 Parking and Mobility magazine issue. |

On April 15", a walk-through of Lot 19 and the|
demolition site of G-2 was conducted with Ms, |

Jennifer Garcia to scout suitable locations for the

CEO's photo shoot before taking the reins of they

chairmanship of the Board of Directors of IPMI.

Communicated with the photographer to send|
him the photos of the scouted areas for his|

review.
Met with Ms. Argudin to go over open items.

On April 19™, 1 attended a Zoom meeting with

the MPA and SpotHero teams. I forwarded MPA|
logos in two formats to Ms. Valerie Joseph of the|

same company.
Distilied IPMI interview speaking points.

Reviewed the proposal from The Modern Take.

On April 1%, the initial version of the SpotHero)

press release was revised in English.

We requested a working budget from Loud and |
- Live for the launch PayByPhone in North Miami. |

et



\J
0’0

-

*
0‘0

+
0‘0

MRD Consulting, Inc.
April 1 -30, 2024

Coordinated the sponsorship of the city of Miami}
Pitmaster Competition held on April 10™. I
commissioned a website ad, wrote the caption,
and shared it with the social media team.

Drafted specifications for the potential rebranding
of the on-street signs.

I contacted Ms. Julianna Larrosa from the Kiwanis|
of Little Havana to request information about the |
sponsorship opportunity for the elderly initiative.

Following the MPA Board meeting on April 10th, I
met with Mr. Angel Diaz to finalize the
communication plan for the city of North Miami. I
edited the document further and sent it to Mr.
Diaz to forward to the referenced city.

On April 9%, I received from Ms. Kelly Schmandt
Ferguson, Automotus, the revised communication;
plan for the launch of the Automotus digital
technology in downtown Miami. Revisions were|
accepted.

Drafted a feature story for LinkedIn for thej
launch of SpotHero in Miami.

Received SpotHero’s marketing strategies and :
made comments for MPA’s response.

Requested the invoice for the co-sponsorship of}
the Nyah Project.

Received the final version of the Spot Hero press)




MRD Consulting, Inc.
April 1 -30, 2024

“release from Ms. Ashley Gonzalez.

+
0’0

Forwarded the Miami-Dade County League of}
Cities gala information for consideration.

On April 15%, T contacted Ms. Meagan Camp, The|
Modern Take, for additional information|
concerning the LinkedIn strategic proposal.

Compiled, together with Ms. Monica Cuadra, af
series of articles and stories for the CEQ's feature |
in the August 2024 Parking and Mobility magazine

issue. '

* Edited Populous' press release, website copy, and|

one-pager and forwarded them to Mr. Angel Diaz|
for review and comments.

Reviewed SpotHero's deck for the Miami launch|
and discussed it with Mr. Angel Diaz.

On April 22", I attended Ms. Argudin’s photo|
shoot in the Design District, Regatta Harbour,
MPA, and the G-2 demolition site as part of IPMI's|
portfolio for introducing Mr. Argudin as the;
association’s board chair.

On Aprit 22, T met with Mr. Angel Diaz to|
discuss the review, comments, and approvals of!
the SpotHero and Populous documents.

On April 23, participated in the weekly virtual |
meeting with the MPA and Automotus teams.

On April 26", participated in the bi-weekly|




MRD Consulting, Inc.
April 1 -30, 2024

" ‘meeting with the MPA and Loud and Live'_
teams.w ‘

< On April 30", I attended weekly meetings with;
the MPA and Automotus teams.

< In drafting an op-ed piece concerning the|
benefits for Miami, having the MPA CEO lead|
IPMI, the largest parking and mobility trade!
association worldwide. 3

% On April 22, met with Mr. Angel Diaz to review,
documents that required approval. ‘

Special Events

Calendar of Upcoming Community Events
< April 5 — 14 — Miami Film Festival
< April 22 — Earth Day

*

% April 25" — Lexus Marathon Downtown Miami

-
+*

» March 28-29 — Curbivore, L.A.

+
0.0

May 6 — 7 — CoMotion Miami 2024

A

.

May 7 — 10 — NACTO’s “Designing Cities”
conference in Miami

*

< May 17 — 19 — So Fl Boat Show at Marine
Stadium

% June 9 — 12 — I PMI's annual conference and
. expo, Columbus, OH




| Quarters 2 an

d

May - July 2024

MRD Consulting, Inc.
April 1 -30, 2024

++ QOctober - III Points Music Festival, Mana,
Wynwood

 November — Miami Book Fair
s December 6 — 8 — Art Basel

% February 12 — 16, 2025 — Miami International
. Boat Show.

% Support the launch of SpotHero in Miami on May |

1, 2024.
< Prepare for the Co-Motion 2024 conference.

+ Develop material and strategic approach for the
city of North Miami PayByPhone rollout.

< Continue to research ADA parking programs in
other cities.

% Prepare a media kit and action plan for Ms.
Argudin’s taking over the reins of the IPMI board.

< Develop communication strategies for the launch
of the pilot program for the Populous smart-city
digital technology.

% Step up Ms. Argudin’s and senior management's
presence on LinkedIn.

< Prepare to launch the communication campaign
for deploying the Automotus in the smart-city
loading zones in downtown Miami.

- % Identify and recommend not-for-profit events |




Progress Report

' and Invoice

| NAME: Margarita R. Delgado

MRD Consulting, Inc.
April 1 -30, 2024

"~ aligned with MPA’s mission for quarters 2 and 3. |

% Continue to create pitches for feature stories
highlighting the initiatives MPA is implementing to
stimulate parking and give back to the
community.

< Update marketing and pubilic relations roadmap

for 2024 community initiatives for MPA to engage
with the public.

report for April 2024.

(Print)

SIGNATURE: Margarita R. Delgado

. |DATE: April 22,2024

% Processed Loud and Live’s invoice and progress |




APRIL
REPORT

FIRLY
¢ @ vﬁz;mij!.“’
"':-5' Fiag® "":"II B




April Top Content

pLEENCHER 1.
== HLANDREA 8 BT
v P13 P o™ B T80 il e Lo P b
Pk TE A Ve e SR Dt o8 W g I @VTRERL P BT SO @ pea
BT R o E oM S ) B o | Hurricane Parting Piogram apetcalom

Pt i Perialy oreeresrl] BEsis were v

T T THR

A 347

W e g
s HLLIIe ] 40w i

e o e ey b st o B oeew B Lrvaae”
W T mermrurd fair ' bl P e Dy, L i L L
e iyl

s LF ]

W



Highlights & What’s to Come

@ Spot Hero Drop

Tocyr our partnershin wibf Sood
Hern clrgng

Wi will! e poladl on all owr sociad
machs channels o announce bhe

o

Vacation & Boat
Ramps

Withs bhe sLmvner VacAbon Season
Faoialy annroaching we Wil incrans
thir frequency of vacadion & boal rvmp
Fal

Gas Card
Giveaways

@

Picy Bhar Live Favm Mas! el
CRRTLENE AN OVEE W wall stard with

[ G Cand Grsavways



Social Growth

3,644 total fallowars

Tatal Impressions 5337
Total Engagement 115

19,3711 total followers

Total impressions 875

Total Engagement 5

4,086 total followers

Tatal impressions 1,598

Total Engagement 177

m 1,024 total followers

Total unigue visitors 71

Total Reactions 91




THANK YOU.




TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board
FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authonty \y‘fj{j rlj(f#f——-"
SUBJECT:  Financial Summaries for the Period Ended March 31, 2024

DATE: May 1, 2024

The Financial Summaries for the month ended March 31, 2024 for the Miami Parking
Authority and the Knight Center Garage, are included in the Finance Committee package

Adgs

Attachment

ulsimepar b H.5 m




PRESENT:

ALSO PRESENT:

MIAMI PARKING AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING

April 10, 2024

Thomas Jelke

Marvin Wilmoth

Jami Reyes (Board Chair)
James Cassel

Deborah Ladron de Guevara

Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, MPA
Julia Y. Alfonso, Court Reporter, JYA Reporting
Jihan Soliman, Assistant City Attorney, City of Miami
Scott Simpson, CFO, Miami Parking Authority
Monica Cuadra, Executive Administrative Assistant, MPA
Roland Galdos, Sr. Executive Advisor to the CEO
Chantal Gonzalez, Paralegal, MPA

Angela Hernandez, HR Director, MPA

Angel Diaz, Director of Operations, MPA

Henry Espinosa, IT Director, MPA

Margarita Delgado, MRD Consulting

Orlando Canizales, IT Technician, MPA

Jose Leon, Manager, MPA

Victor Rosario, Sr. Manager of Operations, MPA
Carol Corredor, Executive Administrative Assistant, MPA
Jeffrey Medina, Sr. Manager of Operations, MPA
Humberto Escandon, Sr. Manager of Operations, MPA
George McLean, Sr. Business Analyst, MPA

Javier Armenteros, Manager of Operations, MPA
Valeria Gutierrez, Loud and Live

Jennifer Garcia, Senior Project & Property Manager

Items 2a & 2b

Wilfred Soto, Sr. Manager of Operations, Miami Parking Authority

Christian Radicy, Manager, Miami Parking Authority

Gabriel Maytin, System Administrator, Miami Parking Authority
Monica Montoya, Senior Staff Accountant, Miami Parking Authority

Leonard Bier, Consultant, Bier Associates
Tyler Basich, IC, Various/Apps
Percy Aguila, SVP, Fifth Third Bank



Miami Parking Authority Board Meeting Minutes April 10, 2024

1 2
1 APPEARANCES
2 2 Present:
3 INRE: 3 Jami Reyes, Chairpersen
Thomas Jeme, Board Member
4 OFF-STREET PARKING BOARD 4 James Cassel, Board Memher
FINANCE COMMITEEE MEETING Deborah Ladron de Guevara, Board Member
5 8:00 a.m. 5 Marvin Wilmoth, Board Member
6 GFF-STREET PARKING BOARD 6
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING Als0 Prasent;
7 8:15 a.m. 7 , . .
alejandra argudin, chief Executive officer, MPA
3 8 sttt Sinpson, CFO, MPA
rRoland Galdos, 5r. Executive advisor to the CEO
9 9 ulia ¥. Alfonso, Court Reporter, IYA Reporting =
Jihan soliman, Assfstant City Attorney, City of Miami
10 10 Monica Cuadra, Executive administrative Assistant, MPA
chantal Gonzalez, Paralegal, MPA
14 11 Angela Hernandez, HR Director, MeA
i Angel Diaz, Director of operations, MPA
12 DATE TAKEN: April 10, 2024 12 Hehry Espinosa, IT Director, MPA
Margarita Delgade, MRD Consulting
13 TIME: 8:00 a.m. - 8:40 a.m. 13 orlando canizales, IT Technician, MPA
Jose Leon, Manager, MPA
14 PLACE: miami Parking Authority 14 victor Rosario, Sr. Manager of operations, MPA
40 Northwest 3rd Street carol Corredor, Executive administrative Assistant, MPa
15 Penthouse suite 1103 15 Jeffrey Medina, sr. Manager of Operavions, MPa
Miami, Florida 33128 Humberto Escandon, Sr. Manager of operations, MPa
16 16 George Mclean, Sr. Busingss Ana1yst, FA
Javier armenteros, Manager of operations, MPA
17 17 valeria Gutierrez, Loud and Live
. Jennifer Garcia, senier Project & Property Manager
18 Proceedings taken before: 18 wilfred soto, Sr. Manager of Operations, MPA
chiistian Radicy, Manager, MPA
19 aulia v. Alfonso, RPR, FPR-C 19 Gabriel mayrin, System administrator, MPa
Florida Professional Reporter Monica Montoya, Senjor Staff Accountant, MPA
20 20 Leonard Bier, consultant, Bier Associates
Tyler Basich, IC, various/Apps
21 21 percy aguila, swp, Fifth Third sank
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
3 4
1 INDEX 1 AGENDA:
2 FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING: PAGE 2 L Public Comments 12
3 1. February 2024 Financial Statements 3  II. MRD consulting Reports 12
4 A. mtami Parking autherity 7 4 Il Loud And Live Progress Report Presentation 16
d. Knight {enter Garage EhS
3 5 Iv. APPROVAL TTEMS
2. Bank Reconcilatians 5
6 6 1. 24-0401 February 2024 Financial Statements 18
7 7 A. Miami Parking authority
8 3 B. Knight Center Garage
9 9 2. 24-0402 Regular Board Mesting Minutes 18
A, March 6, 2024 Finance Compitree
i0 10 B. March &, 2024 off-Street Parking
11 11 3. 24-0403 chief £xecutive officer's Performance 19
Evaluation and corresponding Emplovment
12 12 Agreement
13 13 : s
14 14 V. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT
" 15 o MIMO (7500 Biscayna) Project 26
o ity of poral 27
16 16 .
o Marlins Season Opener 28
17 17
18 18 WvI. STATUS REFORTS
19 19 o February 2024  Operational Reports
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25

YA REPORTING CORP, (1) Pages 1- 4



Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

April 10, 2024

l P-R-O-C-E-E-D-I-N-G-§ ’ | 12th. [ say tentatively becaunse of TRIM. ;
2 MR. CASSEL: Okay. Let me call the finance 2 Basically if one of the other taxing authorities

3 meeting to order. 3 above the City changes their date, it sort of

4 MR. SIMPSON; Good morning. Scott Simpson, 4 cascades, because everyone should have the legal

5 finance department for the record. We're here to 5 opporiunity to go and be present al any entity that

& discuss the results for February for the Knight 6 is taxing. That's why this change. Iknow in the

7 Center and MPA. If we go to page -- page six of 7 last couple of years, it's changed the day here or

8 63. There we go. B there, but this -- so tentatively pul it on

9 All right. Before we get into that, just a 9 September the 12th at 5:05,

10 few housekeeping items. The bank reconciliation 10 We're hoping for an approval process sitmilar
1 for the month is current. There are no material 11 to what we've seen in the last couple of years,

12 items from the preceding month in the current 12 It's been very, very quick. Basically Alex and 1

13 month's reconciliation. It iy our favorite time of 13 have not had the opportunity to even get up and

14 the year, budget season. Typically what we do is 14 read the heading of the item and it gets approved.
15 we wait until March is completed, closed, and use 15 A lot of that goes to Alex, because Alex

16 that as our last set of data points when preparing 16 typically starls about 10 days prior to that

17 the operating budget for the next fiscal year. 17 meeting, meeting with each of the individual

18 So at this point, if there’s anything that you 18 commissioners as well as the City manager (o give
19 guys think is important and you want to make sure 19 them a very high level lock at cur budget, as well
20 thal we get it appropriated, you know, let Alex 20 as (he most important think in their eyes is what's
2] know, and we'll be sure 1o include that in the 21 the check going to be this year.
22 budget. 22 We will have a representative from Truist at
23 We are looking 10 come to the MPA board in 23 the May meeting to talk about the portfolio and the
24 July for ratification, then what we would do is go 24 earnings. 1 won't say this in front of Blake, but
25 to the City of Miami tentatively on September the 23 Blake's always excited to come early when the news

7 8

| is good. The porifolio is performing very, very 1 approximately 381,000, We're going to sec a

2 well, I guess all of you guys have been reading, 2 similar variance rolling out the balance of the

3 you koow, rates are running, running. Basically 3 fiscal year.

4 telling you now, stay short, lock in, because 4 When the current year's budget was being

5 they're going to cut, but you can ask Blake more 5 contemplated, we then thought as a best guess that
6 about that in detail. 6 garage three, our old location, would have been

7 With that are there any queslions about the 7 either in the process of demolition or ceasing

8 housckeeping items before we get into the body of 8 operations. So we didn't project any revenue or

G the report? g expenses for that particulur Jocation from February
10 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: No. 10 to the balance of the fiscal year.

11 MR. CASSEL: Go ahead. 11 On Street. Design District has been our

12 MR. SIMPSON: Okay. Seeing none we'li move on 12 champion for the Jast couple of years. 1t just

13 to the financials. On page six of 63 in your book, 13 grows and grows and grows, And primarily all of
14 this will be the summary for February. February is 14 this negative variance is a consequence that we

15 the fifth period of the fiscal year for MPA. On 15 were very overaggressive on the growth rate for the
16 the month we had approximately 4.9 million of 16 Design District.

17 aperating revenue, we're about $292,000 better than 17 1 don't think either one of these in total

18 budget. Direct operating expenses were 18 will have a negative impact to the overall budget.
19 approximately 2,232,000, or about $136,000 over 19 You know, we continue to be ahead of budget on a
20 budget, leaving operating results of approximately 20 month-to-day basis as well as the year-to-dale

21 2.669 million. 21 basis. SoIdon't think we'll have a material

22 If you go to page eight, eight is the same 22 effect. That's what's going on in the revenue

23 time frame, It's just a detatled view. We did 23 side,

24 notate a few things either being above or below 24 On the expense side, Repairs and Maintenance
25 budget. Off Strect facilities were favorable by 25 was over by about $40,000. This is pretty

JYA REPORTING CORP. (2) Pages 5- 8



Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

April 10, 2024

i consistent what we've been doing for the last two ’ i caiching up on the billing. Yeah, everyone Knows 0
2 or three years, 1f we see something, we just fix 2 which one.

3 i, youn know. If -- our intent is to have our 3 Only the accountant would ask me, How did you
4 garages clean, bright, so everybody can see those 4 do the accrual? And then in my defense 1 told her,

5 type of things to aveid any issues where something 5 I said, you know, your attack is nothing compared

6 minor could lead to a life-threatening issue and & to what I get to a Cassel on one of these phone

7 potential litigation. So we've been very proactive 7 calls. But that's what's going on with that.

8 in trying to keep our garages clean and tidy. 8 And then Supplies and Maintenance, you know,

9 Security. ake full responsibility for this 9 we've been buying things. This parlicular month we
10 line itern. The company that provides security 10 bought several clamshells, they're pretty pricey,

Il service to us, the actual service that they're 11 that lead to that -- the negative variance.

12 contracted to perform, not & problem. Their 12 Overall, you know, we have adequate liquidity

i3 accounting office is very, very bad about being 13 with positive operating results.

14 timely and sending bills. So what's happened in 14 Are there any questions about the reporl as

15 the last couple of months, we've just been making 15 presented?

16 accruals becavse we haven't gotten their inveices. 16 MR. CASSEL: No.

17 We haven't gotten their slatements. 17 MR. SIMPSON: Seeing none, we go to page 11.
18 And [ actually did confess to one of the board 18 11 is the summary for the Knight Center for the

19 wembers that I took the easier route when [ was 19 same time frame. They had $279,000 of operating
20 making the accrual. Instead of going in and 20 revenue, or about $48,000 better than budgel.
21 talking to the ops guys and say, Hey, what's going 21 Direct operating expenses of approximately 118,000,
22 on? So [ was just accruing to what we had to 22 leaving an operating surplus of approximately
23 budget, and 1 told her this wouldn't happen, and 23 $161,000.
24 that I take full responsibility, so - but that's 24 If we go to page 13. Page 13 is the detailed
25 what the line is, so that the accrual is finally 25 view for the same period. We notated a few things

11 12

1 again being above or below budget. On the revenue 1 questions as it relales Lo stalements for the

2 side the monthly TRIM there is turning favorable. 2 Knight Center, MPA, or anything else financially

3 We're starting Lo see a lot more monthlies being 3 related.

4 sold, and we can see that in the numbers. 4 MR. CASSEL: No.

5 On the Special Event, | think what we're going 5 MR. SIMPSON:  Allrighi. Thank you very much.
6 to see is a similar favorable variance through the 6 MR. CASSEL: 1 guess we're done.

7 balance of the fiscal year. The way we get that 7 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Good morning, everyone. |
8 number is we call the managemen| company who 8 will open up for public comments.

g operates the facility. We ask them, What do you 9 Hearing none, seeing none. We'll move to

10 have in your book? What do you have planned? And 1 Margarita.

11 so we use that as sort of a base. And if we know il MS. DELGADQ: Good morning. Margarita

12 other thingies, we'll either add or subtract from 12 Delgado, MRD Consulting. Good morning, Madam
13 what they thought. 13 Chair, members of the board, Madam CEQ, staff,

14 So when we saw the number this month, we 14 We're getting into implemeniation of some of

15 called them up, and they said, Listen, it's 5 the things that we have been talking about and, of

[6 incredible. People are calling, people are 16 course, the communication aspect of all of then:.

17 calling, people are calling, people are wanting to 17 The first one is SpotHero, which is the platform

18 come. So they're booking up a sigaificant amount 18 that MPA hopefuily will implement starting on

19 of more of special events than they anticipated on 19 May st where Lhe customers can identify, book, and
20 in their budget. So that's the driver for that. 20 then park using their cell phone, their smart

21 And, once again, security. I'm happy to take 21 phone.

22 a beating again, but it's the same thing for the 22 So we're very excited about it. I think it

23 Knight Center as it was for the Knight Cenler 23 will be an added layer of convenience that MPA is

24 [sic]. 24 offering 1o the customers, to the general public.

25 So with that, I'm happy to answer any 25 And we've been communicating with their marketing

JYA REPORTING CORP. (3) Pages 9 - 12




Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

Aprii 10, 2024

1 team. They seem to be very much willing to work b ! throne ol the CEC as chair of IPME, Sothat's, in M
2 with us in promoting the platform. 2 ny opinion, going to be very good news for Miami

3 Automotus. Also that's imoving forward, the 3 because -- I spoke with a reporter the other day

4 pilot that MPA is soon hopefully to implement, and 4 and he said to me, That's great news. What is the

5 a pilot for now. 5 impact of that on the Miami community? Which

6 Also working with Angel on the prospect of the 6 think it's great to have someone local at the top

7 City of North Miami. We had some meelings, and 7 of the trade, the largest and most important trade

8 that’s moving, We had, as you know, because I sent 8 association in parking and mobility. So we're

9 the -- distributed the segment on CBS4 that was 9 working on that as well.

10 done by Keith Jones, the co-anchor of the carly 10 And activating LinkedIn, becoming more aclive
11 morning aews, and it was -- [ think it was very |1 professionally on Linkedin. And a bunch of other

12 balanced. 12 stuff going on community relations-wise.

{3 They had -- what triggered the story was the 13 Any questions?

14 special events crises. And we were able to -- 14 Valeria.

15 Angel, very ably, was able to distill, you know, 15 MR. JELKE: Margarita. Sorry. T'had a couple
16 that basically MPA -- the charges are below the 16 of thoughis. One is, you know, it might be good

17 cap. And so he made comparisons, he imerviewed 17 for a few of us to be at IPMI this year for your

18 the public, and we were able to get our point 18 coronation, or whatever you guys call it. Do we

19 across. So we were very pleased with the 19 have the dates for that and the location?
20 interview. 20 MS. ARGUDIN: Yes. The location is Ohio and
21 Getiing ready -- Women's History Month. | 2] the dates are June -
22 think Valeria will 1alk about how well the post 22 MR. JELKE: Like just the state?
23 honoring the women who work at MPA did during the 23 MS. ARGUDIN: Sorry. Iune 9th.
24 month of February. 24 MS. DELGADO: I's at the beginning of the
25 We're getting ready for the ascension to the 25 month. I think it's the {irst week -- first

15 lo

| weekend? l lo Chicago or --

2 CHAIRPERSON REYES: No, no, no -- 2 MS. DELGADQ: Yes. Comparable cities. Yeah.
3 MS. DELGADO: No? 3 Good point. Thank you.

4 MR. ESPINOSA: [t starts June 9th, 4 {Sitnultaneous discussion.)

5 MS. ARGUDIN: Juae 9th. 5 MS. GUTIERREZ: Okay. Valeria Gutierrez from
6 MS. DELGADQ: June 9th, 6 Loud And Live. Can you please put on ihe slides.

7 MR, JELKE: Okay. Columbus. 7 I'll get started while we put that on there,

8 The second thing is -- so the CBS, one thing 1 8 Basically this is the report for March. Qur top

9 noticed on that CBS piece is they did a comparison g content for March for Instagram was a Happy 305 Day
10 of us with other cities. And I didn't feel like 10 post that we did. 1 mean, obviously connecting

11 those cities were actually -- like I don't compare 11 with the community of Miami, 305 Day is a huge day.
12 us to Cleveland, for example -- 12 There was also a few events in Wynwood for it, and

13 MS. DELGADO: Nao, 13 we just made sure to also feature those events

14 MR. JELKE: -- when it comes to prices - 14 2oing on.

I5 MS. DELGADO: And it did do that, 15 In Facebook it was a reel of, like, spending

16 MR. JELKE: -- or any of that stuft, 16 the weekend in Coconut Grove, and where you can

i7 MS. DELGADO:  Yes, yes. 17 park and things you can do in Coconut Grove. The

18 MR. JELKE: Do we have benchmarks for these 18 reel performed really well too. And then Twitter,

19 that we can provide people with specific -- 15 it was actually what [ just mentioned before. It

20 MS. DELGADO; Very good point. 20 was the event at Wynwood for 305 Day.

21 Angel, do we? 21 And then some highlights of the month. Asi

22 MR. DIAZ: Yeah, Tcan do that. 22 mentioned before, 305 Day performed really, really

23 MS. DELGADO: Very good point. 23 well on Twitter and on Instagram impressionwise,

24 MR, JELKE: 1 think that would be an easy 24 Then, as Margarita mentioned, we did a LinkedIn and
25 thing to give to, Hey, look. This is us compared 25 Instagram campaign for Women's History Month, I'm

JYA REPORTING CORP. (4) Pages 13 - 16



Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

April 10, 2024

I really astonished how well it did, and 1 spoke to 7 1 MR. JELKE: We have the approval items. s
2 Margarita about this. 2 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Oh, I'm so sorry. I'm
i Ithink this can really be a movement towards 3 ready to move on. Sorry,

4 really implementing LinkedIn and Instagram. 4 Can  hear a motion for February 2024

5 LinkedIn campaigns did really, really well, 1 5 financial statements, please.

6 think everybody was really proud to share their 6 MR, CASSEL: So moved.

7 love towards the women stafl members that work al 7 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Is there a second?

g MPA, 3 MR. WILMOTH: Second.

9 And then what's to come, § know a few of you 9 CHAIRPERSON REYES: All those in favor say
10 will be participating in the Lexus Corporate Run. 10 "aye,"
il And we are going (o do some coverage for thal on 11 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: Ave.

12 Apri! 25th to just show how the MPA community is 12 MR. CASSEL: Aye.

13 involved in this great Miami event. 13 MR, JELKE: Aye.

14 And then the last slide is just to show -- 14 MR. WILMOTH: Aye.

15 it's just to show like every month how social 15 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Aye.

16 growth is growing. As I said, LinkedIn just had 16 Hearing no opposition, motion passes.

17 really good numbers, like usually reactions and 17 Motion for regular board meeting minutes for

18 unigue visitors. Some menths might be in the one 13 March, please,

19 digit or low two digit numbers, this month was 19 MR. JELKE: Il move it,
20 really, really high. 20 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: Second.
21 Bul, yeah, that's pretty rmuch it. Any 21 CHAIRPERSON REYES: All those in favor say
22 questions? 22 "aye."
23 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Thank you. 23 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: Aye.
24 S0 we have one item on the agenda today and 24 MR. JELKE: Aye.
25 that 15 the CEO Updated Employiment Agreement - 25 MR. CASSEL: Aye,

19 20

1 MR. WILMOTH: Aye. 1 While I was gone, we also had one more

2 CHAIRPERSON REYES: No opposition. Motion 2 accomplishment that Alex was instrumental in moving
3 passes. 3 forward which is the -- that Governor DeSantis

4 Okay. Now we move on to the CECQ Employment 4 signing the bill setting the consumer protection

5 Agreement. Okay. So first of all, I want to open 3 rules for the private parking facilities.

6 it up by saying that | would like to apologize to 6 Why is this important? This is imporiant

7 all of you for taking all this time to evaluale 7 because [ think all of us get calls from people

8 Alex since she took over the position. It acleally 8 that we know. All of us at some point have

9 has been four years, right? g received a ticket from these private -- [ have,

10 MS. ARGUDIN: Four years. Y I've received two, yes. So because -- because of

11 CHAJRPERSON REYES: So[ --the only excuse I 11 the confusion in the marketplace which is also --

12 have is thal we went into the pandemic, and then we 12 not a tarnish, but put a little spot on our agency

13 were on autopilot and overdrive. And I think we 13 because of that have confusion. And I think if you

14 Just kept going and didn't realize that the time 14 all have this that I think was just handed out -

15 was passing. 15 and it actually -- or wasn't 1t?

16 So with that said, I don't think I need to go 16 MR. JELKE: We gotitin an e-mail.

17 into detail of the work that Alex has done since 17 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Oh, they did. Okay.
18 she took the position of CEQ, but in your package 18 So I think from that you see that the work --

15 you have the evaluation that I did with Alex. I 19 this hias been two years in the making. So these

20 have been meeting with Alex for the last three 20 are the kind of things that I want to sori of put

21 months maybe to go over the work that she's done 21 in fromt of you about the fact that while Alex is

22 and the work thai the Authority has moved forward 22 here, you know, Monday through Friday and weekends
23 on. And while | was traveling -- and [ also want 23 somelimes, there are things that take a long time

24 to thank you for allowing me {0 move this meeling 24 to get done.

25 to today so that [ can be present. 25 This was not an easy task. We've been

JYA REPORTING CORP. (5) Pages 17 - 20



Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

April 10, 2024

1 following this for a while, It's a huge coup to 2 l So with thal said, are there any comments on 2
2 us, and it protects our name and our brand. So 2 this item?

3 this is something that we should be very proud of 3 MR. WILMOTH: I just want to second your

4 that we worked on and gol passed. 4 comments arcund passing legislation at the state

5 For those of you who have been in government, 5 level. That is an incredibly difficult task. 1

6 you know that passing a bill is tough. And you got 6 understand how many conversations, how many nos you
7 to chase it, and you have 10 be in front of people 7 have to get before that actually gets passed. So

8 and -- and so { applaud you for staying on top of 8 kudos to you for passing that.

9 this and working with people that really understood 9 My minimal time here, 1 agree with everything
10 the issue, 10 that you said in your review, so...

11 Sa with that said, 1 don't think -- I think 11 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Thank you.

12 hopefully you all read my review. You have my word 12 Tom?

13 that if -- and T may not be chair next year, bt 13 MR. JELKE: You know, I think Alex is great at
14 but you have my word that we will continue doing 14 this. She's not just great for the MPA, she's

15 these on a yearly basis because that's what Alex 5 great for Miami.

16 deserves and that's -- and then all of you need to 16 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Yes.

17 have that input into these evaluations that 1 did. 17 MR. CASSEL: So I've been on for a few years
18 1 apologize again for not giving you that 18 and had a chance to work with her. It's not just

19 opportunity, but it wounld have taken you -- it 19 about the MPA, i's the communily which is whe
20 would have taken us about six moaths to go through 20 we're here to serve. That bill is nol just about
21 the four years. And then we also have a couple of 21 our image, it's aboul wrong being done to people in
22 new of you who we would have to go back in history 22 our community and making sure they're aware of

23 and go through minutes, So ¥ hope that you 23 whal's going on.

24 understand that and that you accept my apologics 24 It's certainly not a perfect bill, but then

25 for that. 25 again, no biil is perfect. It's a great comproimise

23 24

1 to get something donce, which in our legislalure in 1 everywhere else in the country with a lot of empty

2 Florida -- I mean, 1 know -- 1 know Alex and 1 2 office buildings, we're the opposite. Especially

3 talked while she was up there a few times of what 3 il you look at rent rates, which is a whole other

4 it took to move this along to make sure it got to 4 ballgame, but yet provide new service in a

5 the governor's desk and make sure the governor 5 comraunity that, you know, sometimes is, you know,
6 signed it, because that doesn't always happen (oo 6 difficult to understand where parking is moving,

7 in Florida. So ! think that was greal. 7 where cars are going. You hear cars are going to

8 Bui, you know, on the other note, it's - you 8 be eliminated. Weli, that ain't happening so

9 know, what Alex has done in leading us, not jusl in 9 quick. Although, you krow, the scooters were

10 the City of Miami, but looking at other 10 eliminated, the cars haven't been.

11 opportunities, which [ know you pointed oul. You 11 So I know she's done a great job. I'm very

12 know, looking at Doral, looking al some of the 12 comfortable with, you know, what she's doing.

13 other things, working with the community, 13 Annual reviews are great, but, you know, every four
14 Miami-Dade College, dealing with some of our 14 years for annual review is not so bad. So Ithink

15 development deals which are probably the next phase 15 it's great. And { appreciate the review you did

16 of what we're doing. le because it was definitely —

17 And a couple of projects downtown, you know, 17 MR. JELKE: Very thorough.

18 going on Biscayne Boulevard, and trying to think 18 MR. CASSEL: It saved us all a lot of time and
19 not just ahout now, and 30 days, and six months, 1S energy.

20 but where are we going to be years from now with 20 CHAIRPERSON REYES: You're weicome,

21 the board that's here, with Alex that's here, the 21 Okay. Great.

22 next generation. Because, you know, with a city 22 Yes?

23 that's growing and -- you know, we're blessed in 23 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: I justwant to say, [
24 diami to have a growing city. 24 haven't been here that long either. But from the

25 You know, we don't have the problems 25 moment I met Alex, her passion and commitment for

JYA REPORTING CORP. {6) Pages 21 - 24



Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

April 10, 2024

1 MPA, her -- the people she works with, the whole - l I couldn't believe it either, so -- and 1 thank you 2
2 mission of MPA, ns well as just you can see it too. 2 [or the trust that you've put in me to manage and

3 And she had me excited too. [ want to be part of 3 ruq this organization. You know, I'm very excited

4 this board because she just cares 50 much about 4 about the future that lies ahead for us.

3 everything she does and what she does it for that 3 Just quickly on the MiMo project. So we -

& it says a lot about her. 6 you know, | want to continue to give you updates on
7 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Yeah. Agreed. Sowe're 7 what's happening there. We went to HEP Board. The
8 just going 1o have to tie her down and make sure 8 item before the HEP Board and the commission and

g she doesn't leave, g PZAB has been to go up from 35 feet to 55 feet,

10 Okay. Well, I appreciate all your comments, 10 it's an additional 20 feet, in order for us to make
11 and thank you. So can 1 get a motion? {1 that project work. The HEP Board did not pass the

i2 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: So moved. i2 item.
i3 MR.IELKE. Second. 13 The next day we went to PZAB, and they did

14 CHAIRPERSON REYES: All those in favor say 14 pass the item, and that led to the first reading.

15 "aye." 15 It's up to two readings. This is a board exchange
16 MR. CASSEL: Avye. 16 at the commission level, At the first reading, it

17 MR. WILMOTH: Aye. 17 passed unanimously. We should be going for the

18 MR. JELKE: Aye. i8 second reading tomorrow, and then we'll go and --

19 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: Aye. 19 or not. Hopefully it doesn't gel deferred. And
20 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Aye. 20 then -- we will then go back to HEP to present the
21 Hearing no opposition, motion passes. 21 actual project. The project has not becn presented

2 We'll go to your reporl. 22 yet. So we're hoping that we move along.
23 Congratulations on ancther year. 23 Again, [ think this is a great project for the
24 MS. ARGUDIN: Ican't believe four years have 24 community and much needed parking in that area. I
25 gone by. Time has flown. Icouldn't believe it. 25 think the hesitation on going from 35 to 55 is not
27 28

i so much the project as it is the ability for i do. But the revenue still, you know, continues to

2 anybody else to come into that area and starl 2 climb slightly. So we're doing our job as best as

3 putting bigger buildings down Biscayne Boulevard. K] we can there.

4 MiMo really protects the height and any of the 4 We launched the partner program, so that's

5 density that happens on Biscayne Boulevard, 5 gone pretty smoothly as well. [ mean, we gota

6 So, you know, Gigi has been working with us to 6 little bit of a spike on calls, but that's just

7 put in language that the community is more 7 they have questions about it. So, so {ar that has

8 comfortable with., So that's, I think, what the 8 done well as weli.

G biggest takeaway is. So that's where we are with 9 MS. ARGUDIN: And then the Marlins season
10 MiMo. I'm hoping that we do the project. II's 10 opener. Did you go to the Marlins season opener?

11 been great working with the developer. She's been 11 MR. JELKE: Iwasin--

i2 wonderful and, you know, will be putting a 12 MR. CASSEL: Do we really want to talk about
i3 structure and providing parking in an area that we 13 the Marlins --

14 really haven't been. 14 MS. SOLIMAN: Right.

15 And like, you know, Mr. Cassel said, these 15 MR. CASSEL: -- or the next eight games?

16 opportunities are popping up in other places for 16 MS. ARGUDIN: Well, the first -- I'mt talking
17 the developers, and [ think that's a testament to 17 about the opener, that onc day,

18 the kind of work that we do and the ability for us 18 MR. CASSEL: For parking purposes.

19 to do good projects. And so I'll keep you posted 19 MS. ARGUDIN: Oh, yeah, For parking purposes.
20 on that. 20 MR. DIAZ: Sol just want Lo give credit to

21 You want to talk about the City of Doral? 21 Jose and Wilfred for the home opener. We actually
22 MR. DIAZ: Yes. So City of Doyal, everything 22 started the new season with the new vendor for

23 is going smoothly there. Again, our enforcement 23 event staffing. So that was very stressful.

24 staff is more of an ambassador post there, That's 24 That's why my hairstyle is the way it is. But they

25 what the City wants, 5o that's what we continue to 25 managed it from — you know, they've been at it for

JYA REPORTING CORP. (7) Pages 25 - 28



Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeking Minutes

April 10, 2024

{

1 three or four months from which it started. So | » l Alex, Tremember a few months ago there was a 0
2 think it went very well. 2 demonsiration project we were doing with sireet

3 The traffic is what it is, because it's almost 3 parking with cameras and -~ what happened there?

4 30,000 people. So, you know, Marlins stadium is 4 MS. ARGUDIN: We're still -

3 not built -- is not built to handle that, So 5 MR. JELKE: Testing?

6 that's not us. I mean, the Free Flow worked well, 6 MS. ARGUDIN: No -- yeah. Yes. Remember, we
7 we didn't have any issue with that. The valet 7 became part of a SMART city project.

8 worked well. It's also no real issues with the 8 MR. CASSEL: Yeah.

9 home opener. And then, you know, the home -- the 9 MS. ARGUDIN: We were, you know, granted that,
10 first home -- you know, went pretly smooth, No big 10 and that's coming up soon. Like that's the

H issues for us. i1 County's project, 50 we got to move on that

12 1 think the biggest issue they continue having 12 project. And we're moving alongside Antomotus. 50
13 ix on egress. It's just -- it's a parking lot, 13 Aulomotus has a pilot with us separate and apart

14 The garage -~ you know, traffic lane becomes a i4 from the SMART city, bul we're going to parlay it

15 parking lot because you can't exit. But, again, it 15 with the SMART city grant so that we can put

16 has nothing to do with parking operations. So [ 16 cameras in more arcas.

17 think it went pretiy well. 17 So 1 wili tell you, one of the issues that

18 MR. JELKE: Don't have to worry about traffic 13 have come up, and I think it's going lo be our next

19 now. 19 legislative -- it's not battle, but we have to
20 MR. DIAZ: The way they're going, yeah. 20 climb the ranks through FPL, The utilily poles,
2] MS. ARGUDIN: That's what he was saying. 21 there's no legislation around utility poles for us
22 {Simultaneous discusgion.) 22 10 just put cameras and be able to monitor it.
23 MS. ARGUDIN: That's it for us. 23 There's a cost associated with it, but they don't
24 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Okay. Anything else? 24 know what the cost is because they have to get
25 MR. CASSEL: Yeah. One question. 25 permission. They have their own association, and

31 32

1 it goes all the way up, up the pole. And we are ] that's part of -- you know, I'm going to be

2 just starting to have that conversation. 2 speaking at NACTQO about this.

3 They have atlowed for us to do pilots. Right 3 And one of the big issues in that whole

4 now FPL. has allowed for us to do that, althongh 4 conference is about policy, around policy that

5 they don't have a mechanism by which to give us a 3 doesn't exist. That governments are behind, and

6 piece of paper and say -- because we told them we 6 technology is moving forward. So how do we catch
7 will pay for it, we will monitor it, whatever you 7 up and how do we have the legislative body

8 need from us, But they're like, We can't do thal 8 undersiand what we're trying to do?

9 unless we run it up the plank. 9 So we are doing the pilots that we can, and

10 And I said, Well, how long will that take? 10 hopefully -- we're also working with Populus. It's

1 It's approximately a two-year process. 11 another company that is -- does something very

12 MR. CASSEL: Is that the public service 12 similar. But it's all management of the curb and

13 conmmissioner you have to go through or -- 13 us getting data to see, you know, are we going to

14 MS. ARGUDIN: Two years. And [ said, But two 14 have to have zones the way we have them now? You
15 years -- like, what do you need from us? 15 know, are these companies going to be able to park
16 He's like, Well, 1 need you to come stand by 16 anywhere where there is actual parking space and

17 us and tell them what this is for, the safety, the 17 not necessavily a zone that's always packed?

18 traffie, the movement, 18 So there's a -- you know, where they do

19 And I said, Yeah, we'll do that. 19 deliveries, are -- you know, all those things are

20 You know, meanwhile, during the pilot, what 20 what we're still talking about, and we are working

21 we'll do is collect a lot of data that we can 21 alongside the utility companies to --

22 present. Ithink that that is very telling, but 22 MR. CASSEL: My suggestion on that is a

23 that's where we're going with technology. So 23 citywide five-year pilot program while they get the
24 they're going to have to do something. And 1 just 24 legislation to caich up.

25 feel like government in general -- and I think that 25 MS. ARGUDIN: Five years.

JYA REPORTING CORP. {B) Pages 29 - 32



Miami Parking Authority

Board Meeting Minutes

April 10, 2024

1 MR. CASSEL: But citywide. 3 | on educating the public on apps that we roll out, .
2 M3, ARGUDIN: Yes, citywide, countywide. 2 on technology that we roll out, things that are

3 MR. CASSEL: Pilot. 3 happening in the community,

4 MS., ARGUDIN: Yeah. So they were kind of 4 We try to get in front of the radio and, you

3 shocked. You know, the company came back to us 5 know, Iry to get out (o not only the, you know,

6 saying that we just hit a roadblock. And so, you 6 English-speaking community, but the

7 know, we're going 10 have to be integral, vs as the 7 Spanish-speaking community. And, you know, even il
3 MPA, to hold hands with them and go up. But, you 8 we reach a few people, it's at least it's a few

9 know, we need the cities and the counties. We're 9 people more than no one, right?

10 just not encugh as an avthority, you know, as a 10 Bui the educalion part, [ don't necessarily

1 parking authority. We need to have the Counly and 11 think government does that well, and I think that

12 the City champion that with us. So that's what 12 they have alol going on. You know, it's not -

13 we're working on right now. 13 you know, we're hyperfocused on this because this

14 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Ijust feel like with 14 impacts us, but I think getting the education oul

15 these things it's - you know, we can push the 15 to the community thal this is happening, and so

16 envelope, the cities, bul also the community needs 16 they can join forces, I think it's definitely

17 to speak up too, you know, the businesses need {o 17 important. So we'll work through that through

18 speak up. [ mean, Lhis all impacts everything 18 social media and, you know, gelting that

19 that's happening, especially around the major 19 information out as best as possible.
20 areas. There's gridlock everywhere because of -- 20 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Okay. Anything else?
21 you know, there's no management of this curb. 21 Motion 1o adjourn.
22 People do whatever they want, 22 MR. IELKE: So moved.
23 MS. ARGUDIN: 1 think it goes back to - and [ 23 MR. CASSEL: Seconds.

24 always harp on this and -- 1 don't know, Maybe one 24 CHAIRPERSON REYES: All those in favor say
25 day we'll get there, But I think we do a good job 25 "aye."
35 36

| MR. JELKE: Aye. 1 CERTIFICATE

2 MR. WILMOTH: Aye. 2

3 MR. CASSEL: Aye. 3 THE STATE OF FLORIDA

4 MS. LADRON DE GUEVARA: Ave. 4 (COUNTY OF HIAHI-DADE

5 CHAIRPERSON REYES: Thank you, everybody. 5 I, Julia Y. Alfonso, RPR, FPR-C, do hereby

6 (Thereupon, the meeling was adjourned al 6 certify that I was authorized 10 and did

7 8:40am) 7 stenographically report the foregoing proceedings

8 8 and that the ranscripl is a true and complete

9 9 record of my slenographic notes.

16 10 I further certify that 1 am not a relative,

11 11 employee, attormey or counsel of any of the

12 12 parties, nor relative or employee of such attorney

13 13 or counsel, nor financially interested in the

14 i4 foregoing action.

15 15 Dated this 15th day of April, 2024, Miami-Dade
16 16 Counly, Florida.

17 17

18 18

19 19 Duiin b (1%,..4@

20 20 julja ¥, »ifonSc, RPR, FPR-C
21 21

22 22

23 23

24 24

25 25

IYA REPORTING CORP.

{9) Pages 33 - 36




T Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board

FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authority W

SUBJECT:  Procurement of Axon Body Cameras — Piggyback with Sourcewell Contract
#101223-AXN

DATE: May 1, 2024

On August 7, 2019, the Miami Parking Authority (“"MPA™) received this Board’s approval to
purchase body cameras for enforeement officers, The purchase was achieved viaa pigeyback onto
a contract between the City of Tucson’s Department of Procurement, and Taser International, Inc.,
as assigned to Axon Enterprises, Inc. (*Axon”). On October 14, 2019, MPA entered into a five
(5) year Master Services and Purchasing Agreement for 60 cameras, related software, licensing,
and necessary accessories (“Tucson Piggyback Agreement™) with an option to renew for an
additional term of five years.

Body cameras continue to be appropriate and necessary tools to gather information which aids
enforcement field work. Staff has identified a need for additional cameras, however the Axon
Body 2 Cameras which we purchased in 2019 via the Tucson Figgyback Agreement are no longer
available. Axon has worked with MPA staff and provided demonstrations and quotes for various
products, including the Axon Body 4 Camera and related equipment, which meets our needs and
which will replace the existing 60 cameras. Meanwhile, Axon has entered into a cooperative
purchasing contract with Sourcewell and has offered 1o cancel the 2019 Tucson Piggyback
Agreement and provide MPA with a credit which will be applied to a new five (3) year agreement
via Sourcewell. The $14,023.32 Transfer Credit for Software and Services is reflecied on page 3
of the attached Quote Q-555073-453.803AR and is applied to fees for Year 1, shown on page 3.

Sourcewell, a national cooperative purchasing organization, formerly known as Mational Joint
Powers Alliance' entered into Contract number 101223-AXN with Axon Enterprises, Inc.,

| The Natioaal it Powers Alliance (MIPA) is o poblic ngency serving &5 a nakional municipal contracling, agency esinhizhed
under the Service Coaperative statute by Minnesola Legislative Statute section 123421 with the sutherity 1o develop and offer,
amang olher services, cooperstive procurement services to its members. Eligible membership and participation include slates,
cities, counties, all government agencies, bath public and nan-public educational agencies, colleges, universities, and non-profit
organizations. NJPA became Souscewell on June 6, 2018, The Mismi Parking Autherity became a member of Sourcewel] on hune
25 2019, in aceardance with Section 18-113, of the Code,

Page 1 of 2




effective February 6, 2024, through December 15, 2027, for Public Safety Video Surveillance
Solutions with Related Equipment, Software and Accessories (“Sourcewell Contract”). Three
additional one-year extensions options are available by written agreement between Sourcewell and
Axon.

Pursuant to Section 18-113 of the City of Miami Procurement Code, the MPA may participate in
cooperative purchasing agreements for the procurement of any goods or services.

After advertising and issuing Request for Proposals #101223 for Public Safety Video Surveillance
Solutions with Related FEquipment, Software and Accessories on August 24, 2023 (“RFP”),
Sourcewell selected and entered inio Contract #101223-AXN with Axon Enlerprises, Inc. Any
participating entity, such as MPA, which utilizes the Sourcewell Contract shall reccive new and
current models, warranties, and pricing as specified in the published US Domestic Pricebook dated
1/4/2024 for Sourcewell #101223-AXN. The RFP, resulting Sourcewell Contract, and 2024
Pricebook, arc available for your review.

MPA staff respectfully requests the authority to enter into an agreement with Axon Enterprises,
Inc., for the purchase of 80 new body cameras, related software, licensing, and accessories, for a
five (5) year period commencing October 1, 2024, as described in Quote Q-555073-453 803AR,
pursuant to the terms of the Sourcewell Contract. Costs for year 1 will be $85,650.71, costs for
year 2 will be $91,807.91, costs for year 3 will be $95,480.22, costs for year 4 will be $99,299.43,
and costs for year 5 will be $103,271.41. Axon has requested that MPA approve the attached
Quote prior to June 28, 2024, to ensure delivery of the new equipment by the end of September
2024.

Furthermore, MPA staff seeks concurrent authority to allow the Chief Executive Officer or her
designee, lo do all things necessary to effectuate the provision of services, including the right to
negotiate and exceute all other documents, related agreements, amendments, renewals, cxtensions,
and modifications, subject to allocations, appropriations, and budgetary approval having been
previously made, without the nccessity of subsequent Board approval. Any such document shall
be subjcct to legal review prior to execution of the parties.

Page 2 of 2

Miumi Parking Maothorily



Quode Summary

Frogiam Lesgih

TOTAL COFT
ESTIMATED TOTAL W TAX

Page 1

VAT S-S 1537
Cemmasiic: {300 ST8-2T3T
Interrastional + 1 POOUSPEZTIT

Piprmird Tavra. KO
Catamerp Rlaslhand
BILLTO fALES REPREAENTATIVE FRIMARY CONTAGT
daFeity Verskaly Fanin
::::: hﬂh— |r|:-||=llm hiﬁm
WAL
LSS,
{rud
Discount Summary
Bl Mosihs Snings Savings Par Year $41.050 48
5476 505 68 '
£475, 500 58 TOTAL SAVINGS 50526237

Q-8550T 345177 A0AR



Simansary

Lyt

Q-SESOTI5ATT. MR

Page




Page 1

AT Ul wl T

£

Cruole Unbendied Prics:

Ouote List Price:
Guoie Subtolal:

LT

FHEMR

s
A

Bis

i

B2 R 3R BB ¢

gL Es |
safSam |

_ o
#4,15200
i



2
|
{

!
%

BV Uikl sl THEF
Pra Licwmsa Buarcln
| Pra licesta Hoeclle

B L willhy T

i"?iiﬂiﬁﬁzg% P

}Ei?

TEET
5

0H BODY « TAP FEFRESH | - GAMERA
B0 BOOY . TAP REFRESH 1 - OCK LT &Y
" B B . LAY PR 1 - DOCK MLLTI Y
RXCH BTY - TAP FENTREA T - CAMERA
A0 BODY . TAP REFRESH T - DOGCH MILTI BaY

Buacripden

mm m mwﬂlm
AR EVIDERCE - EGOM LICENSE - PR

AR( EVOERCE - A30RAEE - uinih A LA CARPE

_ ARDNEVOERCL - BCOMLICERS, - P00

2f
§
g
3
%

M BT . TAP WARFLRTY « ML T) kY 00

Afvemssaggay

T ok e Sl
L] -'.FH#.
1 [T
i LGN
1 LM
'- s
1
! JH..
1 WIGNT
1 SSLERIT
Kl o] |
1 LT |
) i O
 Eatimuterd Binri Duta I‘“ﬁ%i :
Lol [
A ]
] bk
an
]
Evimaied SartDale Exthmated Erd Dain
(s s
[k -ﬂ?
OS50 A5 T OIRR



Shipping Locations
iuﬂhﬁ.: Eirenl
i N

Ot 2024

imvoics Flan

Upihondl Fanamr

i il

Yo
irwvobia L Fiiemnl
Tl

Inwoica Flan
Tewd

Tetal

T

i

e 1
‘a1

Ok HET
 Ieweiin Man
‘Taae d
| ot

il

 Oct 2028
_ Imvolca Fian
Taard
o §

i

Page §

2 ———
PV Uinkos) il THP
_Prolusets Bumde

rﬁdﬁﬂ-mw
Pre. Licwras Pundis

Deserigten
EPW Uindeind il TP

e Laisiet Brurelien

v Uikt il T8
Pro: | icoraa Burcas

P8

——*:uuﬂ

|-z

op Country

117810 LESA,
B - -
IR0 T LTl
oo o |
AT, TRl Hon P
-puﬂg :': Ilﬂ.ﬂ!-'ﬂ-rm
I o] bR |
L THE s eS0T |
A e 0 T
s L) 418 |
Subietal Tax Toaal |
g8 0 nm [T
ik L] ELEoR
 Bubietal Tuz et |
b T 5 i R
1T m e L]
Ro— - -
g T @ TECT
Pk forle ] g
12T a0 $ILITLA

O-SEE0TI453TT BIIAR



Tax I8 astimated based on rabes spplicable at date of quole snd subject to changs 31 time of kewolcing. B a bax exemplion certificate showld be appliad, please subeit
piies Lo Involcing.

Conlract Souscowedl 8101323003 is ncorpoiuled by relerencd inlo the terms and condilions of this Agreomant. in the event of confict B lerms of Asor's astor Services and
Puschaising Agreamont shall povam

Standard Terms and Condifions

Amon Enbesprise Inc. Sales Terms and Candifens
Axer Mssler Sesvices and Purchasrg Agreement:

This Cruole is Bmibed fo and condiional upon your accapbance of the provesions sat forfh hersin and Axon’s Masler Senvices and Puchasing Agresment
iposted Al mvww axon comdegaliesles.lerme-and-condibons ), &% wall a8 e allschead Sialament of Work [SOW) for Axon Fleel andior Axon [nberdew Room
prchase, il applicabile, In the svent you and Axon heve endensd inlo a prior agreement bo govern all idure purchases, That agrésmien] shall goven (o the

exient it includes the produdts ond services being purchased and does nol confict with fhe Axcn Gusiomer Experience improvement Program Appendix as
describad balow.

ACEIP:

The Ason Cuslomer Experience Improvemend Program Appendix, which inchudes the sharing of de-idenfified segments of Agency Condenl with fxon o
dewelop new peoducts and imperove your product expenence {posied at www.meon.comsgal/sales-Serms-and-condiions), is incorporaied hensin by
rafarence. By signing below, you agres %o the lems. of the Axon Cusiomer Exparience Improvement Program.

Acceplance af Téfms:
Anty purchase order [ssued in resporae to this Quots is subjec! solely o the abowve elerenced terms and oondiions. By signing befow, you represent that you

are lewfully able 1o enber inbo confracts, | you are signing on behalf of an enfity (nchading bud nod lmiled fo the company, municipally, or govermment agency
o whaom you wark], you represent fo Axon thal you ave legal suthority fo bind thet entity. ¥ you dio ned hewe this suthorily, pleasa do not sign this Cuols.

Page § 0-85507 145277 BOIAR



Exceptions to Standard Terms and Conditions

Agency has existing contract(s) originated via Quote{s):
Q-327811
Q-312186

Agency is terminating those contracts effective 10/01/2024. Any change in this date will result in modification of the program value which may result in additional
fees or credits due to or from Axon.

The parties agree that Axon is applying & Net Transfer Credit of ($14,023.32) to the quote for paid but undelivered items.

Signature Date Signed

32612024

Page 7 Q-555073-45377 803AR



Page 8 Q-555073-45377 BOIAR



TO: Honorable Chairperson and Members of the Off-Street Parking Board

FROM: Alejandra Argudin, Chief Executive Officer, Miami Parking Authonty MA?ML-/

| SUBJECT:  Elevator Maintenance & Repair Services Agreement with Otis Elevator
Company, for the provision of services in accordance with RFP 24-01

DATE: May 1, 2024

On February 12, 2024, the Miami Parking Authority ("MPA™) issued Requess for Proposals 24-
01 Elevator Maintenance & Repair Services ("RFP”), seeking a qualified contractor who will
provide Elevator Maintenance and Repair Services at various sites owned or managed by the MPA.

Five (5) vendors performed the mandatory pre-bid site inspections prior to the February 22, 2024,
deadline for inspections. At the closing of the solicitation, the MPA received a total of six (6)
proposals. The submittals were thoroughly reviewed to ensure compliance with the RFP's
minimum requirements, including documentation to demonstrate compliance with State of Florida
standards, reference letters, key emplovees’ experience, operational plans, and cost schedules.
Four (4) proposals were determined to be non-responsive because they did not meet the minimum
mandatory submittal requirements and those proposers were notified via email and certified mail
of the reasons their proposals were disqualified. Two (2) responsive proposals were received from
the following firms:

# Otis Elevator Company
s Suncoast Elevator Solutions

A three-member Evaluation Committee (“Committee’™) comprised of:  Jose Leon, MPA
Operations Manager; Victor Rosario, MPA Senior Manager of Operations; and Wilfred Soto,
MPA Senior Manager of Operations, was appointed and met on April 17, 2024, to review, score,
and rank the proposals received in response to the RFP. The attached Tabulation Sheet reflects
the Committee’s following ranking:

1. Otis Elevator Company
2. Suncoast Elevator Solutions




MPA staff respectfully requests the authority to negotiate and execute a Professional Services
Agreement with Otis Elevator Company, as the most responsive and responsible proposer. As
stated in the RFP, the initial term of the Agreement may be for a period of three (3) years and MPA
will, at its sole discretion, have the option to renew the Agreement for two {2) subsequent one-
year periods. Otis Elevator Company’s response to the RFP 1s attached hereto.

All other documents, including any agreements, amendments, renewals, extensions, and
modifications, subject to allocations, appropriations and budgetary approval having been
previously made, may be negotiated, and executed by the CEO without the necessity of subsequent
MPA Board approval. Any such document shall be in accordance with the terms, condifions and
specifications contained in the RFP, and subject to legal review prior to execution by the parties.

Miami Parking Nouthoriis



RFP Mumber: 24-01 Elevtor Maintenance & Foepair w
{Evaluation Committee: Jose Leon, Victor Rosarie, Willred Soto 410

i Cliont Services,
Expariunce,und | O | oo poheduls | Polnts pir
Pust Parformance] . TTIOUIS, 25 Pointx Evalulzter
A Operatizaal Plan
Polats 35 Peints
JOSE LEON '
(s DTS ELEVATOR CONPANY 3 u L i
SUNCOAST ELEVATOR SOLUTIONS an » 12 T2
VIZTOR RDSARID
OIS ELEVATOR COMPANY T 2% 2 0
SUNCOAST ELEVATOR SOLUTICHS b 2 an s
WILFRED BOTO
SUNCOAST ELEVATOR SOLUTIONS 3 21 1 o

| OTES ELEVATOR COMPANY am B
| SUNCOAST ELEVATOR SOLUTIONS 234 1




Operations Report
March, 2024

ON-STREET (Actuals) (Budget)
On-Street Revenue $3,522,964 $3.463,920
Total Number of PAD’s: 102
Total Number of On-Street Spaces Citywide: 12,513
PAY BY PHONE

Revenue Transactions

53,686,140 849,000

% of Revenuc from PBP: 98%
ENFORCEMENT
Total number of citations issued: 16,931
Revenue generated for the City of Miami: $408,896
Revenue generated for Miami-Dade County: $215,797
OFF-STREET

(Actuals) (Budget)
Parking Garages $935,748 $413,281]
Parking Lots $1,161,107 $952,338
Facilities Meonthly Customers Transient Customers
Garage | 856 20,053
Garage 3 1,320 19,948
Garage 4 1,263 14,300
Garage 5 388 13,633
Garage 9 175
Lots 1,772
PERMANENT METER REMOVAL
FY 23-24
(# of Spaces)

Private

City of Miami

FDOT/County

Upcoming Removals (Estimate)
TOTAL

Number of Garages managed/owned by MPA: 5
Number of 1.ots managed/owned by MPA: 52

11

11

Numbers do not reflect garages or lots at Marlins Park, JHS or PARKS



CITY OF DORAL

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Operations

Revenues
Goal: 5770,000 in the first 11 months
Actual: 5780,076 in the first 11 months
Percentage over or under projected goal: (1%)

DORAL REVENUE
May $1,192 570,000 -98%
June $51,200 4195% £70,000 -27%
July $66,932 31% $70,000] -4%
August 574,786 12% $70,000 7%
September $77,002 3% $70,000 10%
Octaber $83,128 5% $70,000 19%)
|November $74.478 -10% $70,000 6%
December $87,661 18% $70,000 25%
January §82.629 5% 570,000 18%%
Feburary $84,574 2% 570,000 21%
March £96,494 14% $70,000 38%
Citations
Projected: 2,400 per month
Actual: 1,678 per month (March)
Customer Service
Goal: Minimize the number of inquiries and complaints by deploying

goodwill ambassadors on the streets of Doral before and
during the program kickoff.

Actual: An approximate number of inquiries from the Command
Center and customer service were received
e (Calls from command center 825
o (Calls from customer service 675



Monthly Permits Activation jepdated 4242024

Commercial Parking 15] 13 §7%
Commercial Parking 30 31 103%
Student Parlang 7 i | 0
Monthly Parking 25 24 96%%
Monthly Parking 5 1 20%
Monthly Parking 15 3 20%
Monthly Parking 15 of o]
Monthly Parking 19| o 0|
Monthly Parking 10] 1 10%
Student Parking 40| 16] 40%
Total Permit Count 181 9] 49%)




MIAMI DADE COUNTY PARKS

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Improving revenue year over year for Miami Dade County Parks (MDCP) is an
important KPl. The parks bounced back after the initial impact of COVID-13,
Weather conditions and dedicated enforcement are indeed significant factors that
can affect park revenue.

Improve Efficiency
Goal: Reduce hardware

Actual: Reduced pay station inventory from 53 to 2. Two remain in Homestead
Bayfront Park because of connectivity issues with certain cell phone providers.

Revenue
Goal: Improve revenue

Actual: Revenue has increased year over year post covid (2021-2023)

¢ Revenue recovered after initial impact of COVID 19

Weather conditions affect revenue in a negative manner.

Enforcement keeps compliance via the issuance of citations.

¢ Revenue and Citation data for 2024 is through March of the calendar year.

WE 008 . 031 _1 3013 3034
MDCF Bav $5.253 540 ] 51,581,361 S0, s2eLanls 138509
MDCP Cltatlsns 15444 4% 319 11145 14807 2,1 (%]

Has
HATLIM




	BOD 05-01-2024
	Agenda - Finance Meeting 3/2024
	Item #1 Financial Statements for the Period Ending 3/31/2024
	Item #2 Bank Reconciliations
	Item #3 Presentation by Truist Bank to discuss MPA Investment Portfolio
	Agenda - Off-Street Parking Meeting
	MRD Consulting Report
	Loud and  Live Progress Report
	Item #1 Financial Statements for the Period Ending 3/31/2024
	Item #2 Minutes for BOD dated 4-10-2024
	Item #3 Procurement of Axon Body Cameras - Piggyback with Sourcewell Contract # 101223-AXN
	Item #4 Elevator Mainteance & Repair Services Agreement with Otis Elevator Company for the provision of services in accordance with RFP 24-01
	Operational Report 3/2024
	City of Doral KPI
	Miami-Dade Parks KPI



